

Arts and Sciences, College of; Records

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on February 16, 2023. Describing Archives: A Content Standard

M.E. Grenander Department of Special Collections & Archives

Table of Contents

Summary Information	3
Biographical History	3
Scope and Contents	. 4
Arrangement	. 4
Administrative Information	. 4
Controlled Access Headings	. 5
Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements	5
Collection Inventory	. 6
College of Arts & Sciences Website	6
College of Arts and Sciences	. 6
Self-Studies and Middle States Accreditation	36
College of Humanities and Fine Arts	38
College of Sciences and Mathematics	38
College of Social and Behavioral Sciences	39
Center for the Humanities Advisory Board	39
College of Arts and Sciences Ad Hoc Committee on Harassment	39

Summary Information

Repository:	M.E. Grenander Department of Special Collections & Archives
Title:	College of Arts and Sciences Records
ID:	ua600
Date [inclusive]:	1955-1977
Physical Description:	48.9 cubic ft.
Physical Location:	The materials are located onsite in the department.
Language of the Material:	English .
Mixed Materials [Collection]:	X
Abstract:	The collection consists of inactive records from the University at Albany's College of Arts and Sciences.

Preferred Citation

Preferred citation for this material is as follows:

Identification of specific item, series, box, folder, College of Arts and Sciences Records. M.E. Grenander Department of Special Collections and Archives, University Libraries, University at Albany, State University of New York. (hereafter referred to as the Arts and Sciences Records).

^ Return to Table of Contents

Biographical History

The University at Albany's created the School of Arts and Sciences in 1963 to bring together all the programs in the arts and sciences, in 1964 its name was changed to the College of Arts and Sciences. The College of Arts and Sciences was dissolved in 1978-79 into the new Colleges of Humanities and Fine Arts, Science and Mathematics, and Social and Behavioral Sciences. The College of Arts and Sciences was officially recreated in October of 1993 after the recommendations made by a Task Force on Campus Organization were accepted by then President H. Patrick Swygert. The Colleges of Social and Behavioral Sciences, Science and Mathematics, and Humanities and Fine Arts, were officially brought together to form the College of Arts and Sciences.

Scope and Contents

This collection consists of inactive records of University at Albany's College of Arts and Sciences and documents the administration of the College and the departments within it. Most of the materials predate the re-establishment of the College of Arts and Sciences in 1993. Collection includes annual reports, 1968-76; dean's correspondence with divisions and departments; proposals for new courses and changes for existing ones, 1965-67; Arts and Sciences Council, Executive Committee, and Committee Meeting minutes, 1968-76; Chairmen's Meeting minutes, 1972-73; departmental program evaluations, three- and five-year plans.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Arrangement

The collection is arranged into 8 series: Series 1: College of Arts and Sciences Website Series 2: College of Arts and Sciences Series 3: Self-Studies and Middle States Accreditation Series 4: College of Humanities and Fine Arts Series 5: College of Sciences and Mathematics Series 6: College of Social and Behavioral Sciences Series 7: Center for the Humanities Advisory Board Series 8: College of Arts and Sciences Ad Hoc Committee on Harassment

^ Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

M.E. Grenander Department of Special Collections & Archives

Revision Description

EAD file created Encoded in EAD by Conversion and encoding by ArchProteus Series level processing completed by Miles Lawlor. 2014 2014 2019

Processing Information

Materials in this collection include accessions acquired in 1994 and 1995 from the College of Humanities and Fine Arts, the College of Social and Behavioral Sciences, and the College of Science and Mathematics. Materials from these three colleges were initially intermixed but were arranged into separate series for each college.

Immediate Source of Acquisition

All items in this manuscript group were transferred to the University Libraries, M.E. Grenander Department of Special Collections and Archives.

Access

Access to this collection is restricted because it is unprocessed. Portions of the collection may contain recent administrative records and/or personally identifiable information. While it is likely that portions of the collection may be viewed, access must be managed by an archivist.

Copyright

The researcher assumes full responsibility for conforming with the laws of copyright. Whenever possible, the M.E. Grenander Department of Special Collections and Archives will provide information about copyright owners and other restrictions, but the legal determination ultimately rests with the researcher. Requests for permission to publish material from this collection should be discussed with the Head of Special Collections and Archives.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Controlled Access Headings

- Web Archives
- UAlbany Schools & Colleges
- State University of New York at Albany. College of Arts and Sciences

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Web Archives

Collection Inventory

College of Arts & Sciences Website

Language of the Material: English.

URL

http://www.albany.edu/cas/

Controlled Access Headings:

Web Collection

^ Return to Table of Contents

College of Arts and Sciences, 1955-1988

Physical Description: 18.4 cubic ft.

Scope and Contents

This series is made up of materials from the first incarnation of the College of Arts and Sciences (CAS), before its split into the College of Fine Arts and Humanities, College of Social and Behavioral Sciences and College of Science and Mathematics. During the period covered by this series, the functions of those colleges were administered by Divisions along similar organizational lines. This series contains some materials that both predate the organization of CAS as well as other materials from after it was subdivided. The bulk of the materials however focus on the college's administration and the various committees that the College of Arts and Sciences Deans L. Gray Cowan and Charles Colman served on during the 1960s and 1970s.

Series includes divisional and departmental annual reports, correspondence, graduate and undergraduate program reviews, degree and course proposals, memoranda, enrollment data, course listings, committee memberships lists and meeting minutes and budget materials.

Arrangement

Series was maintained in the original order after it was transferred.

Title/Description	Instances	
Budget Submitted Request, 1971-1972	Box 1	Folder 1
Budget Analyses for SUNYA, 1971 March	Box 1	Folder 2
Financial Budget, 1969-1972	Box 1	Folder 3
Departmental Allocations, 1969 February 2	Box 1	Folder 4
Annual Report Humanities, 1969-1970	Box 1	Folder 5

Annual Report Math and Science, 1969-1971	Box 1	Folder 6
Budget Math and Science, 1967-1969	Box 1	Folder 7
Annual Report Social Sciences, 1969	Box 1	Folder 8
The Research Foundation of the State University of NY, 1966-1969	Box 1	Folder 9
Summer Session, 1970	Box 1	Folder 10
President Benezet, 1970-1971	Box 1	Folder 11
Vice President Sirotkin, 1971 November 19	Box 1	Folder 12
Vice President Hartley, 1971	Box 1	Folder 13
Business Office John Hebert, 1970-1971	Box 1	Folder 14
Educational Communications, 1969-1971	Box 1	Folder 15
Office of Institutional, 1969	Box 1	Folder 16
A&S Staff Line Allocations, 1968-1970	Box 1	Folder 17
A&S Bulletin, 1968-1970	Box 1	Folder 18
Commencement, 1970	Box 1	Folder 19
Dean of the Humanities, 1968-1969	Box 1	Folder 20
Dean of Natural Sciences, 1968-1971	Box 1	Folder 21
Dean of Social and Behavioral Sciences, 1967-1971	Box 1	Folder 22
Interdisciplinary Studies, 1971	Box 1	Folder 23
INACTIVE Faculty, undated	Box 1	Folder 24
Humanities Building Space Committee, 1971	Box 1	Folder 25
Faculty Review Panel, 1971	Box 1	Folder 26
Curriculum Committee Membership, 1971	Box 1	Folder 27
Curriculum Committee, 1971	Box 1	Folder 28
Cross Listed Courses, undated	Box 1	Folder 29
Council College Of Arts and Sciences, 1970-1971	Box 1	Folder 30
By-Laws, 1970-1971	Box 1	Folder 31
Bulletin, 1971	Box 1	Folder 32
Allocations, Department Social and Behavioral Sciences, 1971-1972	Box 1	Folder 33
Allocations, Department Division of Science/Math, 1971-1972	Box 1	Folder 34
Allocations, Department Humanities, 1971-1972	Box 1	Folder 35
Allocations,, 1971-1972	Box 1	Folder 36

Administration, 1966-1971	Box 1	Folder 37
Undergraduate Affairs Committee Membership, 1971	Box 1	Folder 38
Undergraduate Affairs Committee, 1968-1970	Box 1	Folder 39
Center For Study Of Sciences And Society, 1967	Box 1	Folder 40
Conversations In Disciplines, 1966-1969	Box 1	Folder 41
Prominent/Gifted Faculty Survey, 1968	Box 1	Folder 42
Chancellors Office, 1966-1969	Box 1	Folder 43
Toll Committee, 1970	Box 1	Folder 44
Student Participation, 1969-1970	Box 1	Folder 45
Academic Transfer Students, 1970	Box 1	Folder 46
Two Year Community College Teacher Preparation, 1968-1969	Box 1	Folder 47
University College, 1968-1969	Box 1	Folder 48
The State Education Department, 1971	Box 1	Folder 49
Correspondence, 1968-1969	Box 1	Folder 50
Student Enrollment Projection, 1968	Box 1	Folder 51
Physical Education, 1967	Box 1	Folder 52
Teacher Education Programs, 1967-1971	Box 1	Folder 53
Strike, 1969-1970	Box 1	Folder 54
Discretionary Increments Faculty, 1972 June	Box 1	Folder 55
Search For Associate Dean Social Sciences, 1972	Box 1	Folder 56
Search Committee Geology, 1972	Box 1	Folder 57
Romance Languages Headship, 1972	Box 1	Folder 58
Move To Mohawk Tower, 1972	Box 1	Folder 59
Meetings, 1977	Box 1	Folder 60
Interdisciplinary Major summer, 1971-1972	Box 1	Folder 61
History Chairmanship Fall, 1971	Box 1	Folder 62
Harvard Conference, 1972 May 18-1972 May 19	Box 1	Folder 63
Social Science Division Memoranda, 1969	Box 2	Folder 1
College of Arts and Sciences Executive Committee, 1966 November-1969 August	Box 2	Folder 2
History File, 1965 October-1970 August	Box 2	Folder 3
Curriculum Committee, 1964-1969	Box 2	Folder 4

Paul Ward Correspondence, 1968

	Box 2	Folder 5
College of Arts and Sciences, 1967-19681971	Box 2	Folder 6
Chairmans Meeting, 1971	Box 2	Folder 7
Interdisciplinary Studies Program Proposals, 1970-1973	Box 2	Folder 8
Student Fellowships Grants, undated	Box 2	Folder 9
Curriculum Committee Arts and Services, 1970-1971	Box 2	Folder 10
Faculty Meetings, 1964 December 7	Box 2	Folder 11
Eastern European Area Studies Committee, 1969 April 9	Box 2	Folder 12
College of Arts and Sciences, 1967 January	Box 2	Folder 13
Committee on Academic Programs, 1973-1974	Box 2	Folder 14
By-Laws, 1973	Box 2	Folder 15
Committee Memoranda, 1968-1974	Box 2	Folder 16
Policies Procedures and Forms Personnel Actions, 1973-1974	Box 2	Folder 17
Faculty Personnel Committee Minutes and Notes, 1973-1974	Box 2	Folder 18
Enrollment Data, 1973-1974	Box 2	Folder 19
Budget Material, 1972-1973	Box 2	Folder 20
Enrollment Data College of Arts and Science, 1972-1973	Box 2	Folder 21
Faculty Personnel Committee, 1972 October 12	Box 2	Folder 22
College of Arts Sciences Search Committee general folder, 1973-1974	Box 2	Folder 23
College Of Arts and Sciences Council, 1973-19741974-19751975-1976	Box 3	Folder 1
Executive Committee College of Arts and Sciences, 1972-19731976	Box 3	Folder 2
College of Arts and Sciences By-Laws, 1972 September 19	Box 3	Folder 3
College of Arts and Sciences Executive Committee, 1973-19741974-1975	Box 3	Folder 4
College of Arts and Sciences Council, 1972-1973	Box 3	Folder 5
Arts and Sciences Council Correspondence, 1974-1976	Box 3	Folder 6
Arts and Sciences Council Grievance, 1975	Box 3	Folder 7
Arts and Science Council, 1971-19721968-19691969-1970	Box 3	Folder 8
College of Arts and Sciences By-Laws As Amended, 1973 October 1	Box 3	Folder 9
Preliminary Budget Requests, 1974-1975	Box 3	Folder 10

Memo Deadlines For Promotion And Tenure Nominations, 1972 August 24	Box 3	Folder 11	
Executive Committee College of Arts and Sciences, 1971-1972	Box 3	Folder 12	
Psychology Graduate Review, 1973	Box 3	Folder 13	
Interdisciplinary Major Memos, 1972-1974	Box 3	Folder 14	
Internal Evaluation Report Masters Degree in French PH.D In French, 1972	Box 3	Folder 15	
Internal Evaluation of the M.S in Computer Science, 1972-1974	Box 3	Folder 16	
University Commitment To Full-Time Persons With Academic Rank, 1972	Box 3	Folder 17	
The status of Women At SUNY-Albany, 1972	Box 3	Folder 18	
Transfer of Speech Pathology and Audiology, 1973 March-1973 April	Box 3	Folder 19	
Transfer of Personnel From Chem, 1971-19721972-1973	Box 3	Folder 20	
Chairman Theatre, 1972	Box 3	Folder 21	
Search Committees, 1972 June-1973 May	Box 3	Folder 22	
Search Committee Speech Pathology Chairman, 1972	Box 3	Folder 23	
Conferences With SIROTKIN, 1972-1973	Box 3	Folder 24	
Sociology Headship, 1972	Box 3	Folder 25	
Student Evaluation of Teaching, 1972-1973	Box 3	Folder 26	
Regents Chairs, 1972	Box 3	Folder 27	
Information on Research Grants, 1973	Box 3	Folder 28	
Review of the general speech Program, 1972	Box 3	Folder 29	
Review of Rhetoric and Communication Program, 1973 January 30	Box 3	Folder 30	
Nominations and Elections, 1972 December 14	Box 3	Folder 31	
Nuclear Accelerator, 1973-1974	Box 3	Folder 32	
Puerto Rican Studies, 1973-1975	Box 3	Folder 33	
Reply to Carlos Perez, 1972-1974	Box 3	Folder 34	
Proposed Merger of the Depths of Computer Science and Math, 1972-1973	Box 3	Folder 35	
Mail Log From, 1972 February 7-1972 November 14	Box 3	Folder 36	
Chairman of Mathematics, 1972	Box 3	Folder 37	
Master Plan SUNY, 1972	Box 3	Folder 38	
D 1 / 0 1072 1072			

Budget Summaries, 1972-1973

	Box 3	Folder 39
Review of Graduate Programs, 1973	Box 3	Folder 40
Biology Search Committee, 1972	Box 3	Folder 41
Associate Dean Div of Science and Math, 1972	Box 3	Folder 42
Meetings with Associate Deans, 1972-1973	Box 3	Folder 43
New York Archaeological Council, 1973	Box 3	Folder 44
Admissions Information, 1972-1973	Box 3	Folder 45
A+S Fac. Meeting, 1972 August 31	Box 3	Folder 46
Annual Report Division Science and Math, 1972-1973	Box 3	Folder 47
Graduate Foreign Language Requirements, 1968-1969	Box 3	Folder 48
New Course Proposals, 1965-1966	Box 3	Folder 49
New Courses and Couse Changes, 1966-1967	Box 3	Folder 50
Graduate Programs, 195519601962-1964	Box 4	Folder 1
MA Programs, 1965 January	Box 4	Folder 2
Curriculum Comm, 1965-1966	Box 4	Folder 3
Curriculum Comm, 1965-1966	Box 4	Folder 4
Curriculum Comm, 1964-1965	Box 4	Folder 5
Podium West Extension, 1968-1969	Box 4	Folder 6
Experimental College, 1970	Box 4	Folder 7
Podium East Extension, 1968-1969	Box 4	Folder 8
Nursing School of, 1968-1970	Box 4	Folder 9
School of Criminal Justice, 1970	Box 4	Folder 10
PH.D Program Proposed, 1967	Box 4	Folder 11
Allocations Deans Office, 1970-1971	Box 4	Folder 12
Commencement, 1972	Box 4	Folder 13
Reports Surveys Proposals, 1972	Box 4	Folder 14
Affirmative Action Women and Minorities, 1972	Box 4	Folder 15
College Salaries Discretionary Raises For Faculty and NTPs, 1972	Box 4	Folder 16
Arts and Sciences Graduate Admissions, 1972	Box 4	Folder 17
Search Committees, 1972 April-1972 May	Box 4	Folder 18
Chairman Meetings, 1972-1973	Box 4	Folder 19
Employment, 1971-1972	Box 4	Folder 20

Doctoral Dissertations, 1970-1973	Box 4	Folder 21
Graduate Affairs Committee, 1970-1972	Box 4	Folder 22
Regionalization, 1972 June	Box 4	Folder 23
Classics Headship, 1971-1972	Box 4	Folder 24
Womens Studies, 1972-1973	Box 4	Folder 25
Annual Report, 1971-1972	Box 4	Folder 26
Younger Humanist Fellowships, 1972-1973	Box 4	Folder 27
Deans Council, 1971-1973	Box 4	Folder 28
Departmental Chairman APPTS, 1972 June 27	Box 4	Folder 29
Student Participation Humanities Department, 1972	Box 4	Folder 30
Urban Studies, 1972-1973	Box 4	Folder 31
Variations in Summer School Grades, 1972	Box 4	Folder 32
Graduate Students Projections, 1973	Box 4	Folder 33
Grants and Contracts, 1973 May	Box 4	Folder 34
Guidelines For Self Study Documents, 1973	Box 4	Folder 35
Italo-American Studies, 1971	Box 4	Folder 36
Interdisciplinary Committee, 1972-1973	Box 4	Folder 37
International Programs, 1973	Box 4	Folder 38
Israeli Program, 1973	Box 4	Folder 39
Professor Shunsuke Kamei, 1972-1973	Box 4	Folder 40
Interdepartmental Studies Committee Actions Independent Study, 1974-1975	Box 4	Folder 41
Deans Annual Report, 1971-19721972-1973	Box 4	Folder 42
Curriculum Committee Action, 1970-1972	Box 4	Folder 43
Minutes, 1973	Box 4	Folder 44
Transmittal Memos, 1972-1973	Box 4	Folder 45
Administrative Misc, 1972	Box 4	Folder 46
Agenda Memos, 1971-1973	Box 4	Folder 47
Faculty Personnel Committee, 1972-1973	Box 4	Folder 48
Committee on Academic Programs, 1972-19731973-1974	Box 4	Folder 49
Committee on Academic Programs, 1972-1973	Box 5	Folder 1
Committee on Academic Programs Proposals, 1972-1973	Box 5	Folder 2
E 1074 1075		

Executive Committee, 1974-1975

	Box 5	Folder 3
School and College By-Laws SUNY - Albany, 1973 October	Box 5	Folder 4
College of Art and Sciences Faculty Roster, 1973-1974	Box 5	Folder 5
Budget Reports, 1973-1974	Box 5	Folder 6
Enrollment Data SUNYA, 1972-1973	Box 5	Folder 7
Division of Humanities, 1972-1973	Box 5	Folder 8
Division of Social and BEHAC SCI, 1974	Box 5	Folder 9
Division of Science Mathematics, 1972-1974	Box 5	Folder 10
Discretionary Salary Increments College of Arts and Sciences, 1972-1973	Box 5	Folder 11
C.A.P Proposals, 1973-1974	Box 5	Folder 12
Divisional Faculty Rosters, 1971-1972	Box 5	Folder 13
Faculty Personnel Committee and University Council, 1971-1973	Box 5	Folder 14
Meetings of Department Heads, 1971-1972	Box 5	Folder 15
Meetings with Art Department, 1972 April 14	Box 5	Folder 16
Sirotkin Conferences, 1971-1972	Box 5	Folder 17
Salary Inequities Women and Minorities, 1971-1973	Box 5	Folder 18
Faculty Lines, 1972-1973	Box 5	Folder 19
Completed Recommendations For Promotion and Tenure, 1971-1972	Box 5	Folder 20
Discretionary Salary Increments, 1972	Box 5	Folder 21
Humanities Budget, 1972-1973	Box 5	Folder 22
Science and Mathematics Budget, 1972-1973	Box 5	Folder 23
Social and Behavioral Sciences Budget, 1972-1973	Box 5	Folder 24
Budget Memos, 1972-1973	Box 5	Folder 25
Chairmans Meetings College of Arts and Sciences, 1972 June-1973 May	Box 5	Folder 26
Waiver of Non Employment Restriction While in PH.D Program, 1971-1972	Box 5	Folder 27
Commitment to Geology, 1971-1974	Box 5	Folder 28
Council College Of Arts and Sciences, 1972-1973	Box 5	Folder 29
Course Approval Committee, 1973-1974	Box 5	Folder 30
Chairmanship Comp, 1972	Box 5	Folder 31
Clinical Psychology Accreditation, 1973	Box 6	Folder 1

Academic Deans Retreat, 1973 March 23. 1973 March 24Box 6Folder 2Deans Meetings, 1972-1973Box 6Folder 3Discretionary Salary Increments, 1973Box 6Folder 4Doctor of Arts Program, 1971-1972Box 6Folder 5Distinguished Teaching Professorship & Awards, 1972-1973Box 6Folder 7Economics Chairman, 1972Box 6Folder 7Evaluation of Graduate Programs, 1972-1973Box 6Folder 9Evaluation of A. in Afro American Studies, 1973 February 13Box 6Folder 9Evaluation of M.A in Art Mistory, 1973Box 6Folder 10Evaluation of M.S. in Atmospheric Science and Ph.D. in Atmospheric Science, 1973 May 16Box 6Folder 11Evaluation of M.S. in Atmospheric Science and Ph.D. in Atmospheric Science, 1973 February 13Box 6Folder 12Evaluation of M.S. in Computer Science, 1973 February 13Box 6Folder 13Evaluation of M.S. in Computer Science, 1973 February 13Box 6Folder 14Evaluation of M.A. in General Speech, 1973 April 19Box 6Folder 14Evaluation of M.A. in General Speech, 1973 April 19Box 6Folder 14Evaluation of M.A. in Scoial Studies, 1973 April 25Box 6Folder 10Evaluation of M.A. in Speech Pathology and Audiology, 1973Box 6Folder 20Evaluation of M.A. in Speech Pathology and Audiology, 1973Box 6Folder 20Evaluation of M.A. in Speech Pathology and Audiology, 1973Box 6Folder 20Evaluation of M.A. in Speech Pathology and Audiology, 1973Box 6Folder 20<			
Discretionary Salary Increments, 1973Box 6Folder 4Doctor of Arts Program, 1971-1972Box 6Folder 5Distinguished Teaching Professorship & Awards, 1972-1973Box 6Folder 6Economics Chairman, 1972Box 6Folder 7Evaluation of Graduate Programs, 1972-1973Box 6Folder 9Evaluation of MA in Afro Americau Studies, 1973 February 13Box 6Folder 9Evaluation of MA in Arto Americau Studies, 1973 February 13Box 6Folder 10Evaluation of MA in Artmospheric Science and Ph.D. in Atmospheric Science, 1973 May 16Box 6Folder 11Evaluation of M.S in Astronomy and Ph.D. in Astronomy, 1973Box 6Folder 12Evaluation of M.S. in Computer Science, 1973 February 13Box 6Folder 14Evaluation of M.A in General Speech, 1973 April 19Box 6Folder 14Evaluation of M.A. in Geology and Ph.D. in Geology, 1973Box 6Folder 14Evaluation of M.A. in Geology and Ph.D. in Geology, 1973Box 6Folder 16Evaluation of M.A. in Geology and Ph.D. in Geology, 1973Box 6Folder 17Evaluation of M.A. in Social Studies, 1973 April 25Box 6Folder 18Evaluation of M.A. in Social Studies, 1972 April 25Box 6Folder 12Evaluation of M.A. Theatre, 1973 May 4Box 6Folder 23Evaluation of M.A. Theatre, 1973 May 4Box 6Folder 23Evaluation of M.A. Theatre, 1973 May 25Box 6Folder 23Equipment Requests From Science Depts, 1972 Loguember 18Box 6Folder 24Seach Committee Environmental	Academic Deans Retreat, 1973 March 23-1973 March 24	Box 6	Folder 2
Doctor of Arts Program, 1971-1972Box 6Folder 5Distinguished Teaching Professorship & Awards, 1972-1973Box 6Folder 6Economics Chairman, 1972Box 6Folder 7Evaluation of Graduate Programs, 1972-1973Box 6Folder 8Evaluation of M.A in Afro American Studics, 1973 February 13Box 6Folder 9Evaluation of M.A in Studio Art and M.A in Art History, 1973Box 6Folder 10Evaluation of M.S in Atmospheric Science and Ph.D. in Atmospheric Science, 1973 May 16Box 6Folder 11Evaluation of M.S in Astronomy and Ph.D. in Astronomy, 1973Box 6Folder 12Evaluation of M.S in Computer Science, 1973 February 13Box 6Folder 13Evaluation of M.A in Economics M.A Political Economy, 1973Box 6Folder 14Evaluation of M.A in General Speech, 1973 April 19Box 6Folder 15Evaluation of M.A. in Scial Studies, 1973 April 19Box 6Folder 16Evaluation of M.A. in Social Studies, 1973 April 25Box 6Folder 17Evaluation of M.A. in Social Studies, 1973 April 25Box 6Folder 18Evaluation of M.A. Theatre, 1973 May 4Box 6Folder 20Envirung 13Evaluation of M.A. Theatre, 1972 May 27Box 6Folder 23Evaluation of M.A. Theatre, 1973 May 25Box 6Folder 23Equipment Requests From Science Dept, 1972 December 18Box 6Folder 24Search Committe Environmental Studies, 1972 December 18Box 6Folder 26General Information, 1972 September-1972 OctoberBox 6Folder 27Gen	Deans Meetings, 1972-1973	Box 6	Folder 3
Distinguished Teaching Professorship & Awards, 1972-1973Box 6Folder 6Economics Chairman, 1972Box 6Folder 7Evaluation of Graduate Programs, 1972-1973Box 6Folder 8Evaluation of M.A in Afro American Studies, 1973 February 13Box 6Folder 9Evaluation of M.A in Studio Art and M.A in Art History, 1973Box 6Folder 10Evaluation of M.S in Atmospheric Science and Ph.D. in Atmospheric Science, 1973 May 16Box 6Folder 11Evaluation of M.S in Atmospheric Science, 1973 February 13Box 6Folder 12Evaluation of M.S in Astronomy and Ph.D. in Astronomy, 1973Box 6Folder 13Evaluation of M.S in Computer Science, 1973 February 13Box 6Folder 14Evaluation of M.A in General Speech, 1973 April 19Box 6Folder 14Evaluation of M.A in General Speech, 1973 April 19Box 6Folder 16Evaluation of M.A. in Social Studies, 1973 April 25Box 6Folder 17Evaluation of M.A. in Social Studies, 1973 April 25Box 6Folder 19Evaluation of M.A. in Social Studies, 1973 April 25Box 6Folder 20Environmental Forum SUNYA, 1972 May 27Box 6Folder 20Environmental Forum SUNYA, 1972 August 7Box 6Folder 23Equipment Requests From Science Depts, 1972 Locember 18Box 6Folder 24Search Committe Environmental Studies, 1972 December 18Box 6Folder 24General Information, 1972 September-1972 OctoberBox 6Folder 27	Discretionary Salary Increments, 1973	Box 6	Folder 4
Letter 1Box 6Folder 7Economics Chairman, 1972Box 6Folder 7Evaluation of Graduate Programs, 1972-1973Box 6Folder 8Evaluation of M.A in Afro American Studies, 1973 February 13Box 6Folder 9Evaluation of M.S in Atmospheric Science and Ph.D. in Atmospheric Science, 1973 May 16Box 6Folder 11Evaluation of M.S in Atmospheric Science, 1973 February 13Box 6Folder 11Evaluation of M.S in Atmospheric Science, 1973 February 13Box 6Folder 12Evaluation of M.S in Computer Science, 1973 February 13Box 6Folder 13Evaluation of M.A. in Economics M.A- Political Economy, 1973Box 6Folder 14Evaluation of M.A. in General Speech, 1973 April 19Box 6Folder 15Evaluation of M.S. in Geology and Ph.D. in Geology, 1973Box 6Folder 16Evaluation of M.S. in Geology, 1973 June 22Box 6Folder 17Evaluation of M.S. in Social Studies, 1973 April 25Box 6Folder 18Evaluation of M.S. in Speech Pathology and Audiology, 1973Box 6Folder 19Evaluation of M.A. Theatre, 1973 May 4Box 6Folder 20Environmental Forum SUNYA, 1972 May 27Box 6Folder 21Relocation of Geography Dept, 1972 August 7Box 6Folder 23Boy 6Folder 23Box 6Folder 23Equipment Requests From Science Depts, 1972 December 18Box 6Folder 23General File, 1973 JanuaryBox 6Folder 26General Information, 1972 November-1972 DecemberBox 6Folder 27 <td< td=""><td>Doctor of Arts Program, 1971-1972</td><td>Box 6</td><td>Folder 5</td></td<>	Doctor of Arts Program, 1971-1972	Box 6	Folder 5
Evaluation of Graduate Programs, 1972-1973Box 6Folder 8Evaluation of M.A in Afro American Studies, 1973 February 13Box 6Folder 9Evaluation of M.A in Studio Art and M.A in Art History, 1973Box 6Folder 10Evaluation of M.S in Atmospheric Science and Ph.D. inBox 6Folder 11Evaluation of M.S in Atmospheric Science, 1973 May 16Box 6Folder 11Evaluation of M.S in Atmospheric Science, 1973 February 13Box 6Folder 12Evaluation of M.S in Computer Science, 1973 February 13Box 6Folder 13Evaluation of M.A. in Economics M.A - Political Economy, 1973Box 6Folder 14Evaluation of M.A in General Speech, 1973 April 19Box 6Folder 15Evaluation of M.S. in Geology and Ph.D. in Geology, 1973Box 6Folder 16Evaluation of M.S. in Geology, 1973 June 22Box 6Folder 17Evaluation of M.S. in Speech Pathology and Audiology, 1973Box 6Folder 19Evaluation of M.A. in Social Studies, 1973 April 25Box 6Folder 10Evaluation of M.A. in Social Studies, 1972 May 27Box 6Folder 20Evaluation of M.A. Theatre, 1973 May 4Box 6Folder 21Evaluation of M.A. Theatre, 1973 May 25Box 6Folder 23Eucircin of Geography Dept, 1972 Loguest 7Box 6Folder 23Equipment Requests From Science Depts, 1972 December 18Box 6Folder 23General File, 1973 JanuaryBox 6Folder 26General Information, 1972 November-1972 DecemberBox 6Folder 27General Information, 1972 September	Distinguished Teaching Professorship & Awards, 1972-1973	Box 6	Folder 6
Evaluation of M.A in Afro American Studies, 1973 February 13Box 6Folder 9Evaluation of M.A in Studio Art and M.A in Art History, 1973Box 6Folder 10Evaluation of M.S in Atmospheric Science and Ph.D. in Atmospheric Science, 1973 May 16Box 6Folder 11Evaluation of M.S in Atmospheric Science, 1973 February 13Box 6Folder 12Evaluation of M.S in Astronomy and Ph.D. in Astronomy, 1973 February 13Box 6Folder 12Evaluation of M.A. in Economics M.A- Political Economy, 1973 February 14Box 6Folder 13Evaluation of M.A in General Speech, 1973 April 19Box 6Folder 15Evaluation of M.S. in Geology and Ph.D. in Geology, 1973 February 13Box 6Folder 16Evaluation of M.A. in Social Studies, 1973 April 25Box 6Folder 17Evaluation of M.A. in Social Studies, 1973 April 25Box 6Folder 18Evaluation of M.A. Theatre, 1973 May 4Box 6Folder 20Evaluation of M.A. Theatre, 1972 August 7Box 6Folder 23Equipment Requests From Science Depts, 1972 Lugust 7Box 6Folder 24Equipment Requests From Science Depts, 1972 December 18Box 6Folder 25Equipment Requests From Science Depts, 1972 December 18Box 6Folder 26General Information, 1972 November-1972 DecemberBox 6Folder 27General Information, 1972 September-1972 OctoberBox 6Folder 28	Economics Chairman, 1972	Box 6	Folder 7
Evaluation of M.A in Studio Art and M.A in Art History, 1973Box 6Folder 10Evaluation of M.S in Atmospheric Science and Ph.D. in Atmospheric Science, 1973 May 16Box 6Folder 11Evaluation of M.S in Atmospheric Science and Ph.D. in Astronomy, 1973Box 6Folder 12Evaluation of M.S in Astronomy and Ph.D. in Astronomy, 1973Box 6Folder 13Evaluation of M.S. in Computer Science, 1973 February 13Box 6Folder 13Evaluation of M.A. in Economics M.A- Political Economy, 1973Box 6Folder 14Evaluation of M/A in General Speech, 1973 April 19Box 6Folder 16Evaluation of M.S. in Geology and Ph.D. in Geology, 1973Box 6Folder 16Evaluation of M.A. in Scial Studies, 1973 April 25Box 6Folder 17Evaluation of M.A. in Speech Pathology and Audiology, 1973Box 6Folder 20Evaluation of M.A. Theatre, 1973 May 27Box 6Folder 20Evaluation of Geography Dept., 1972 Augus 7Box 6Folder 23Degree Candidates, 1972-19731973 May 25Box 6Folder 23Degree Candidates, 1972-19731973 May 25Box 6Folder 24Search Committee Environmental Studies, 1972 December 18Box 6Folder 26General Information, 1972 September-1972 OctoberBox 6Folder 27General Information, 1972 September-1972 OctoberBox 6Folder 28	Evaluation of Graduate Programs, 1972-1973	Box 6	Folder 8
February 13Evaluation of M.S in Atmospheric Science and Ph.D. in Atmospheric Science, 1973 May 16Box 6Folder 11Evaluation of M.S in Astronomy and Ph.D. in Astronomy, 1973 February 13Box 6Folder 12Evaluation of M.S in Computer Science, 1973 February 13Box 6Folder 13Evaluation of M.A. in Economics M.A- Political Economy, 1973 February 14Box 6Folder 14Evaluation of M.A. in General Speech, 1973 April 19Box 6Folder 15Evaluation of M.S. in Geology and Ph.D. in Geology, 1973 February 13Box 6Folder 16Evaluation of M.S. in Geology and Ph.D. in Geology, 1973 February 13Box 6Folder 16Evaluation of M.S. in Speech Pathology and Audiology, 1973 Pebruary 13Box 6Folder 17Evaluation of M.A. in Social Studies, 1973 April 25Box 6Folder 19Evaluation of M.A. in Speech Pathology and Audiology, 1973 Pebruary 13Box 6Folder 20Environmental Forum SUNYA, 1972 May 27Box 6Folder 21Relocation of Geography Dept., 1972 August 7Box 6Folder 23Degree Candidates, 1972-19731973 May 25Box 6Folder 24Search Committee Environmental Studies, 1972 December 18Box 6Folder 25General File, 1973 JanuaryBox 6Folder 26General Information, 1972 November-1972 DecemberBox 6Folder 27General Information, 1972 September-1972 OctoberBox 6Folder 28	Evaluation of M.A in Afro American Studies, 1973 February 13	Box 6	Folder 9
Atmospheric Science, 1973 May 16Evaluation of M.S in Astronomy and Ph.D. in Astronomy, 1973 February 13Box 6Folder 12Evaluation of M.S in Computer Science, 1973 February 13Box 6Folder 13Evaluation of M.A. in Economics M.A- Political Economy, 1973 February 14Box 6Folder 14Evaluation of M/A in General Speech, 1973 April 19Box 6Folder 15Evaluation of M.S. in Geology and Ph.D. in Geology, 1973 February 13Box 6Folder 16Evaluation of PH.D. In Psychology, 1973 June 22Box 6Folder 17Evaluation of M.A. in Social Studies, 1973 April 25Box 6Folder 18Evaluation of M.S. in Speech Pathology and Audiology, 1973 February 13Box 6Folder 20Environmental Forum SUNYA, 1972 May 27Box 6Folder 20Equipment Requests From Science Depts, 1972 JulyBox 6Folder 23Degree Candidates, 1972-19731973 May 25Box 6Folder 23General File, 1973 JanuaryBox 6Folder 25General File, 1973 JanuaryBox 6Folder 26General Information, 1972 November-1972 DecemberBox 6Folder 27General Information, 1972 September-1972 OctoberBox 6Folder 27		Box 6	Folder 10
February 13Evaluation of M.S in Computer Science, 1973 February 13Box 6Folder 13Evaluation of M.A. in Economics M.A. Political Economy, 1973Box 6Folder 14Evaluation of M.A. in General Speech, 1973 April 19Box 6Folder 15Evaluation of M.S. in Geology and Ph.D. in Geology, 1973Box 6Folder 16Evaluation of PH.D. In Psychology, 1973 June 22Box 6Folder 17Evaluation of M.A. in Social Studies, 1973 April 25Box 6Folder 18Evaluation of M.A. in Social Studies, 1973 April 25Box 6Folder 19Evaluation of M.A. Theatre, 1973 May 4Box 6Folder 20Environmental Forum SUNYA, 1972 May 27Box 6Folder 21Elquipment Requests From Science Depts, 1972 JulyBox 6Folder 23Degree Candidates, 1972-19731973 May 25Box 6Folder 23General File, 1973 JanuaryBox 6Folder 24General File, 1973 JanuaryBox 6Folder 26General Information, 1972 November-1972 DecemberBox 6Folder 27Box 6Folder 28Box 6Folder 28General Information, 1972 November-1972 DecemberBox 6Folder 27General Information, 1972 November-1972 DecemberBox 6Folder 27Box 6Folder 27Box 6Folder 28General Information, 1972 November-1972 DecemberBox 6Folder 28Box 6Folder 27Box 6Folder 28General Information, 1972 November-1972 DecemberBox 6Folder 27Box 6Folder 28Box 6Folder 28	•	Box 6	Folder 11
Evaluation of M.A. in Economics M.A. Political Economy, 1973Box 6Folder 14Evaluation of M.A. in General Speech, 1973 April 19Box 6Folder 15Evaluation of M.S. in Geology and Ph.D. in Geology, 1973Box 6Folder 16Evaluation of PH.D. In Psychology, 1973 June 22Box 6Folder 17Evaluation of M.A. in Social Studies, 1973 April 25Box 6Folder 18Evaluation of M.S. in Speech Pathology and Audiology, 1973Box 6Folder 19Evaluation of M.A. Theatre, 1973 May 4Box 6Folder 20Environmental Forum SUNYA, 1972 May 27Box 6Folder 21Relocation of Geography Dept., 1972 August 7Box 6Folder 23Degree Candidates, 1972-19731973 May 25Box 6Folder 23Degree Candidates, 1972-19731973 May 25Box 6Folder 24Search Committee Environmental Studies, 1972 December 18Box 6Folder 25General File, 1973 JanuaryBox 6Folder 26General Information, 1972 November-1972 DecemberBox 6Folder 27General Information, 1972 September-1972 OctoberBox 6Folder 27		Box 6	Folder 12
February 14Evaluation of M/A in General Speech, 1973 April 19Box 6Folder 15Evaluation of M.S. in Geology and Ph.D. in Geology, 1973Box 6Folder 16Evaluation of PH.D. In Psychology, 1973 June 22Box 6Folder 17Evaluation of M.A. in Social Studies, 1973 April 25Box 6Folder 18Evaluation of M.S. in Speech Pathology and Audiology, 1973Box 6Folder 18Evaluation of M.A. Theatre, 1973 May 4Box 6Folder 20Environmental Forum SUNYA, 1972 May 27Box 6Folder 21Relocation of Geography Dept., 1972 August 7Box 6Folder 23Degree Candidates, 1972-19731973 May 25Box 6Folder 24Search Committee Environmental Studies, 1972 December 18Box 6Folder 25General Information, 1972 November-1972 DecemberBox 6Folder 26General Information, 1972 September-1972 OctoberBox 6Folder 27	Evaluation of M.S in Computer Science, 1973 February 13	Box 6	Folder 13
Evaluation of M.S. in Geology and Ph.D. in Geology, 1973Box 6Folder 16Evaluation of PH.D. In Psychology, 1973 June 22Box 6Folder 17Evaluation of M.A. in Social Studies, 1973 April 25Box 6Folder 18Evaluation of M.S. in Speech Pathology and Audiology, 1973Box 6Folder 19February 13February 13Folder 20Evaluation of M.A. Theatre, 1973 May 4Box 6Folder 20Environmental Forum SUNYA, 1972 May 27Box 6Folder 21Relocation of Geography Dept., 1972 August 7Box 6Folder 22Equipment Requests From Science Depts, 1972 JulyBox 6Folder 23Degree Candidates, 1972-19731973 May 25Box 6Folder 24Search Committee Environmental Studies, 1972 December 18Box 6Folder 25General File, 1973 JanuaryBox 6Folder 27General Information, 1972 November-1972 OctoberBox 6Folder 27General Information, 1972 September-1972 OctoberBox 6Folder 28	•	Box 6	Folder 14
February 13Evaluation of PH.D. In Psychology, 1973 June 22Box 6Folder 17Evaluation of M.A. in Social Studies, 1973 April 25Box 6Folder 18Evaluation of M.S. in Speech Pathology and Audiology, 1973Box 6Folder 19Evaluation of M.A. Theatre, 1973 May 4Box 6Folder 20Environmental Forum SUNYA, 1972 May 27Box 6Folder 21Relocation of Geography Dept., 1972 August 7Box 6Folder 22Equipment Requests From Science Depts, 1972 JulyBox 6Folder 23Degree Candidates, 1972-19731973 May 25Box 6Folder 25General File, 1973 JanuaryBox 6Folder 26General Information, 1972 November-1972 DecemberBox 6Folder 27General Information, 1972 September-1972 OctoberBox 6Folder 28	Evaluation of M/A in General Speech, 1973 April 19	Box 6	Folder 15
Evaluation of M.A. in Social Studies, 1973 April 25Box 6Folder 18Evaluation of M.S. in Speech Pathology and Audiology, 1973 February 13Box 6Folder 19Evaluation of M.A Theatre, 1973 May 4Box 6Folder 20Environmental Forum SUNYA, 1972 May 27Box 6Folder 21Relocation of Geography Dept., 1972 August 7Box 6Folder 22Equipment Requests From Science Depts, 1972 JulyBox 6Folder 23Degree Candidates, 1972-19731973 May 25Box 6Folder 24Search Committee Environmental Studies, 1972 December 18Box 6Folder 25General File, 1973 JanuaryBox 6Folder 27General Information, 1972 September-1972 OctoberBox 6Folder 27		Box 6	Folder 16
Evaluation of M.S. in Speech Pathology and Audiology, 1973 February 13Box 6Folder 19Evaluation of M.A Theatre, 1973 May 4Box 6Folder 20Environmental Forum SUNYA, 1972 May 27Box 6Folder 21Relocation of Geography Dept., 1972 August 7Box 6Folder 22Equipment Requests From Science Depts, 1972 JulyBox 6Folder 23Degree Candidates, 1972-19731973 May 25Box 6Folder 24Search Committee Environmental Studies, 1972 December 18Box 6Folder 25General File, 1973 JanuaryBox 6Folder 26General Information, 1972 November-1972 OctoberBox 6Folder 27	Evaluation of PH.D. In Psychology, 1973 June 22	Box 6	Folder 17
February 13Evaluation of M.A Theatre, 1973 May 4Box 6Folder 20Environmental Forum SUNYA, 1972 May 27Box 6Folder 21Relocation of Geography Dept., 1972 August 7Box 6Folder 22Equipment Requests From Science Depts, 1972 JulyBox 6Folder 23Degree Candidates, 1972-19731973 May 25Box 6Folder 24Search Committee Environmental Studies, 1972 December 18Box 6Folder 25General File, 1973 JanuaryBox 6Folder 26General Information, 1972 November-1972 DecemberBox 6Folder 27General Information, 1972 September-1972 OctoberBox 6Folder 28	Evaluation of M.A. in Social Studies, 1973 April 25	Box 6	Folder 18
Environmental Forum SUNYA, 1972 May 27Box 6Folder 21Relocation of Geography Dept., 1972 August 7Box 6Folder 22Equipment Requests From Science Depts, 1972 JulyBox 6Folder 23Degree Candidates, 1972-19731973 May 25Box 6Folder 24Search Committee Environmental Studies, 1972 December 18Box 6Folder 25General File, 1973 JanuaryBox 6Folder 26General Information, 1972 November-1972 DecemberBox 6Folder 27General Information, 1972 September-1972 OctoberBox 6Folder 28		Box 6	Folder 19
Relocation of Geography Dept., 1972 August 7Box 6Folder 22Equipment Requests From Science Depts, 1972 JulyBox 6Folder 23Degree Candidates, 1972-19731973 May 25Box 6Folder 24Search Committee Environmental Studies, 1972 December 18Box 6Folder 25General File, 1973 JanuaryBox 6Folder 26General Information, 1972 November-1972 DecemberBox 6Folder 27General Information, 1972 September-1972 OctoberBox 6Folder 28	Evaluation of M.A Theatre, 1973 May 4	Box 6	Folder 20
Equipment Requests From Science Depts, 1972 JulyBox 6Folder 23Degree Candidates, 1972-19731973 May 25Box 6Folder 24Search Committee Environmental Studies, 1972 December 18Box 6Folder 25General File, 1973 JanuaryBox 6Folder 26General Information, 1972 November-1972 DecemberBox 6Folder 27General Information, 1972 September-1972 OctoberBox 6Folder 28	Environmental Forum SUNYA, 1972 May 27	Box 6	Folder 21
Degree Candidates, 1972-19731973 May 25Box 6Folder 24Search Committee Environmental Studies, 1972 December 18Box 6Folder 25General File, 1973 JanuaryBox 6Folder 26General Information, 1972 November-1972 DecemberBox 6Folder 27General Information, 1972 September-1972 OctoberBox 6Folder 28	Relocation of Geography Dept., 1972 August 7	Box 6	Folder 22
Search Committee Environmental Studies, 1972 December 18Box 6Folder 25General File, 1973 JanuaryBox 6Folder 26General Information, 1972 November-1972 DecemberBox 6Folder 27General Information, 1972 September-1972 OctoberBox 6Folder 28	Equipment Requests From Science Depts, 1972 July	Box 6	Folder 23
General File, 1973 JanuaryBox 6Folder 26General Information, 1972 November-1972 DecemberBox 6Folder 27General Information, 1972 September-1972 OctoberBox 6Folder 28	Degree Candidates, 1972-19731973 May 25	Box 6	Folder 24
General Information, 1972 November-1972 DecemberBox 6Folder 27General Information, 1972 September-1972 OctoberBox 6Folder 28	Search Committee Environmental Studies, 1972 December 18	Box 6	Folder 25
General Information, 1972 September-1972 October Box 6 Folder 28	General File, 1973 January	Box 6	Folder 26
	General Information, 1972 November-1972 December	Box 6	Folder 27
Proposed By-Laws, 1971 Box 6 Folder 29	General Information, 1972 September-1972 October	Box 6	Folder 28
	Proposed By-Laws, 1971	Box 6	Folder 29

College of Arts & Sciences Curriculum Committee, 1966-1967

	Box 6	Folder 30
College of Arts and Sciences Curriculum Committee, 1966-1967	Box 6	Folder 31
Curriculum Committee, 1968-1969	Box 6	Folder 32
Undergraduate Affairs Committee of Arts and Sciences, 1969-19701970-1971	Box 6	Folder 33
College of Arts and Sciences Curriculum Committee, 1967-1968	Box 6	Folder 34
College of Arts and Sciences Curriculum Committee, 1968-1969	Box 6	Folder 35
Arts and Sciences College of, Asian Studies Committee, 1966-1973 September	Box 6	Folder 36
Arts and Sciences Asian Studies, 1973 October	Box 6	Folder 37
Memos Dept Chairmen Arts & Sciences, 1968-1969	Box 6	Folder 38
College of Arts & Sciences Council, 1975 December 3	Box 6	Folder 39
College of Arts & Sciences, 1975 May 5	Box 6	Folder 40
College of Arts & Sciences, 1974 June 4	Box 6	Folder 41
College of Arts & Sciences, 1968-1969	Box 6	Folder 42
Curriculum Committee Course Proposals, 1966 September-1967 May	Box 6	Folder 43
Curriculum Committee Course Proposals, 1966 September-1967 May	Box 6	Folder 44
Curriculum Committee Course Proposals, 1966 September-1967 May	Box 7	Folder 1
Curriculum Committee Course Proposals, 1967 November-1968 May	Box 7	Folder 2
Curriculum Committee Course Proposals, 1967 November-1968 May	Box 7	Folder 3
Curriculum Committee Course Proposals, 1967 November-1968 May	Box 7	Folder 4
College Committee on EOP, 1968-1969	Box 7	Folder 5
Search Committee, 1973 July 27	Box 7	Folder 6
College of Arts + Sciences, 1966-1971	Box 7	Folder 7
Correspondence, 1971-1972	Box 7	Folder 8
Correspondence, 1971-1972	Box 7	Folder 9
Committee Meeting Minutes, 1967-1974	Box 7	Folder 10
New Material Search Committee, 1971 August 30	Box 7	Folder 11
Organization, 1971-19721972 October 1	Box 7	Folder 12
Arts and Sciences Faculty Meetings, 1964-1971	Box 7	Folder 13

Arts and Sciences Faculty Meetings, 19681971	Box 7	Folder 14
Arts and Sciences Council, 1964-1971	Box 7	Folder 15
Arts and Sciences, 1968	Box 7	Folder 16
A&S Faculty Meetings, 1967-1968	Box 7	Folder 17
Curriculum Committee, 1966-1968	Box 7	Folder 18
Arts and Sciences Council, 1966-1968	Box 7	Folder 19
A+S Undergraduate Academics Affairs Committee, 1969-1970	Box 7	Folder 20
Curriculum Committee, 1969-1970	Box 7	Folder 21
Dear Search Committee External Candidates, 1970-1973	Box 7	Folder 22
Curriculum Committee of Arts and Sciences, 1970-1971	Box 7	Folder 23
Colmans Copies of Meeting Minutes, 1971	Box 7	Folder 24
Graduate Academic Council, 1970	Box 7	Folder 25
Letter File, 1976 July 26-1977 May 4	Box 7	Folder 26
Letter File, 1977 May-1977 September	Box 7	Folder 27
Letter File, 1975 May 3-1976 July 23	Box 7	Folder 28
Letter File, 1974 November 6-1975 June 30	Box 7	Folder 29
Letter File, 1974 March 4-1974 August 14	Box 8	Folder 1
Letter File, 1973 April 6-1974 March 4	Box 8	Folder 2
Letter File, 1972 August 16-1973 April 3	Box 8	Folder 3
Letter File, 1971-1972	Box 8	Folder 4
Letter File, 1971	Box 8	Folder 5
Letter File, 1970 September-1971 January	Box 8	Folder 6
Letter File, 1971 January-1971 April	Box 8	Folder 7
Letter File, 1970 January-1970 May	Box 8	Folder 8
Letter File, 1970 May-1970 August	Box 8	Folder 9
Letter File, 1969 May-1969 August	Box 8	Folder 10
Letter File, 1969 August	Box 8	Folder 11
Department of English Self Study, 1971-1977	Box 8	Folder 12
Budget Summary Div of Hum, 1969-1970	Box 8	Folder 13
Budget Worksheet, 1969-1970	Box 8	Folder 14
Additional Needs, 1969-1970	Box 8	Folder 15
Speech Activities Budget, 1969-1970	Box 8	Folder 16

FSA, 1969-1970	Box 8	Folder 17
Budget, 1970-1971	Box 8	Folder 18
Budget Materials, 1970-1971	Box 8	Folder 19
Salary, 1970-1971	Box 9	Folder 1
Budget, 1971-1972	Box 9	Folder 2
Humanities, 1970-1971	Box 9	Folder 3
Humanities Building Room Assignments, 1969-1971	Box 9	Folder 4
Humanities Office Assignments, 1969-1971	Box 9	Folder 5
Humanities Building, 1966-1973	Box 9	Folder 6
East Podium, 1969	Box 9	Folder 7
West Podium, 1970-1971	Box 9	Folder 8
Western Extension Podium, 1968-19701974	Box 9	Folder 9
Space hedset Problems, 1969-1971	Box 9	Folder 10
Special Space Needs for Administration, 1968-1972	Box 9	Folder 11
Space Planning, 19671974	Box 9	Folder 12
Search Committee for Dean of Humanities, 1976-1977	Box 9	Folder 13
Cinema Major, 1968	Box 9	Folder 14
Classics, 1968-1970	Box 9	Folder 15
Institutional Funds, 1971-1972	Box 9	Folder 16
Institutional Funds, 1972	Box 9	Folder 17
Comparative and World Literature, 1968-1970	Box 9	Folder 18
Curriculum Committee, 1970-1971	Box 9	Folder 19
Deans Meetings, 1969-1970	Box 9	Folder 20
Department Chairman, 1970-1971	Box 9	Folder 21
Department Meetings, 1969-1970	Box 9	Folder 22
Department Reviews Humanities, 1968-1969	Box 9	Folder 23
Dept Statistics, 1970	Box 9	Folder 24
Degrees Awarded, 1969	Box 9	Folder 25
Assistantships, 1973-1974	Box 9	Folder 26
Division of Humanities Memoranda, 1972	Box 9	Folder 27
Assistantships, 1974-1975	Box 9	Folder 28
Fellowships, 1974-1975	Box 9	Folder 29

Annual Report, 1971-1972	Box 9	Folder 30
Annual Report, 1972-1973	Box 9	Folder 31
Division of Humanities Annual Report, 1972-1973	Box 9	Folder 32
Annual Report, 1973-1974	Box 9	Folder 33
Division of Humanities Annual Report, 1973-1974	Box 9	Folder 34
Division of Humanities Annual Report, 1974-1975	Box 9	Folder 35
Annual Report, 1974-1975	Box 9	Folder 36
Division of Humanities Annual Report, 1975-1976	Box 9	Folder 37
Departmental Annual Reports, 1975-1976	Box 9	Folder 38
Humm Annual Reports, 1976-1977	Box 9	Folder 39
Division of Humanities Annual Report, 1976-1977	Box 10	Folder 1
Enrollment, Spring	Box 10	Folder 2
Enrollment, Fall	Box 10	Folder 3
Enrollment Figures, Fall	Box 10	Folder 4
Enrollment, Fall/Spring	Box 10	Folder 5
Enrollment, fall	Box 10	Folder 6
Enrollment Figures, 1973-1974	Box 10	Folder 7
Budget Reports, 1976-1977	Box 10	Folder 8
Budget, 1974-1975	Box 10	Folder 9
Transfer, 1975-1976	Box 10	Folder 10
Budget, 1973	Box 10	Folder 11
Records from Notebook, 1972-1973	Box 10	Folder 12
Old Faculty Roster, 1973-1974	Box 10	Folder 13
Lines, 1971-1972	Box 10	Folder 14
Lines, 1972-1973	Box 10	Folder 15
Term Practice, 1975 October 151975 June 6	Box 10	Folder 16
Faculty Rosters, 1972-1975	Box 10	Folder 17
Line, 1975-1976	Box 10	Folder 18
Line, 1976-1977	Box 10	Folder 19
Summer Session Planning, 1976	Box 10	Folder 20
Art and Music, 1962-1968	Box 10	Folder 21
Classics, 1966-1968	Box 10	Folder 22

English, 1964-1968Box 10Folder 24German-Slav, 1965-1969Box 10Folder 25German Slav, 1963-1965Box 10Folder 26Philosophy, 1968Box 10Folder 27Romance Languages, 1968-1969Box 10Folder 28Romance Languages and Literature, 1965-1967Box 10Folder 30Student Advising, 1969-1970Box 10Folder 31Art, 1968-1970Box 10Folder 32Art problems, 1969-1970Box 10Folder 33Arts and Sciences, 1970-1971Box 10Folder 35University of the Air, 1967Box 10Folder 37University of the Air, 1967Box 10Folder 38South Asian Program, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 39Summer Sessions, 1967Box 10Folder 40Salaries, 1969-1970Box 10Folder 41Publications File, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 42Publications File, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 41Publications File, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 42Publications File, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 44Publications File, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 44Publications File, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 44Publications File, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 44Publications File, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 45Neglected Languages Program, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 44Publications File, 1967-1968Box 10Folder 45Neglected Languages Program, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 45Madrid Prog			
Box 10 Folder 25 German Slav, 1963-1965 Box 10 Folder 26 Philosophy, 1968 Box 10 Folder 27 Romance Languages, 1968-1969 Box 10 Folder 28 Romance Languages and Literature, 1965-1967 Box 10 Folder 29 Speech and Dramatic Art, 1965-1968 Box 10 Folder 30 Student Advising, 1969-1970 Box 10 Folder 31 Art, 1963-1970 Box 10 Folder 32 Art Broblems, 1969-1970 Box 10 Folder 34 Art, 1965-1970 Box 10 Folder 34 Art, 1963-1970 Box 10 Folder 34 Arts and Sciences, 1970-1971 Box 10 Folder 35 University of the Air, 1967 Box 10 Folder 35 University of the Air, 1967 Box 10 Folder 38 South Asian Program, 1966-1967 Box 10 Folder 40 Sumer Sessions, 1967 Box 10 Folder 41 Publications File, 1966-1967 Box 10 Folder 42 Recruitment Meetings, 1967 Box 10 Folder 43 Philosophy, 1967-1968 <	Comparative Literature, 1964-1968	Box 10	Folder 23
German Slav, 1963-1965Box 10Folder 26Philosophy, 1968Box 10Folder 27Romance Languages, 1968-1969Box 10Folder 28Romance Languages and Literature, 1965-1967Box 10Folder 29Speech and Dramatic Art, 1965-1968Box 10Folder 31Student Advising, 1969-1970Box 10Folder 32Art, 1968-1970Box 10Folder 32Art, 1968-1970Box 10Folder 33Art, 1968-1970Box 10Folder 34Art, 1968-1970Box 10Folder 34Arts and Sciences, 1970-1971Box 10Folder 34Asian Languages And Cultures, 1968-1970Box 10Folder 36University of the Air, 1967Box 10Folder 37University of the Air, 1967Box 10Folder 38South Asian Program, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 40Salaries, 1968-1969Box 10Folder 41Publications File, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 41Publications File, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 42Recruitment Meetings, 1967Box 10Folder 44Potsdam, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 44Potsdam, 1967Box 10Folder 44Potsdam, 1967Box 10 <td< td=""><td>English, 1964-1968</td><td>Box 10</td><td>Folder 24</td></td<>	English, 1964-1968	Box 10	Folder 24
Philosophy, 1968Box 10Folder 27Romance Languages, 1968-1969Box 10Folder 28Romance Languages and Literature, 1965-1967Box 10Folder 29Speech and Dramatic Art, 1965-1968Box 10Folder 30Student Advising, 1969-1970Box 10Folder 31Art, 1968-1970Box 10Folder 32Art problems, 1969-1970Box 10Folder 34Art, 1968-1970Box 10Folder 34Arts and Sciences, 1970-1971Box 10Folder 35University of the Air, 1967Box 10Folder 36University of the Air, 1967Box 10Folder 37Summer Sessions, 1967Box 10Folder 38South Asian Program, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 40Salaries, 1968-1969Box 10Folder 41Publications File, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 42Recruitment Meetings, 1967Box 10Folder 43Pitlosophy, 1967-1968Box 10Folder 44Potsdam, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 44Potsdam, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 45Neglected Languages Program, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 46Petersons Guides, 1968Box 10Folder 47Madrid Program, 1967Box 10Folder 46Petersons Guides, 1968Box 10Folder 46Inguistics Program, 1967Box 10Folder 47Madrid Program, 1967Box 10Folder 46Petersons Guides, 1968Box 10Folder 50Linguistics Program, 1967Box 10Folder 51 <t< td=""><td>German- Slav, 1965-1969</td><td>Box 10</td><td>Folder 25</td></t<>	German- Slav, 1965-1969	Box 10	Folder 25
Romance Languages, 1968-1969Box 10Folder 28Romance Languages and Literature, 1965-1967Box 10Folder 30Speech and Dramatic Art, 1965-1968Box 10Folder 31Student Advising, 1969-1970Box 10Folder 32Art, 1968-1970Box 10Folder 33Art, 1968-1970Box 10Folder 34Art, and Sciences, 1970-1971Box 10Folder 34Asian Languages And Cultures, 1968-1970Box 10Folder 36University of the Air, 1967Box 10Folder 36University of the Air, 1967Box 10Folder 37Summer Sessions, 1967Box 10Folder 38South Asian Program, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 40Salaries, 1968-1969Box 10Folder 41Publications File, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 42Recruitment Meetings, 1967Box 10Folder 43Publications File, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 44Publications File, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 44Publications File, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 44Publications File, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 44Putsdam, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 44	German Slav, 1963-1965	Box 10	Folder 26
Romance Languages and Literature, 1965-1967Box 10Folder 29Speech and Dramatic Art, 1965-1968Box 10Folder 30Student Advising, 1969-1970Box 10Folder 31Art, 1968-1970Box 10Folder 32Art Problems, 1969-1970Box 10Folder 33Arts and Sciences, 1970-1971Box 10Folder 34Asian Languages And Cultures, 1968-1970Box 10Folder 35University of the Air, 1967Box 10Folder 37Summer Sessions, 1967Box 10Folder 38South Asian Program, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 40Salaries, 1968-1969Box 10Folder 41Publications File, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 42Recruitment Meetings, 1967Box 10Folder 43Philosophy, 1967-1968Box 10Folder 44Potsdam, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 44Potsdam, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 44Potsdam, 1967-1968Box 10Folder 44Potsdam, 1967-1968Box 10Folder 44Potsdam, 1967-1968Box 10Folder 44Potsdam, 1967-1968Box 10Folder 44Potsdam, 1967Box 10Folder 44Potsdam, 1967Box 10Folder 44Potsdam, 1967Box 10Folder 45Nagior Activities, 1967-1968Box 10Folder 44Potsdam, 1967Box 10Folder 44Potsdam, 1967Box 10Folder 45Nagior Activities, 1967-1968Box 10Folder 44Madrid Program, 1967Box 10	Philosophy, 1968	Box 10	Folder 27
Speech and Dramatic Art, 1965-1968Box 10Folder 30Sudent Advising, 1969-1970Box 10Folder 31Art, 1968-1970Box 10Folder 32Art Problems, 1969-1970Box 10Folder 33Arts and Sciences, 1970-1971Box 10Folder 34Asian Languages And Cultures, 1968-1970Box 10Folder 35University of the Air, 1967Box 10Folder 36Undergraduate Bulletin, 1967Box 10Folder 37Summer Sessions, 1967Box 10Folder 38South Asian Program, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 40Salaries, 1968-1969Box 10Folder 40Salaries, 1968-1969Box 10Folder 41Publications File, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 43Philosophy, 1967-1968Box 10Folder 43Philosophy, 1967-1968Box 10Folder 44Potsdam, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 44Potsdam, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 44Potsdam, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 45Neglected Languages Program, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 45Neglected Languages Program, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 46Petersons Guides, 1968Box 10Folder 47Madrid Program, 1967Box 10Folder 45Major Activities, 1967-1968Box 10Folder 50Linguistics Program, 1967Box 10Folder 51Linguistics Program, 1967Box 10Folder 51Hebrew, 1965-1968Box 10Folder 51Hebrew, 1965-1968Box 10Folder 52	Romance Languages, 1968-1969	Box 10	Folder 28
Student Advising, 1969-1970 Box 10 Folder 31 Art, 1968-1970 Box 10 Folder 32 Art Problems, 1969-1970 Box 10 Folder 33 Arts and Sciences, 1970-1971 Box 10 Folder 34 Asian Languages And Cultures, 1968-1970 Box 10 Folder 35 University of the Air, 1967 Box 10 Folder 36 Undergraduate Bulletin, 1967 Box 10 Folder 37 Summer Sessions, 1967 Box 10 Folder 38 South Asian Program, 1966-1967 Box 10 Folder 40 Salaries, 1968-1969 Box 10 Folder 41 Publications File, 1966-1967 Box 10 Folder 42 Recruitment Meetings, 1967 Box 10 Folder 43 Publications File, 1966-1967 Box 10 Folder 44 Potsdam, 1966-1967 Box 10 Folder 44 Potsdam, 1966-1967 Box 10 Folder 44 Potsdam, 1966-1967 Box 10 Folder 45 Neglected Languages Program, 1966-1967 Box 10 Folder 46 Petersons Guides, 1968 Box 10 Folder 48	Romance Languages and Literature, 1965-1967	Box 10	Folder 29
Art, 1968-1970 Box 10 Folder 32 Art Problems, 1969-1970 Box 10 Folder 33 Arts and Sciences, 1970-1971 Box 10 Folder 34 Asian Languages And Cultures, 1968-1970 Box 10 Folder 35 University of the Air, 1967 Box 10 Folder 37 Summer Sessions, 1967 Box 10 Folder 37 Summer Sessions, 1967 Box 10 Folder 38 South Asian Program, 1966-1967 Box 10 Folder 40 Salaries, 1968-1969 Box 10 Folder 41 Publications File, 1966-1967 Box 10 Folder 42 Recruitment Meetings, 1967 Box 10 Folder 43 Philosophy, 1967-1968 Box 10 Folder 43 Potsdam, 1966-1967 Box 10 Folder 44 Potsdam, 1966-1967 Box 10 Folder 44 Potsdam, 1966-1967 Box 10 Folder 45 Neglected Languages Program, 1966-1967 Box 10 Folder 45 Neglected Languages Program, 1966-1967 Box 10 Folder 45 Madrid Program, 1967 Box 10 Folder 46	Speech and Dramatic Art, 1965-1968	Box 10	Folder 30
Art Problems, 1969-1970Box 10Folder 33Arts and Sciences, 1970-1971Box 10Folder 34Asian Languages And Cultures, 1968-1970Box 10Folder 35University of the Air, 1967Box 10Folder 36Undergraduate Bulletin, 1967Box 10Folder 37Summer Sessions, 1967Box 10Folder 38South Asian Program, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 40Salaries, 1968-1969Box 10Folder 41Publications File, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 42Recruitment Meetings, 1967Box 10Folder 43Philosophy, 1967-1968Box 10Folder 43Potsdam, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 44Potsdam, 1967-1968Box 10Folder 44Madrid Program, 1967Box 10Folder 44Maior Activities, 1967-1968Box 10Folder 50Linguistics Program, 1967Box 10Folder 50Long Range Planning, 1967Box 10Folder 51Hebrew, 1965-1968Box 10Folder 52Hebrew, 1965-1968Box 10Folder 52Hebrew, 1965-1968Box 10Folder 53	Student Advising, 1969-1970	Box 10	Folder 31
Arts and Sciences, 1970-1971Box 10Folder 34Asian Languages And Cultures, 1968-1970Box 10Folder 35University of the Air, 1967Box 10Folder 36Undergraduate Bulletin, 1967Box 10Folder 37Summer Sessions, 1967Box 10Folder 38South Asian Program, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 39Short Courses, 1967-1968Box 10Folder 40Salaries, 1968-1969Box 10Folder 41Publications File, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 42Recruitment Meetings, 1967Box 10Folder 43Philosophy, 1967-1968Box 10Folder 44Potsdam, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 44Potsdam, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 45Neglected Languages Program, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 46Petersons Guides, 1968Box 10Folder 47Madrid Program, 1967Box 10Folder 47Madrid Program, 1967Box 10Folder 49Linguistics Program, 1967Box 10Folder 50Long Range Planning, 1967Box 10Folder 51Hebrew, 1965-1968Box 10Folder 52Hebrew, 1965-1968Box 10Folder 52	Art, 1968-1970	Box 10	Folder 32
Asian Languages And Cultures, 1968-1970Box 10Folder 35University of the Air, 1967Box 10Folder 36Undergraduate Bulletin, 1967Box 10Folder 37Summer Sessions, 1967Box 10Folder 38South Asian Program, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 40Salaries, 1968-1969Box 10Folder 41Publications File, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 42Recruitment Meetings, 1967Box 10Folder 43Philosophy, 1967-1968Box 10Folder 44Potsdam, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 45Neglected Languages Program, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 45Neglected Languages Program, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 46Petersons Guides, 1968Box 10Folder 47Madrid Program, 1967Box 10Folder 48Major Activities, 1967, 1968Box 10Folder 48Major Activities, 1967, 1968Box 10Folder 50Linguistics Program, 1967Box 10Folder 50Long Range Planning, 1967Box 10Folder 51Hebrew, 1965-1968Box 10Folder 52Hebrew, 1965-1968Box 10Folder 52Hebrew, 1965-1968Box 10Folder 52Hebrew, 1965-1968Box 10Folder 52Hebrew, 1965-1968Box 10Folder 52	Art Problems, 1969-1970	Box 10	Folder 33
University of the Air, 1967Box 10Folder 36Undergraduate Bulletin, 1967Box 10Folder 37Summer Sessions, 1967Box 10Folder 38South Asian Program, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 39Short Courses, 1967-1968Box 10Folder 40Salaries, 1968-1969Box 10Folder 41Publications File, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 42Recruitment Meetings, 1967Box 10Folder 43Philosophy, 1967-1968Box 10Folder 44Potsdam, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 45Neglected Languages Program, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 45Madrid Program, 1967Box 10Folder 46Petersons Guides, 1968Box 10Folder 47Madrid Program, 1967Box 10Folder 48Major Activities, 1967-1968Box 10Folder 49Linguistics Program, 1967Box 10Folder 50Long Range Planning, 1967Box 10Folder 51Hebrew, 1965-1968Box 10Folder 52Hebrew, 1965-1968Box 10Folder 52	Arts and Sciences, 1970-1971	Box 10	Folder 34
Undergraduate Bulletin, 1967Box 10Folder 37Summer Sessions, 1967Box 10Folder 38South Asian Program, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 39Short Courses, 1967-1968Box 10Folder 40Salaries, 1968-1969Box 10Folder 41Publications File, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 42Recruitment Meetings, 1967Box 10Folder 43Philosophy, 1967-1968Box 10Folder 44Potsdam, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 45Neglected Languages Program, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 46Petersons Guides, 1968Box 10Folder 47Madrid Program, 1967Box 10Folder 48Major Activities, 1967-1968Box 10Folder 50Long Range Planning, 1967Box 10Folder 51Hebrew, 1965-1968Box 10Folder 52Kattering Project, 1967Box 10Folder 53	Asian Languages And Cultures, 1968-1970	Box 10	Folder 35
Summer Sessions, 1967Box 10Folder 38South Asian Program, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 39Short Courses, 1967-1968Box 10Folder 40Salaries, 1968-1969Box 10Folder 41Publications File, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 42Recruitment Meetings, 1967Box 10Folder 43Philosophy, 1967-1968Box 10Folder 44Potsdam, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 44Potsdam, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 45Neglected Languages Program, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 45Madrid Program, 1967Box 10Folder 47Madrid Program, 1967Box 10Folder 47Linguistics Program, 1967Box 10Folder 50Long Range Planning, 1967Box 10Folder 50Long Range Planning, 1967Box 10Folder 51Hebrew, 1965-1968Box 10Folder 52Kattering Project, 1967Box 10Folder 53	University of the Air, 1967	Box 10	Folder 36
South Asian Program, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 39Short Courses, 1967-1968Box 10Folder 40Salaries, 1968-1969Box 10Folder 41Publications File, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 42Recruitment Meetings, 1967Box 10Folder 43Philosophy, 1967-1968Box 10Folder 44Potsdam, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 45Neglected Languages Program, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 46Petersons Guides, 1968Box 10Folder 47Madrid Program, 1967Box 10Folder 48Major Activities, 1967-1968Box 10Folder 50Linguistics Program, 1967Box 10Folder 50Long Range Planning, 1967Box 10Folder 51Hebrew, 1965-1968Box 10Folder 52Kattering Project, 1967Box 10Folder 52	Undergraduate Bulletin, 1967	Box 10	Folder 37
Short Courses, 1967-1968Box 10Folder 40Salaries, 1968-1969Box 10Folder 41Publications File, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 42Recruitment Meetings, 1967Box 10Folder 43Philosophy, 1967-1968Box 10Folder 44Potsdam, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 45Neglected Languages Program, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 46Petersons Guides, 1968Box 10Folder 47Madrid Program, 1967Box 10Folder 48Major Activities, 1967-1968Box 10Folder 49Linguistics Program, 1967Box 10Folder 50Long Range Planning, 1967Box 10Folder 51Hebrew, 1965-1968Box 10Folder 52Kattering Project, 1967Box 10Folder 53	Summer Sessions, 1967	Box 10	Folder 38
Salaries, 1968-1969Box 10Folder 41Publications File, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 42Recruitment Meetings, 1967Box 10Folder 43Philosophy, 1967-1968Box 10Folder 44Potsdam, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 45Neglected Languages Program, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 46Petersons Guides, 1968Box 10Folder 47Madrid Program, 1967Box 10Folder 48Major Activities, 1967-1968Box 10Folder 49Linguistics Program, 1967Box 10Folder 50Long Range Planning, 1967Box 10Folder 51Hebrew, 1965-1968Box 10Folder 52Kattering Project, 1967Box 10Folder 53	South Asian Program, 1966-1967	Box 10	Folder 39
Publications File, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 42Recruitment Meetings, 1967Box 10Folder 43Philosophy, 1967-1968Box 10Folder 44Potsdam, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 45Neglected Languages Program, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 46Petersons Guides, 1968Box 10Folder 47Madrid Program, 1967Box 10Folder 48Major Activities, 1967-1968Box 10Folder 49Linguistics Program, 1967Box 10Folder 50Long Range Planning, 1967Box 10Folder 51Hebrew, 1965-1968Box 10Folder 52Kattering Project, 1967Box 10Folder 53	Short Courses, 1967-1968	Box 10	Folder 40
Recruitment Meetings, 1967Box 10Folder 43Philosophy, 1967-1968Box 10Folder 44Potsdam, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 45Neglected Languages Program, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 46Petersons Guides, 1968Box 10Folder 47Madrid Program, 1967Box 10Folder 48Major Activities, 1967-1968Box 10Folder 50Linguistics Program, 1967Box 10Folder 51Hebrew, 1965-1968Box 10Folder 51Kattering Project, 1967Box 10Folder 53	Salaries, 1968-1969	Box 10	Folder 41
Philosophy, 1967-1968Box 10Folder 44Potsdam, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 45Neglected Languages Program, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 46Petersons Guides, 1968Box 10Folder 47Madrid Program, 1967Box 10Folder 48Major Activities, 1967-1968Box 10Folder 49Linguistics Program, 1967Box 10Folder 50Long Range Planning, 1967Box 10Folder 51Hebrew, 1965-1968Box 10Folder 52Kattering Project, 1967Box 10Folder 53	Publications File, 1966-1967	Box 10	Folder 42
Potsdam, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 45Neglected Languages Program, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 46Petersons Guides, 1968Box 10Folder 47Madrid Program, 1967Box 10Folder 48Major Activities, 1967-1968Box 10Folder 49Linguistics Program, 1967Box 10Folder 50Long Range Planning, 1967Box 10Folder 51Hebrew, 1965-1968Box 10Folder 52Kattering Project, 1967Box 10Folder 53	Recruitment Meetings, 1967	Box 10	Folder 43
Neglected Languages Program, 1966-1967Box 10Folder 46Petersons Guides, 1968Box 10Folder 47Madrid Program, 1967Box 10Folder 48Major Activities, 1967-1968Box 10Folder 49Linguistics Program, 1967Box 10Folder 50Long Range Planning, 1967Box 10Folder 51Hebrew, 1965-1968Box 10Folder 52Kattering Project, 1967Box 10Folder 53	Philosophy, 1967-1968	Box 10	Folder 44
Petersons Guides, 1968Box 10Folder 47Madrid Program, 1967Box 10Folder 48Major Activities, 1967-1968Box 10Folder 49Linguistics Program, 1967Box 10Folder 50Long Range Planning, 1967Box 10Folder 51Hebrew, 1965-1968Box 10Folder 52Kattering Project, 1967Box 10Folder 53	Potsdam, 1966-1967	Box 10	Folder 45
Madrid Program, 1967Box 10Folder 48Major Activities, 1967-1968Box 10Folder 49Linguistics Program, 1967Box 10Folder 50Long Range Planning, 1967Box 10Folder 51Hebrew, 1965-1968Box 10Folder 52Kattering Project, 1967Box 10Folder 53	Neglected Languages Program, 1966-1967	Box 10	Folder 46
Major Activities, 1967-1968Box 10Folder 49Linguistics Program, 1967Box 10Folder 50Long Range Planning, 1967Box 10Folder 51Hebrew, 1965-1968Box 10Folder 52Kattering Project, 1967Box 10Folder 53	Petersons Guides, 1968	Box 10	Folder 47
Linguistics Program, 1967Box 10Folder 50Long Range Planning, 1967Box 10Folder 51Hebrew, 1965-1968Box 10Folder 52Kattering Project, 1967Box 10Folder 53	Madrid Program, 1967	Box 10	Folder 48
Long Range Planning, 1967Box 10Folder 51Hebrew, 1965-1968Box 10Folder 52Kattering Project, 1967Box 10Folder 53	Major Activities, 1967-1968	Box 10	Folder 49
Hebrew, 1965-1968Box 10Folder 52Kattering Project, 1967Box 10Folder 53	Linguistics Program, 1967	Box 10	Folder 50
Kattering Project, 1967 Box 10 Folder 53	Long Range Planning, 1967	Box 10	Folder 51
	Hebrew, 1965-1968	Box 10	Folder 52
Linguistics, 1967 Box 10 Folder 54	Kattering Project, 1967	Box 10	Folder 53
	Linguistics, 1967	Box 10	Folder 54

Forcign Language Requirements, 1967-1968Box 10Folder 55Fellowships Request, 1969-1970Box 10Folder 56Faculty Lists, 1967-1968Box 10Folder 57East European Studies, 1967Box 10Folder 58Conversations in Disciplines, 1967Box 10Folder 60Continuing Appointments, 1967-1968Box 10Folder 61College Committees and Meetings, 1968-1969Box 10Folder 63Budget, 1968-1969Box 10Folder 63Supplies, 1967-1968Box 10Folder 63Supplies, 1967-1968Box 10Folder 63Supplies, 1967-1968Box 10Folder 64Start, 1967Box 10Folder 64Supplies, 1967-1968Box 10Folder 64Supplies, 1967-1968Box 10Folder 64Supplies, 1967-1968Box 10Folder 64Supplies, 1967-1968Box 10Folder 64Supplies, 1967-1970Box 10Folder 7Strice, 1969-1970Box 11Folder 10Speech, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 7Speech, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 7Summer School, 1968-1970Box 11Folder 7Summer School, 1968-1970Box 11Folder 10Speech, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 10Summer School, 1969-1970Box 11Folder 10Summer School, 1969-1970Box 11Folder 10Summer School, 1969-1970Box 11Folder 10Summer School, 1969-1970Box 11Folder 10Summer School, 1969-1970B			
Faculty Lists, 1967-1968Box 10Folder 57East European Studies, 1967Box 10Folder 58Conversations in Disciplines, 1967Box 10Folder 60Continuing Appointments, 1967-1968Box 10Folder 61College Committees and Meetings, 1968-1969Box 10Folder 62Budget, 1968-1969Box 10Folder 63Supplies, 1967-1968Box 10Folder 64Supplies, 1967-1968Box 10Folder 66British Teachers, 1967Box 10Folder 67Slavie, 1969-1970Box 11Folder 1Speech and Dramatic Art, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 3Speech Pathology and Audiology, 1969-1970Box 11Folder 4Summer School, 1968-1970Box 11Folder 7Summer School, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 7Teatre, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 7Teatre, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 7Totching Loads, 1969-1970Box 11Folder 10ADA Craig Walker Award Female Graduate, 1969Box 11Folder 10Division Meetings, 1971Box 11Folder 13Division Meetings, 1971Box 11Folder 13Division Meetings, 1968-1970Box 11Folder 14Humanitics and Fine Arts College, 1967-1970Box 11Folder 14Humanitics and Fine Arts College, 196	Foreign Language Requirements, 1967-1968	Box 10	Folder 55
Last European Studies, 1967Box 10Folder 58Conversations in Disciplines, 1967Box 10Folder 59Departmental Annual Report Data, 1968Box 10Folder 61Continuing Appointments, 1967-1968Box 10Folder 62Budget, 1968-1969Box 10Folder 62Budget, 1968-1969Box 10Folder 63Supplies, 1967-1968Box 10Folder 64S.A. 1967Box 10Folder 66British Teachers, 1967Box 10Folder 66British Teachers, 1967Box 10Folder 67Slavie, 1969-1970Box 11Folder 7Slavie, 1969-1970Box 11Folder 7Slavie, 1969-1970Box 11Folder 3Speech, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 4Program in Agenda Speech, 1969-1970Box 11Folder 5Summer School, 1968-1970Box 11Folder 6Summer School, 1969-1970Box 11Folder 7Theatre, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 7Theatre, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 7Theatre, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 6Summer School, 1968-1970Box 11Folder 7Theatre, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 10ADA Craig Walker Award Female Graduate, 1969Box 11Folder 10ADA Craig Walker Award Female Graduate, 1969Box 11Folder 13Division Meetings, 1971Box 11Folder 14Immarities and Fine Arts College, 1967-1970Box 11Folder 14Humarities and Fine Arts College, 1967-1970Box 11Folder 14	Fellowships Request, 1969-1970	Box 10	Folder 56
Conversations in Disciplines, 1967Box 10Folder 59Departmental Annual Report Data, 1968Box 10Folder 60Continuing Appointments, 1967-1968Box 10Folder 61College Committees and Meetings, 1968-1969Box 10Folder 62Budget, 1968-1969Box 10Folder 63Supplies, 1967-1968Box 10Folder 64S.A, 1967Box 10Folder 66Albert Schweitzer Chair, 1966Box 10Folder 66British Teachers, 1967Box 10Folder 67Slavic, 1969-1970Box 11Folder 7Speech and Dramatic Art, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 3Speech Jobes 1969Box 11Folder 3Speech Pathology and Audiology, 1969-1970Box 11Folder 5Summer School, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 5Summer School, 1968-1970Box 11Folder 7Theatre, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 7Theatre, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 7Summer School, 1968-1970Box 11Folder 7Theatre, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 10Summer Session, 1970-1971Box 11Folder 10ADA Craig Walker Award Female Graduate, 1969Box 11Folder 11Division Meetings, 1970Box 11Folder 13Division Meetings, 1970Box 11Folder 14Humanities and Fine Arts College, 1967-1970Box 11Folder 14Humanities and Fine Arts College, 1967-1970Box 11Folder 15English Courses, 1969Box 11Folder 16Courses Art,	Faculty Lists, 1967-1968	Box 10	Folder 57
Departmental Annual Report Data, 1968Box 10Folder 60Continuing Appointments, 1967-1968Box 10Folder 61College Committees and Meetings, 1968-1969Box 10Folder 63Budget, 1968-1969Box 10Folder 63Supplies, 1967-1968Box 10Folder 64S.A, 1967Box 10Folder 66Albert Schweitzer Chair, 1966Box 10Folder 66British Teachers, 1967Box 10Folder 67Slavic, 1969-1970Box 11Folder 1Speech and Dramatic Art, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 3Speech 1968-1969Box 11Folder 4Program in Agenda Speech, 1969-1970Box 11Folder 5Summer School, 1968-1970Box 11Folder 7Theatre, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 10ADA Craig Walker Award Female Graduate, 1969Box 11Folder 11Division Meetings, 1971Box 11Folder 13Division Meetings, 1970Box 11Folder 13Division Meetings, 1970Box 11Folder 14Humanities and Fine Arts College, 1967-1970Box 11Folder 14Humanities and Fine Arts College, 1967-1970Box 11Folder 16Courses Art, 1970Box 11Folder 16Courses Art, 1970Box 11Folder 16	East European Studies, 1967	Box 10	Folder 58
Continuity Appointments, 1967-1968Box 10Folder 61College Committees and Meetings, 1968-1969Box 10Folder 62Budget, 1968-1969Box 10Folder 63Supplies, 1967-1968Box 10Folder 64S.A, 1967Box 10Folder 65Albert Schweitzer Chair, 1966Box 10Folder 66British Teachers, 1967Box 10Folder 67Slavic, 1969-1970Box 11Folder 1Speech and Dramatic Art, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 3Speech, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 3Speech, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 4Program in Agenda Speech, 1969-1970Box 11Folder 5Summer School, 1968-1970Box 11Folder 7Theatre, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 10ADA Craig Walker Award Female Graduate, 1969Box 11Folder 10ADA Craig Walker Award Female Graduate, 1969Box 11Folder 13Division Meetings, 1970Box 11Folder 13Division Meetings, 1970Box 11Folder 14Humanities and Fine Arts College, 1967-1970Box 11Folder 15English Courses, 1969Box 11Folder 16Courses Art, 1970Box 11Folder 16Courses Art, 1970Box 11Folder 16Courses	Conversations in Disciplines, 1967	Box 10	Folder 59
College Committees and Meetings, 1968-1969Box 10Folder 62Budget, 1968-1969Box 10Folder 63Supplies, 1967-1968Box 10Folder 64S.A, 1967Box 10Folder 65Albert Schweitzer Chair, 1966Box 10Folder 66British Teachers, 1967Box 10Folder 67Slavic, 1969-1970Box 11Folder 1Speech and Dramatic Art, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 3Speech 2000 gr and Audiology, 1969-1970Box 11Folder 4Program in Agenda Speech, 1969-1970Box 11Folder 5Summer School, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 5Summer School, 1968-1970Box 11Folder 7Theatre, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 6Summer School, 1968-1970Box 11Folder 7Theatre, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 9Workload Analysis, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 10ADA Craig Walker Award Female Graduate, 1969Box 11Folder 11Division Meetings, 1970Box 11Folder 13Division Meetings, 1970Box 11Folder 14Humanities and Fine Arts College, 1967-1970Box 11Folder 14Humanities and Fine Arts College, 1967-1970Box 11Folder 16Courses Art, 1970Box 11Folder 17English Courses, 1969Box 11Folder 16Courses Art, 1970Box 11Folder 17Box 11, 1974Box 11Folder 16Courses Art, 1970Box 11Folder 16Courses Art, 1970Box 11Folder 16 <td>Departmental Annual Report Data, 1968</td> <td>Box 10</td> <td>Folder 60</td>	Departmental Annual Report Data, 1968	Box 10	Folder 60
Budget, 1968-1969Box 10Folder 63Supplies, 1967-1968Box 10Folder 64S.A, 1967Box 10Folder 65Albert Schweitzer Chair, 1966Box 10Folder 66British Teachers, 1967Box 10Folder 67Slavic, 1969-1970Box 11Folder 1Speech and Dramatic Art, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 3Speech 2000Box 11Folder 3Speech 2010Box 11Folder 4Program in Agenda Speech, 1969-1970Box 11Folder 5Summer School, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 5Summer School, 1968-1970Box 11Folder 6Summer School, 1968-1970Box 11Folder 7Theatre, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 7Theatre, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 9Workload Analysis, 1969-1970Box 11Folder 10ADA Craig Walker Award Female Graduate, 1969Box 11Folder 10ADA Craig Walker Award Female Graduate, 1969Box 11Folder 13Division Meetings, 1970Box 11Folder 13Division Meetings, 1970Box 11Folder 14Humanities and Fine Arts College, 1967-1970Box 11Folder 15English Courses, 1969Box 11Folder 16Courses Art, 1970Box 11Folder 17English Courses, 1969Box 11Folder 16Courses Art, 1970Box 11Folder 17English Courses, 1969Box 11Folder 16Courses Art, 1970Box 11Folder 17English Courses, 1969Bo	Continuing Appointments, 1967-1968	Box 10	Folder 61
Supplies, 1967-1968Box 10Folder 64SA, 1967Box 10Folder 65Albert Schweitzer Chair, 1966Box 10Folder 66British Teachers, 1967Box 10Folder 67Slavic, 1969-1970Box 11Folder 1Speech and Dramatic Art, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 3Speech, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 3Speech Pathology and Audiology, 1969-1970Box 11Folder 5Summer School, 1968-1970Box 11Folder 6Summer School, 1968-1970Box 11Folder 7Theatre, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 7Theatre, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 9Workload Analysis, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 9Workload Analysis, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 10ADA Craig Walker Award Female Graduate, 1969Box 11Folder 13Division Meetings, 1971Box 11Folder 13Division Meetings, 1970Box 11Folder 13Division Meetings, 1970Box 11Folder 13Division Meetings, 1970Box 11Folder 14Humanities and Fine Arts College, 1967-1970Box 11Folder 15English Courses, 1969Box 11Folder 16Courses Art, 1970Box 11Folder 17English Courses, 1969Box 11Folder 17English Courses, 1969Box 11Folder 16Courses Art, 1970Box 11Folder 17English Courses, 1969Box 11Folder 16Courses Art, 1970Box 11Folder 17English Courses, 1969	College Committees and Meetings, 1968-1969	Box 10	Folder 62
N. 19S.A, 1967Box 10Folder 65Albert Schweitzer Chair, 1966Box 10Folder 66British Teachers, 1967Box 10Folder 67Slavic, 1969-1970Box 11Folder 1Speech and Dramatic Art, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 3Speech, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 3Speech Pathology and Audiology, 1969-1970Box 11Folder 4Program in Agenda Speech, 1969-1970Box 11Folder 5Summer School, 1968-1970Box 11Folder 6Summer Session, 1970-1971Box 11Folder 7Theatre, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 7Workload Analysis, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 9Workload Analysis, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 10ADA Craig Walker Award Female Graduate, 1969Box 11Folder 11Division Meetings, 1970Box 11Folder 13Division Meetings, 1970Box 11Folder 14Humanities and Fine Arts College, 1967-1970Box 11Folder 14Humanities and Fine Arts College, 1967-1970Box 11Folder 15English Courses, 1969Box 11Folder 16Courses Art, 1970Box 11Folder 17English Courses, 1969Box 11Folder 17English Courses, 1969Box 11Folder 17English Courses, 1969Box 11Folder 16Courses Art, 1970Box 11Folder 17English Courses, 1969Box 11Folder 17English Courses, 1969Box 11Folder 16Courses Art, 1970B	Budget, 1968-1969	Box 10	Folder 63
Albert Schweitzer Chair, 1966Box 10Folder 66British Teachers, 1967Box 10Folder 67Slavic, 1969-1970Box 11Folder 1Speech and Dramatic Art, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 2Speech, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 3Speech Pathology and Audiology, 1969-1970Box 11Folder 5Summer School, 1968-1970Box 11Folder 5Summer School, 1968-1970Box 11Folder 7Summer School, 1968-1970Box 11Folder 7Theatre, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 7Theatre, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 8Teaching Loads, 1969-1970Box 11Folder 9Workload Analysis, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 10ADA Craig Walker Award Female Graduate, 1969Box 11Folder 11Division Meetings, 1970Box 11Folder 13Division Meetings, 1967Box 11Folder 14Humanities and Fine Arts College, 1967-1970Box 11Folder 14Humanities and Fine Arts College, 1967-1970Box 11Folder 16Courses Art, 1970Box 11Folder 17English Courses, 1969Box 11Folder 16Courses Art, 1970Box 11Folder 17Box 11Folder 16Folder 16Box 11Folder 17Box 11Folder 16Box 11Folder 16Box 11Folder 16Box 11Folder 16Box 11Folder 17Box 11Folder 16Box 11Folder 17Box 11Folder	Supplies, 1967-1968	Box 10	Folder 64
British Teachers, 1967Box 10Folder 67Slavic, 1969-1970Box 11Folder 1Speech and Dramatic Art, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 2Speech, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 3Speech Pathology and Audiology, 1969-1970Box 11Folder 4Program in Agenda Speech, 1969-1970Box 11Folder 5Summer School, 1968-1970Box 11Folder 6Summer Sesion, 1970-1971Box 11Folder 7Theatre, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 7Teaching Loads, 1969-1970Box 11Folder 8Vorkload Analysis, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 10ADA Craig Walker Award Female Graduate, 1969Box 11Folder 11Division Meetings, 1970Box 11Folder 13Division Meetings, 1970Box 11Folder 13Division Meetings, 1970Box 11Folder 14Humanities and Fine Arts College, 1967-1970Box 11Folder 15English Courses, 1969Box 11Folder 14Humanities and Fine Arts College, 1967-1970Box 11Folder 16Courses Art, 1970Box 11Folder 17Courses Art, 1970Box 11Folder 16Humanities and Fine Arts College, 1967-1970Box 11Folder 16Courses Art, 1970Box 11Folder 16Courses Art, 1970Box 11Folder 16Courses Art, 1970Box 11Folder 17Course Art, 1970Box 11Folder 16Course Art, 1970Box 11Folder 16Course Art, 1970Box 11Folder 1	S.A, 1967	Box 10	Folder 65
Slavic, 1969-1970Box 11Folder 1Speech and Dramatic Art, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 2Speech, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 3Speech Pathology and Audiology, 1969-1970Box 11Folder 4Program in Agenda Speech, 1969-1970Box 11Folder 5Summer School, 1968-1970Box 11Folder 6Summer Session, 1970-1971Box 11Folder 7Theatre, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 7Theatre, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 8Teaching Loads, 1969-1970Box 11Folder 9Workload Analysis, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 10ADA Craig Walker Award Female Graduate, 1969Box 11Folder 11Division Meetings, 1971Box 11Folder 13Division Meetings, 1970Box 11Folder 13Division Meetings, 1968-1970Box 11Folder 14Humanities and Fine Arts College, 1967-1970Box 11Folder 15English Courses, 1969Box 11Folder 16Courses Art, 1970Box 11Folder 17English Courses, 1969Box 11Folder 16Courses Art, 1970Box 11Folder 17English Courses, 1969Box 11Folder 16Courses Art, 1970Box 11Folder 16English Courses, 1969Box 11Folder 16Courses Art, 1970Box 11Folder 17	Albert Schweitzer Chair, 1966	Box 10	Folder 66
Speech and Dramatic Art, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 2Speech, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 3Speech Pathology and Audiology, 1969-1970Box 11Folder 4Program in Agenda Speech, 1969-1970Box 11Folder 5Summer School, 1968-1970Box 11Folder 6Summer Session, 1970-1971Box 11Folder 7Theatre, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 8Teaching Loads, 1969-1970Box 11Folder 9Workload Analysis, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 10ADA Craig Walker Award Female Graduate, 1969Box 11Folder 11Division Meetings, 1971Box 11Folder 13Division Meetings, 1970Box 11Folder 13Division Meetings, 1968-1970Box 11Folder 14Humanities and Fine Arts College, 1967-1970Box 11Folder 15English Courses, 1969Box 11Folder 16Courses Art, 1970Box 11Folder 16Enrollment, 1974-1979Box 11Folder 17	British Teachers, 1967	Box 10	Folder 67
Speech, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 3Speech Pathology and Audiology, 1969-1970Box 11Folder 4Program in Agenda Speech, 1969-1970Box 11Folder 5Summer School, 1968-1970Box 11Folder 6Summer School, 1968-1970Box 11Folder 7Theatre, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 7Theatre, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 8Teaching Loads, 1969-1970Box 11Folder 9Workload Analysis, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 10ADA Craig Walker Award Female Graduate, 1969Box 11Folder 11Division Meetings, 1971Box 11Folder 12Minutes Divisional Meetings, 1970Box 11Folder 13Division Meetings, 1968-1970Box 11Folder 14Humanities and Fine Arts College, 1967-1970Box 11Folder 15English Courses, 1969Box 11Folder 16Courses Art, 1970Box 11Folder 17Enrollment, 1974-1979Box 11Folder 17	Slavic, 1969-1970	Box 11	Folder 1
Speech Pathology and Audiology, 1969-1970Box 11Folder 4Program in Agenda Speech, 1969-1970Box 11Folder 5Summer School, 1968-1970Box 11Folder 6Summer Session, 1970-1971Box 11Folder 7Theatre, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 8Teaching Loads, 1969-1970Box 11Folder 9Workload Analysis, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 10ADA Craig Walker Award Female Graduate, 1969Box 11Folder 11Division Meetings, 1971Box 11Folder 12Minutes Divisional Meetings, 1970Box 11Folder 13Division Meetings, 1968-1970Box 11Folder 14Humanities and Fine Arts College, 1967-1970Box 11Folder 15English Courses, 1969Box 11Folder 16Courses Art, 1970Box 11Folder 17Enrollment, 1974-1979Box 11Folder 17	Speech and Dramatic Art, 1968-1969	Box 11	Folder 2
Program in Agenda Speech, 1969-1970Box 11Folder 5Summer School, 1968-1970Box 11Folder 6Summer Session, 1970-1971Box 11Folder 7Theatre, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 8Teaching Loads, 1969-1970Box 11Folder 9Workload Analysis, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 10ADA Craig Walker Award Female Graduate, 1969Box 11Folder 11Division Meetings, 1971Box 11Folder 12Minutes Divisional Meetings, 1970Box 11Folder 13Division Meetings, 1968-1970Box 11Folder 14Humanities and Fine Arts College, 1967-1970Box 11Folder 15English Courses, 1969Box 11Folder 16Courses Art, 1970Box 11Folder 17Enrollment, 1974-1979Box 11Folder 17	Speech, 1968-1969	Box 11	Folder 3
Summer School, 1968-1970Box 11Folder 6Summer Session, 1970-1971Box 11Folder 7Theatre, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 8Teaching Loads, 1969-1970Box 11Folder 9Workload Analysis, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 10ADA Craig Walker Award Female Graduate, 1969Box 11Folder 11Division Meetings, 1971Box 11Folder 12Minutes Divisional Meetings, 1970Box 11Folder 13Division Meetings, 1968-1970Box 11Folder 14Humanities and Fine Arts College, 1967-1970Box 11Folder 15English Courses, 1969Box 11Folder 16Courses Art, 1970Box 11Folder 17Enrollment, 1974-1979Box 11Folder 18	Speech Pathology and Audiology, 1969-1970	Box 11	Folder 4
Summer Session, 1970-1971Box 11Folder 7Theatre, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 8Teaching Loads, 1969-1970Box 11Folder 9Workload Analysis, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 10ADA Craig Walker Award Female Graduate, 1969Box 11Folder 11Division Meetings, 1971Box 11Folder 12Minutes Divisional Meetings, 1970Box 11Folder 13Division Meetings, 1968-1970Box 11Folder 14Humanities and Fine Arts College, 1967-1970Box 11Folder 15English Courses, 1969Box 11Folder 16Courses Art, 1970Box 11Folder 17Enrollment, 1974-1979Box 11Folder 17	Program in Agenda Speech, 1969-1970	Box 11	Folder 5
Theatre, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 8Teaching Loads, 1969-1970Box 11Folder 9Workload Analysis, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 10ADA Craig Walker Award Female Graduate, 1969Box 11Folder 11Division Meetings, 1971Box 11Folder 12Minutes Divisional Meetings, 1970Box 11Folder 13Division Meetings, 1968-1970Box 11Folder 14Humanities and Fine Arts College, 1967-1970Box 11Folder 15English Courses, 1969Box 11Folder 16Courses Art, 1970Box 11Folder 17Enrollment, 1974-1979Box 11Folder 18	Summer School, 1968-1970	Box 11	Folder 6
Teaching Loads, 1969-1970Box 11Folder 9Workload Analysis, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 10ADA Craig Walker Award Female Graduate, 1969Box 11Folder 11Division Meetings, 1971Box 11Folder 12Minutes Divisional Meetings, 1970Box 11Folder 13Division Meetings, 1968-1970Box 11Folder 14Humanities and Fine Arts College, 1967-1970Box 11Folder 15English Courses, 1969Box 11Folder 16Courses Art, 1970Box 11Folder 16Enrollment, 1974-1979Box 11Folder 17	Summer Session, 1970-1971	Box 11	Folder 7
Workload Analysis, 1968-1969Box 11Folder 10ADA Craig Walker Award Female Graduate, 1969Box 11Folder 11Division Meetings, 1971Box 11Folder 12Minutes Divisional Meetings, 1970Box 11Folder 13Division Meetings, 1968-1970Box 11Folder 14Humanities and Fine Arts College, 1967-1970Box 11Folder 15English Courses, 1969Box 11Folder 16Courses Art, 1970Box 11Folder 17Enrollment, 1974-1979Box 11Folder 18	Theatre, 1968-1969	Box 11	Folder 8
ADA Craig Walker Award Female Graduate, 1969Box 11Folder 11Division Meetings, 1971Box 11Folder 12Minutes Divisional Meetings, 1970Box 11Folder 13Division Meetings, 1968-1970Box 11Folder 14Humanities and Fine Arts College, 1967-1970Box 11Folder 15English Courses, 1969Box 11Folder 16Courses Art, 1970Box 11Folder 17Enrollment, 1974-1979Box 11Folder 18	Teaching Loads, 1969-1970	Box 11	Folder 9
Division Meetings, 1971Box 11Folder 12Minutes Divisional Meetings, 1970Box 11Folder 13Division Meetings, 1968-1970Box 11Folder 14Humanities and Fine Arts College, 1967-1970Box 11Folder 15English Courses, 1969Box 11Folder 16Courses Art, 1970Box 11Folder 17Enrollment, 1974-1979Box 11Folder 18	Workload Analysis, 1968-1969	Box 11	Folder 10
Minutes Divisional Meetings, 1970Box 11Folder 13Division Meetings, 1968-1970Box 11Folder 14Humanities and Fine Arts College, 1967-1970Box 11Folder 15English Courses, 1969Box 11Folder 16Courses Art, 1970Box 11Folder 17Enrollment, 1974-1979Box 11Folder 18	ADA Craig Walker Award Female Graduate, 1969	Box 11	Folder 11
Division Meetings, 1968-1970Box 11Folder 14Humanities and Fine Arts College, 1967-1970Box 11Folder 15English Courses, 1969Box 11Folder 16Courses Art, 1970Box 11Folder 17Enrollment, 1974-1979Box 11Folder 18	Division Meetings, 1971	Box 11	Folder 12
Humanities and Fine Arts College, 1967-1970Box 11Folder 15English Courses, 1969Box 11Folder 16Courses Art, 1970Box 11Folder 17Enrollment, 1974-1979Box 11Folder 18	Minutes Divisional Meetings, 1970	Box 11	Folder 13
English Courses, 1969Box 11Folder 16Courses Art, 1970Box 11Folder 17Enrollment, 1974-1979Box 11Folder 18	Division Meetings, 1968-1970	Box 11	Folder 14
Courses Art, 1970Box 11Folder 17Enrollment, 1974-1979Box 11Folder 18	Humanities and Fine Arts College, 1967-1970	Box 11	Folder 15
Enrollment, 1974-1979 Box 11 Folder 18	English Courses, 1969	Box 11	Folder 16
	Courses Art, 1970	Box 11	Folder 17
Slavic ID Courses, 1977-1978 Box 11 Folder 19	Enrollment, 1974-1979	Box 11	Folder 18
	Slavic ID Courses, 1977-1978	Box 11	Folder 19

Untitled, 1974-1979	Box 11	Folder 20
Untitled, 1974-1978	Box 11	Folder 21
Untitled, 1974-1979	Box 11	Folder 22
Untitled, 1974-1979	Box 11	Folder 23
Untitled, 1974-1979	Box 11	Folder 24
Untitled, 1974-1980	Box 11	Folder 25
College of Humanities and Fine Arts Annual Reports, 1970-19711972-19731974-1975	Box 12	Folder 1
CWL, 1978	Box 12	Folder 2
College of Humanities and Fine Arts Annual Reports, 1974-1978	Box 12	Folder 3
Humanities Council, 1976-1977	Box 12	Folder 4
College of Humanities and Fine Arts, 1978-1979	Box 12	Folder 5
Humanistic Studies, 1973-19791988	Box 12	Folder 6
Division of Humanities Summer Sessions, 1970-1974	Box 12	Folder 7
Summer Sessions, 1976	Box 12	Folder 8
Summer School Planning, 1975	Box 12	Folder 9
Summer School Planning, 1974	Box 12	Folder 10
Humanities Chairmen, 1973	Box 12	Folder 11
Rhetoric and Public Address, 1969-1970	Box 12	Folder 12
Dean + Assoc Dean Searches, 1971	Box 12	Folder 13
English, 1968-1970	Box 12	Folder 14
English Search Committee, 1968-1969	Box 12	Folder 15
R.P.A Search Com, 1969	Box 12	Folder 16
For Dean Perlmutter- Report of Department Chairmanship Romance Lang, 1969-1970	Box 12	Folder 17
V.P Candidates, 1970	Box 12	Folder 18
Temp Services and Allocations, 1970-1971	Box 12	Folder 19
Temp Service Allocations, 1971-1972	Box 12	Folder 20
Philosophy, 19631968-1969	Box 12	Folder 21
Proposed Radin Television, 1970	Box 12	Folder 22
Registration, 1971	Box 12	Folder 23
Research Fellowships, 1968-1969	Box 12	Folder 24
Rhetoric and Public Address, 1970-1971	Box 12	Folder 25

Rom. Language, 1968-1970	Box 12	Folder 26
Chairmanship Romance Lang, 1970-1971	Box 12	Folder 27
Graduate Assistants and Fellows, 1969-1970	Box 12	Folder 28
Graduate Assistantships and Fellowships, 1969-1971	Box 12	Folder 29
N.D.E.A. Fellowships, 1968-1971	Box 12	Folder 30
Promotions and Continuing Appointments, 1970-1971	Box 12	Folder 31
Hebrew Language Courses, 1968-1969	Box 12	Folder 32
Humanities, 1965-1971	Box 12	Folder 33
International Studies Executive Assistant, 1968-1970	Box 12	Folder 34
Judaic Studies, 1969-1970	Box 12	Folder 35
Minutes = Meeting of Joint Committee on Procedures, 1968	Box 12	Folder 36
Language Lab., 1969	Box 12	Folder 37
Latin American, 1968-1969	Box 12	Folder 38
Misc, 1968-1970	Box 12	Folder 39
Music, 1968-1970	Box 12	Folder 40
National Endowment for the humanities, 1967-1972	Box 12	Folder 41
Allocation of Positions, 1970-1971	Box 12	Folder 42
College Personnel Data, 1968-1970	Box 12	Folder 43
Humanities Staff, 1969-1970	Box 12	Folder 44
Continuing Appointments, 1969	Box 12	Folder 45
Humanities Faculty Changes, 1969	Box 12	Folder 46
General Information are Term Appointments, 1969-1971	Box 12	Folder 47
Appointment Problems, 1969	Box 12	Folder 48
New Appointment, 1970	Box 12	Folder 49
English Teachers from France and Belgium, 1968	Box 12	Folder 50
Enrollment, 1970	Box 12	Folder 51
Humanities Enrollments, 1969-1971	Box 13	Folder 1
Enrollment Projections, 1969-1971	Box 13	Folder 2
Environmental Forum, 1969-1971	Box 13	Folder 3
Environmental Forum, 1971	Box 13	Folder 4
Equipment, 1967-1971	Box 13	Folder 5
Humanities Budgets, 1968-1969	Box 13	Folder 6

Request For Supplementary Funds, 1968-1969Box 13Folder 7IBM Sheets Faculty Salaries, 1969Box 13Folder 8Budget, 1969-1970Box 13Folder 9The Doctor of Arts Degree, 1973 JanuaryBox 13Folder 10Staff Concerns, 1978Box 13Folder 11Executive Committee, 1969-1970Box 13Folder 12Executive Committee, 1968-1969Box 13Folder 13Humanities Division Chairmens Meetings, 1971-1973Box 13Folder 14Humanities Division Chairmens Meetings, 1974Box 13Folder 16Humanities Committee, 1969-1970Box 13Folder 16Humanities Committee, 1969-1970Box 13Folder 16Humanities Committee, 1969-1970Box 13Folder 17Graduate Students, 1969-1970Box 13Folder 18Proposal, 1970Box 13Folder 20Mer Graduate Courses, 1968-1970Box 13Folder 20Correage Flaws, 1969-1970Box 13Folder 21Graduate Degree Flaws, 1969-1970Box 13Folder 23General File, 1969-1972Box 13Folder 23General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 24Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 24Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 24Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 30Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 30Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 30Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 30Correspondence, 1966-1967			
Budget, 1969-1970Box 13Folder 9The Doctor of Arts Degree, 1973 JanuaryBox 13Folder 10Staff Concerns, 1978Box 13Folder 10Staff Concerns, 1978Box 13Folder 12Executive Committee, 1969-1970Box 13Folder 13Humanities Division Chairmens Meetings, 1971-1973Box 13Folder 14Humanities Division Chairmens Meetings, 1974Box 13Folder 16Humanities Committee for Academic Development, 1969-1970Box 13Folder 16Humanities Committee for Academic Development, 1969-1970Box 13Folder 17Graduate Studens, 1969-1970Box 13Folder 18Proposal, 1970Box 13Folder 20Degree Program Initiation Dates, 1970Box 13Folder 20Degree Program Initiation Dates, 1970Box 13Folder 21Graduate Degree Flaws, 1969-1970Box 13Folder 23Gernan and Slavic Languages, 1968-1970Box 13Folder 23General File, 1969-1972Box 13Folder 24General File, 1969-1972Box 13Folder 25Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 26Development Plan for Econ., 1967Box 13Folder 28Chairman, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 30Staff Bulletin, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 30Staff Bulletin, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 30Staff Bulletin, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 31Staff Bulletin, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 31Staff Bulletin, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 32<	Request For Supplementary Funds, 1968-1969	Box 13	Folder 7
The Doctor of Arts Degree, 1973 JanuaryBox 13Folder 10Staff Concerns, 1978Box 13Folder 11Executive Committee, 1969-1970Box 13Folder 12Executive Committee, 1968-1969Box 13Folder 13Humanities Division Chairmens Meetings, 1971-1973Box 13Folder 14Humanities Division Chairmens Meetings, 1974Box 13Folder 16Humanities Committee for Academic Development, 1969-1970Box 13Folder 16Humanities Committee for Academic Development, 1969-1970Box 13Folder 17Graduate Students, 1969-1970Box 13Folder 18Proposal, 1970Box 13Folder 19New Graduate Courses, 1968-1970Box 13Folder 20Degree Program Initiation Dates, 1970Box 13Folder 20Degree Program Initiation Dates, 1970Box 13Folder 23German and Slavic Languages, 1968-1970Box 13Folder 23General File, 1969-1972Box 13Folder 24General File, 1969-1972Box 13Folder 25Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 26Development Plan for Econ, 1967Box 13Folder 28Chairman, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 31Staff Bulletin, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 33Gantar Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 31Staff Bulletin, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 34Chairman, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 34Ganeral Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 33Ganeral Correspondence, 1966-1967	IBM Sheets Faculty Salaries, 1969	Box 13	Folder 8
Staff Concerns, 1978Box 13Folder 11Executive Committee, 1969-1970Box 13Folder 12Executive Committee, 1968-1969Box 13Folder 13Humanities Division Chairmens Meetings, 1971-1973Box 13Folder 14Humanities Division Chairmens Meetings, 1974Box 13Folder 15Humanities Committee for Academic Development, 1969-1970Box 13Folder 16Humanities Committee for Academic Development, 1969-1970Box 13Folder 17Graduate Students, 1969-1970Box 13Folder 18Proposal, 1970Box 13Folder 19New Graduate Courses, 1968-1970Box 13Folder 20Degree Program Initiation Dates, 1970Box 13Folder 21Graduate Degree Flaws, 1969-1970Box 13Folder 22German and Slavic Languages, 1968-1970Box 13Folder 23Search Committee Report, 1967-1971Box 13Folder 24General File, 1969-1972Box 13Folder 24Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 24Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 24Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 24Chairman, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 30Islamic Studies, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 30Islamic Studies, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 30Islamic Studies, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 31Stuff Bulletin, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 30Islamic Studies, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 31Stuff Bulletin, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 33 <td>Budget, 1969-1970</td> <td>Box 13</td> <td>Folder 9</td>	Budget, 1969-1970	Box 13	Folder 9
Executive Committee, 1969-1970Box 13Folder 12Executive Committee, 1968-1969Box 13Folder 13Humanities Division Chairmens Meetings, 1971-1973Box 13Folder 14Humanities Division Chairmens Meetings, 1974Box 13Folder 15Humanities Committee for Academic Development, 1969-1970Box 13Folder 16Humanities Committee for Academic Development, 1969-1970Box 13Folder 17Graduate Students, 1969-1970Box 13Folder 18Proposal, 1970Box 13Folder 20New Graduate Courses, 1968-1970Box 13Folder 20Degree Program Initiation Dates, 1970Box 13Folder 21Graduate Degree Flaws, 1969-1970Box 13Folder 22German and Slavic Languages, 1968-1970Box 13Folder 23Search Committee Report, 1967-1971Box 13Folder 24General File, 1969-1972Box 13Folder 24Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 26Development Plan for Econ., 1967Box 13Folder 28Chairman, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 31Staff Bulletin, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 31Staff Bulletin, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 31Staff Bulletin, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 33Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 34Chairman, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 34Chairman, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 34Chairman, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 34Chairman, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 34C	The Doctor of Arts Degree, 1973 January	Box 13	Folder 10
Executive Committee, 1968-1969Box 13Folder 13Humanities Division Chairmens Meetings, 1971-1973Box 13Folder 14Humanities Division Chairmens Meetings, 1974Box 13Folder 15Humanities Committee for Academic Development, 1969-1970Box 13Folder 16Humanities Committee for Academic Development, 1969-1970Box 13Folder 17Graduate Students, 1969-1970Box 13Folder 19Mew Graduate Courses, 1968-1970Box 13Folder 20Degree Program Initiation Dates, 1970Box 13Folder 21Graduate Degree Flaws, 1969-1970Box 13Folder 22German and Slavic Languages, 1968-1970Box 13Folder 23Search Committee Report, 1967-1971Box 13Folder 24General File, 1969-1972Box 13Folder 25Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 26Development Plan for Econ., 1967Box 13Folder 28Chairman, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 28Chairman, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 30Staff Bulletin, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 31Staff Bulletin, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 32General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 33Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 34Chairman, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 34Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 35General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 34Chairman, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 35General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13<	Staff Concerns, 1978	Box 13	Folder 11
Humanities Division Chairmens Meetings, 1971-1973Box 13Folder 14Humanities Division Chairmens Meetings, 1974Box 13Folder 15Humanities Committee for Academic Development, 1969-1970Box 13Folder 17Graduate Students, 1969-1970Box 13Folder 18Proposal, 1970Box 13Folder 19New Graduate Courses, 1968-1970Box 13Folder 20Degree Program Initiation Dates, 1970Box 13Folder 21Graduate Degree Flaws, 1969-1970Box 13Folder 22German and Slavic Languages, 1968-1970Box 13Folder 23Gereral File, 1969-1972Box 13Folder 23General File, 1969-1972Box 13Folder 24General File, 1969-1972Box 13Folder 24Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 24Chairman, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 24Staff Bulletin, 1969-1972Box 13Folder 24Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 24Chairman, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 24Staff Bulletin, 1969-1967Box 13Folder 30Staff Bulletin, 1969-1967Box 13Folder 31Staff Bulletin, 1969-1967Box 13Folder 32General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 33Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 34Chairman, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 34Chairman, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 34Chairman, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 35General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13<	Executive Committee, 1969-1970	Box 13	Folder 12
Humanities Division Chairmens Meetings, 1974Box 13Folder 15Humanities Division Chairmens Meetings, 1974Box 13Folder 16Humanities Committee for Academic Development, 1969-1970Box 13Folder 17Graduate Students, 1969-1970Box 13Folder 18Proposal, 1970Box 13Folder 19New Graduate Courses, 1968-1970Box 13Folder 20Degree Program Initiation Dates, 1970Box 13Folder 21Graduate Degree Flaws, 1969-1970Box 13Folder 22German and Slavic Languages, 1968-1970Box 13Folder 23Search Committee Report, 1967-1971Box 13Folder 24General File, 1969-1972Box 13Folder 26Development Plan for Econ., 1967Box 13Folder 26Development Plan for Econ., 1967Box 13Folder 28Chairman, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 28Chairman, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 30Islamic Studies, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 31Staff Bulletin, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 31General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 33General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 34Chairman, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 35General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13 <t< td=""><td>Executive Committee, 1968-1969</td><td>Box 13</td><td>Folder 13</td></t<>	Executive Committee, 1968-1969	Box 13	Folder 13
Humanities Annual Report, 1973-1974Box 13Folder 16Humanities Committee for Academic Development, 1969-1970Box 13Folder 17Graduate Students, 1969-1970Box 13Folder 18Proposal, 1970Box 13Folder 19New Graduate Courses, 1968-1970Box 13Folder 20Degree Program Initiation Dates, 1970Box 13Folder 21Graduate Degree Flaws, 1969-1970Box 13Folder 22German and Slavic Languages, 1968-1970Box 13Folder 23Search Committee Report, 1967-1971Box 13Folder 24General File, 1969-1972Box 13Folder 25Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 27General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 28Chairman, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 28Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 30Islamic Studies, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 30Islamic Studies, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 31General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 31General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 33Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 33Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 35General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 35General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 34Chairman, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 35General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 35General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 36Corres	Humanities Division Chairmens Meetings, 1971-1973	Box 13	Folder 14
Humanities Committee for Academic Development, 1969-1970Box 13Folder 17Graduate Students, 1969-1970Box 13Folder 18Proposal, 1970Box 13Folder 19New Graduate Courses, 1968-1970Box 13Folder 20Degree Program Initiation Dates, 1970Box 13Folder 21Graduate Degree Flaws, 1969-1970Box 13Folder 22German and Slavic Languages, 1968-1970Box 13Folder 23Search Committee Report, 1967-1971Box 13Folder 24General File, 1969-1972Box 13Folder 24Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 26Development Plan for Econ., 1967Box 13Folder 28Chairman, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 28Chairman, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 29Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 30Islamic Studies, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 30Staff Bulletin, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 31Staff Bulletin, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 33Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 34Chairman, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 34Chairman, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 34Chairman, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 35General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 34Chairman, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 34Chairman, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 35General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 36General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 36	Humanities Division Chairmens Meetings, 1974	Box 13	Folder 15
Graduate Students, 1969-1970Box 13Folder 18Proposal, 1970Box 13Folder 19New Graduate Courses, 1968-1970Box 13Folder 20Degree Program Initiation Dates, 1970Box 13Folder 21Graduate Degree Flaws, 1969-1970Box 13Folder 22German and Slavic Languages, 1968-1970Box 13Folder 23Search Committee Report, 1967-1971Box 13Folder 24General File, 1969-1972Box 13Folder 25Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 27General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 28Chairman, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 30Islamic Studies, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 30Islamic Studies, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 30Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 31Staff Bulletin, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 31Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 31Staff Bulletin, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 33Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 34Chairman, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 34Chairman, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 35General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 36General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Fold	Humanities Annual Report, 1973-1974	Box 13	Folder 16
Proposal, 1970Box 13Folder 19New Graduate Courses, 1968-1970Box 13Folder 20Degree Program Initiation Dates, 1970Box 13Folder 21Graduate Degree Flaws, 1969-1970Box 13Folder 22German and Slavic Languages, 1968-1970Box 13Folder 23Search Committee Report, 1967-1971Box 13Folder 24General File, 1969-1972Box 13Folder 25Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 26Development Plan for Econ., 1967Box 13Folder 27General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 28Chairman, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 29Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 30Islamic Studies, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 31Staff Bulletin, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 31General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 32General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 32General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 32General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 34Chairman, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 34Chairman, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 35General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 35General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 35General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 36General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 35General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 36General Correspondence, 19	Humanities Committee for Academic Development, 1969-1970	Box 13	Folder 17
New Graduate Courses, 1968-1970Box 13Folder 20Degree Program Initiation Dates, 1970Box 13Folder 21Graduate Degree Flaws, 1969-1970Box 13Folder 22German and Slavic Languages, 1968-1970Box 13Folder 23Search Committee Report, 1967-1971Box 13Folder 24General File, 1969-1972Box 13Folder 25Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 26Development Plan for Econ., 1967Box 13Folder 28Chairman, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 29Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 30Islamic Studies, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 31Staff Bulletin, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 32General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 32General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 31Staff Bulletin, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 32General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 33Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 33Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 34Chairman, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 35General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 35General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 35General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 35General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 36Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 35General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 36Correspondence, 1966-1967	Graduate Students, 1969-1970	Box 13	Folder 18
Degree Program Initiation Dates, 1970Box 13Folder 21Graduate Degree Flaws, 1969-1970Box 13Folder 22German and Slavic Languages, 1968-1970Box 13Folder 23Search Committee Report, 1967-1971Box 13Folder 24General File, 1969-1972Box 13Folder 25Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 26Development Plan for Econ., 1967Box 13Folder 27General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 28Chairman, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 30Islamic Studies, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 31Staff Bulletin, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 31Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 32General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 31Staff Bulletin, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 33Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 33Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 34Chairman, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 35General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 34Chairman, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 35General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 36General Correspondence, 1966-	Proposal, 1970	Box 13	Folder 19
Graduate Degree Flaws, 1969-1970Box 13Folder 22German and Slavic Languages, 1968-1970Box 13Folder 23Search Committee Report, 1967-1971Box 13Folder 24General File, 1969-1972Box 13Folder 25Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 26Development Plan for Econ., 1967Box 13Folder 27General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 28Chairman, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 29Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 30Islamic Studies, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 31Staff Bulletin, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 32General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 33Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 31Staff Bulletin, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 33Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 33Correspondence, 1967Box 13Folder 34Chairman, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 35General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 35General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 35General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 36Visitation Report, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 36	New Graduate Courses, 1968-1970	Box 13	Folder 20
German and Slavic Languages, 1968-1970Box 13Folder 23Search Committee Report, 1967-1971Box 13Folder 24General File, 1969-1972Box 13Folder 25Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 26Development Plan for Econ., 1967Box 13Folder 27General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 28Chairman, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 29Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 30Islamic Studies, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 31Staff Bulletin, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 32General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 32General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 32General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 33Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 33General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 34Chairman, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 35General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 35General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 36Visitation Report, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 36	Degree Program Initiation Dates, 1970	Box 13	Folder 21
Search Committee Report, 1967-1971Box 13Folder 24General File, 1969-1972Box 13Folder 25Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 26Development Plan for Econ., 1967Box 13Folder 27General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 28Chairman, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 29Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 30Islamic Studies, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 31Staff Bulletin, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 32General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 32General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 34Correspondence, 1967Box 13Folder 34Chairman, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 34Chairman, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 35General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 34Chairman, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 35General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 36Visitation Report, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 36	Graduate Degree Flaws, 1969-1970	Box 13	Folder 22
General File, 1969-1972Box 13Folder 25Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 26Development Plan for Econ., 1967Box 13Folder 27General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 28Chairman, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 29Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 30Islamic Studies, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 31Staff Bulletin, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 32General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 32General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 33Correspondence, 1967Box 13Folder 34Chairman, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 35General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 35General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 35General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 35General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 36Visitation Report, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 36	German and Slavic Languages, 1968-1970	Box 13	Folder 23
Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 26Development Plan for Econ., 1967Box 13Folder 27General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 28Chairman, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 29Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 30Islamic Studies, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 31Staff Bulletin, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 32General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 33Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 33General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 34Chairman, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 34Chairman, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 35General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 34Chairman, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 35General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 36Visitation Report, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 36	Search Committee Report, 1967-1971	Box 13	Folder 24
Development Plan for Econ., 1967Box 13Folder 27General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 28Chairman, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 29Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 30Islamic Studies, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 31Staff Bulletin, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 32General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 32General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 33Correspondence, 1967Box 13Folder 34Chairman, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 35General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 35General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 35Guntar Marken Ma	General File, 1969-1972	Box 13	Folder 25
General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 28Chairman, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 29Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 30Islamic Studies, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 31Staff Bulletin, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 32General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 33Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 34Chairman, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 34Chairman, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 35General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 35General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 36Visitation Report, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 36	Correspondence, 1966-1967	Box 13	Folder 26
Chairman, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 29Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 30Islamic Studies, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 31Staff Bulletin, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 32General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 33Correspondence, 1967Box 13Folder 34Chairman, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 35General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 35General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 35General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 36Visitation Report, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 37	Development Plan for Econ., 1967	Box 13	Folder 27
Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 30Islamic Studies, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 31Staff Bulletin, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 32General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 33Correspondence, 1967Box 13Folder 34Chairman, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 35General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 35Visitation Report, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 36	General Correspondence, 1966-1967	Box 13	Folder 28
Islamic Studies, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 31Staff Bulletin, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 32General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 33Correspondence, 1967Box 13Folder 34Chairman, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 35General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 35Visitation Report, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 36	Chairman, 1966-1967	Box 13	Folder 29
Staff Bulletin, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 32General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 33Correspondence, 1967Box 13Folder 34Chairman, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 35General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 36Visitation Report, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 37	Correspondence, 1966-1967	Box 13	Folder 30
General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 33Correspondence, 1967Box 13Folder 34Chairman, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 35General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 36Visitation Report, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 37	Islamic Studies, 1966-1967	Box 13	Folder 31
Correspondence, 1967Box 13Folder 34Chairman, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 35General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 36Visitation Report, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 37	Staff Bulletin, 1966-1967	Box 13	Folder 32
Chairman, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 35General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 36Visitation Report, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 37	General Correspondence, 1966-1967	Box 13	Folder 33
General Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 36Visitation Report, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 37	Correspondence, 1967	Box 13	Folder 34
Visitation Report, 1966-1967 Box 13 Folder 37	Chairman, 1966-1967	Box 13	Folder 35
	General Correspondence, 1966-1967	Box 13	Folder 36
Student Grievance Procedures, 1966-1967Box 13Folder 38	Visitation Report, 1966-1967	Box 13	Folder 37
	Student Grievance Procedures, 1966-1967	Box 13	Folder 38

Promotions and Continuing Appointments Procedures, 1967	Box 13	Folder 39
Promotions and Continuing Appointments Faculty Senate, 1967	Box 13	Folder 40
Nominations Elections Committee, 1968	Box 13	Folder 41
Atmospheric Science, 1968-1969	Box 13	Folder 42
Council on Educational Policy, 1969	Box 13	Folder 43
Senate Executive Committee, 1969-1971	Box 13	Folder 44
College of General Studies, 1969-1971	Box 13	Folder 45
Vincent Cowling Memoranda, 1971-1978	Box 14	Folder 1
College of Science and Mathematics Annual Report, 1972-1973	Box 14	Folder 2
Science and Mathematics Division Annual Report, 1974-1975	Box 14	Folder 3
Annual Report, 1975-1976	Box 14	Folder 4
Annual Report, 1976-19771977	Box 14	Folder 5
Annual Report, 1977-19781979	Box 14	Folder 6
Science and Mathematics Journal of Undergraduate Research, 1981	Box 14	Folder 7
Science and Mathematics Journal of Undergraduate Research, 1982	Box 14	Folder 8
Science and Mathematics Journal of Undergraduate Research, 1983	Box 14	Folder 9
Science and Mathematics Journal of Undergraduate Research, 1984	Box 14	Folder 10
Science and Mathematics Journal of Undergraduate Research, 1985	Box 14	Folder 11
Science and Mathematics Journal of Undergraduate Research, 1986	Box 14	Folder 12
Science and Mathematics Journal of Undergraduate Research, 1987	Box 14	Folder 13
Science and Mathematics Divisions, 1975-1976	Box 14	Folder 14
Divisions of Science and Mathematics, 1968-1969	Box 14	Folder 15
Minutes Dept CHRMN DIV. Of Math and Science, 1971-1972	Box 14	Folder 16
Division of Science and Mathematics, 1967-1968	Box 14	Folder 17
Seminar for Business and Industry, 1967 October 31-1967 November 3	Box 14	Folder 18
Divisional Chairmans Meetings Minutes, 1973-1976	Box 14	Folder 19
Divisional Chairmans Meetings Minutes, 1977-1978	Box 14	Folder 20
Undergraduate Studios University College, 1070, 1071		

Undergraduate Studies University College, 1970-1971

	Box 14	Folder 21
Undergraduate Studies Office of the Dean Robert B. Morris,	Box 14 Box 14	Folder 22
1970-1972		
Libraries Services Jonathan Ashton, 1968-1969	Box 14	Folder 23
Common use of Human Subjects, 1968-1972	Box 14	Folder 24
Univ Review Fall, 1966	Box 14	Folder 25
Asia Area Studies Committee, 1967-1969	Box 14	Folder 26
American Studies Committee, 1969	Box 14	Folder 27
Area Studies Advisement Committee, 1965-1975	Box 14	Folder 28
Academic Development Committee, 1965-1975	Box 14	Folder 29
Academic Development Humanities Committee, 1965-1975	Box 14	Folder 30
Academic Standing Committee On, 1965-1975	Box 14	Folder 31
Nominations Committee, 1965-1975	Box 14	Folder 32
Comm. On Undergrad, 1970-1971	Box 14	Folder 33
Middle East Area Studies Committee, 1967-1969	Box 14	Folder 34
South Asian Area Studies Committee, 1967-1970	Box 14	Folder 35
Western European Studies Committee, 1968-1971	Box 14	Folder 36
Council on Promotions and Continuing Appointments, 1968-1972	Box 14	Folder 37
Honors and Independent Studies Committee On, 1968-1969	Box 14	Folder 38
International Exchange of Persons Committee on, 1969-1971	Box 14	Folder 39
Latin American Area Studies Committee, 1968-1972	Box 14	Folder 40
Asian Studies Committee, 1969	Box 14	Folder 41
Asian Study Faculty Committee, 1967-1972	Box 14	Folder 42
Central Europe Area Studies Committee	Box 15	Folder 1
Colloquium Committee	Box 15	Folder 2
Crisis Committee	Box 15	Folder 3
Curriculum Committee	Box 15	Folder 4
East Asia Area Studies Committee	Box 15	Folder 5
East Europe Area Studies Committee	Box 15	Folder 6
Faculty Conferences Program Committee For	Box 15	Folder 7
Faculty Review Appeal Panel	Box 15	Folder 8
Foreign Study and Foreign Students Committee On	Box 15	Folder 9
Grading, Committee On	Box 15	Folder 10

Box 15	Folder 11	
Box 15	Folder 12	
Box 15	Folder 13	
Box 15	Folder 14	
Box 15	Folder 15	
Box 15	Folder 16	
Box 15	Folder 17	
Box 15	Folder 18	
Box 15	Folder 19	
Box 15	Folder 20	
Box 15	Folder 21	
Box 15	Folder 22	
Box 15	Folder 23	
Box 15	Folder 24	
Box 15	Folder 25	
Box 15	Folder 26	
Box 15	Folder 27	
s Box 15	Folder 28	
s Box 15 Box 15	Folder 28 Folder 29	
Box 15	Folder 29	
Box 15 Box 15	Folder 29 Folder 30	
Box 15 Box 15 Box 15	Folder 29 Folder 30 Folder 31	
Box 15 Box 15 Box 15 Box 15	Folder 29 Folder 30 Folder 31 Folder 32	
Box 15 Box 15 Box 15 Box 15 Box 15	Folder 29 Folder 30 Folder 31 Folder 32 Folder 33	
Box 15 Box 15 Box 15 Box 15 Box 15 Box 15	Folder 29 Folder 30 Folder 31 Folder 32 Folder 33 Folder 34	
Box 15 Box 15 Box 15 Box 15 Box 15 Box 15 Box 15	Folder 29 Folder 30 Folder 31 Folder 32 Folder 33 Folder 34 Folder 35	
Box 15 Box 15 Box 15 Box 15 Box 15 Box 15 Box 15 Box 15	Folder 29 Folder 30 Folder 31 Folder 32 Folder 33 Folder 34 Folder 35 Folder 36	
Box 15 Box 15 Box 15 Box 15 Box 15 Box 15 Box 15 Box 15 Box 15	Folder 29 Folder 30 Folder 31 Folder 32 Folder 33 Folder 34 Folder 35 Folder 36 Folder 37	
Box 15 Box 15 Box 15 Box 15 Box 15 Box 15 Box 15 Box 15 Box 15 Box 15	Folder 29 Folder 30 Folder 31 Folder 32 Folder 33 Folder 34 Folder 35 Folder 35 Folder 36 Folder 37 Folder 38	
	Box 15 Box 15	Box 15Folder 13Box 15Folder 14Box 15Folder 15Box 15Folder 16Box 15Folder 17Box 15Folder 18Box 15Folder 19Box 15Folder 20Box 15Folder 21Box 15Folder 21Box 15Folder 23Box 15Folder 23Box 15Folder 24Box 15Folder 25Box 15Folder 26

Committee On Academic Programs, 1972-1973	Box 15	Folder 42
Credit Houn	Box 15	Folder 43
Committee on Academic Programs, 1974-1975	Box 15	Folder 44
Committee on Academic Standing, 1974-1975	Box 15	Folder 45
General, 1966-1967	Box 15	Folder 46
Community College Seminar, 1967 September 6-1967 September 8	Box 15	Folder 47
Correspondence, 1967-1968	Box 15	Folder 48
Dillion Harold, 1967-1968	Box 15	Folder 49
Leese Joseph, 1967-1968	Box 15	Folder 50
Miscellaneous Correspondence, 1967	Box 15	Folder 51
Teacher Improvement, 1967	Box 15	Folder 52
Teacher Improvement, 1966	Box 15	Folder 53
General, 1966-1967	Box 15	Folder 54
Heaphey James	Box 15	Folder 55
Memoranda to President Collins, 1966	Box 16	Folder 1
Correspondence, 1966-196719681969	Box 16	Folder 2
Task Force On Academic Regulation Collins, 1969	Box 16	Folder 3
Task Force On Academic Calendar, 1968-1969	Box 16	Folder 4
Task Force On Administrative Organization Kuusisto, 1968-1969	Box 16	Folder 5
Corres., 1968-1969	Box 16	Folder 6
Task Force On Experimental Colleges, 1968-1969	Box 16	Folder 7
Task Force On Instruction, 1968-1969	Box 16	Folder 8
Task Force On International Education, 1968-1969	Box 16	Folder 9
Presidents Committee On Interl Programs, 1968-1969	Box 16	Folder 10
Correspondence, 1967-1968	Box 16	Folder 11
Correspondence, 1968-1969	Box 16	Folder 12
Presidents Committee On Organizations, 1967-1969	Box 16	Folder 13
Presidents Committee Planning, Budgeting and Information, 1968-1969	Box 16	Folder 14
Task Forces, 1968-1969	Box 16	Folder 15
Lewis J, 1968	Box 16	Folder 16
SUNYA Foundation, 1969	Box 16	Folder 17

Correspondence and General Information, 19661967	Box 16	Folder 18
Correspondence, 19681967-1968	Box 16	Folder 19
Correspondence, 1966-1967	Box 16	Folder 20
Correspondence, 1968-1969	Box 16	Folder 21
Interviews by Faculty Members, 1969	Box 16	Folder 22
Mailing Lists, 1968	Box 16	Folder 23
Printing, 1968-1969	Box 16	Folder 24
Speakers Bureau Directory, 1968	Box 16	Folder 25
SUNYA Senate Elections, 1967-1968	Box 16	Folder 26
Community Chest Red Cross Joint Appeal, 1968-1969	Box 16	Folder 27
Contractual Arrangement, 1967-1968	Box 16	Folder 28
Executive Committee, 1968-1969	Box 16	Folder 29
Executive Committee, 1967-1968	Box 16	Folder 30
General, 1967-1968	Box 16	Folder 31
Agenda, 1966-19671967-1968	Box 16	Folder 32
Minutes, 1968-1969	Box 16	Folder 33
Agenda, 1968-1969	Box 16	Folder 34
Minutes, 1966-1967	Box 16	Folder 35
Correspondence, 1968-1969	Box 16	Folder 36
Lecture Center Key, 1968	Box 16	Folder 37
Correspondence, 1967	Box 16	Folder 38
Correspondence, 1966	Box 16	Folder 38
General and Agenda, 1966	Box 16	Folder 39
Standing Committee, 1967-1968	Box 16	Folder 40
Correspondence, 1967	Box 16	Folder 41
Correspondence, 1967-1968	Box 16	Folder 42
General Business, 1966-1968	Box 16	Folder 43
Faculty Staff Payroll Information, 1968	Box 16	Folder 44
Buildings Security, 1968-1969	Box 16	Folder 45
Correspondence, 1968-1969	Box 16	Folder 46
Student Association, 1968	Box 16	Folder 47
General, 19661967	Box 16	Folder 48

Statistics on Foreign Students, 1967-1969Box 16Folder 49Black Eye, 1967Box 16Folder 50Commencement Exercises, 1968-1969Box 16Folder 51Misc. Dedication Convocation, 1969Box 16Folder 53Peace Corps, SUNYA, 1968Box 16Folder 54Student Health Service, 1969Box 16Folder 55University Connselling Center, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 57Campus Dedication, 1967Box 16Folder 57Campus Dedication, 1967Box 16Folder 58Carpus Dedication, 1967Box 16Folder 60Carpus Dedication, 1967Box 16Folder 60Carpus Studies Committee on, 1967Box 16Folder 61Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 61Summaries, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 63Summaries, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 63Correspondence, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 64Correspondence, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 64Sumaries, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 64Correspondence, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 70Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 71Mintes, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 72Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 74Mintes, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 74Agenda, 1967-1968			
Commenent Exercises, 1968-1969Box 16Folder 51Misc. Dedication Convocation, 1969Box 16Folder 52Martin I. King Vigil, 1969Box 16Folder 53Peace Corps, SUNYA, 1968Box 16Folder 54Student Health Service, 1969Box 16Folder 56Department of State, 1967Box 16Folder 57Campus Dedication, 1967Box 16Folder 58Grants Various, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 59Religious Studies Committee on, 1967Box 16Folder 61Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 61Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 63Summaries, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 63Correspondence, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 64Summaries, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 65Correspondence, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 65Correspondence, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 67Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 67Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 70Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 70Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 71Mintes, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 71Mintes, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 73Mintes, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 73Mintes, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 74Mintes, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 74Mintes, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 75Agenda, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 76Mintes, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 76 <t< td=""><td>Statistics on Foreign Students, 1967-1969</td><td>Box 16</td><td>Folder 49</td></t<>	Statistics on Foreign Students, 1967-1969	Box 16	Folder 49
Mise: Dedication Convocation, 1969Box 16Folder 52Martin L King Vigil, 1969Box 16Folder 53Peace Corps, SUNYA, 1968Box 16Folder 54Student Health Service, 1969Box 16Folder 55University Counselling Center, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 56Department of State, 1967Box 16Folder 57Campus Dedication, 1967Box 16Folder 59Religious Studies Committee on, 1967Box 16Folder 60List of Committees, 1967Box 16Folder 61Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 62Summaries, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 63Correspondence, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 64Summaries, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 65Correspondence, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 64Summaries, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 66Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 16Folder 70Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 70Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 70Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 71Mintes, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 71Mintes, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 73Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 73Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 73Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 74Mintes, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 74Mintes, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 75Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 75Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 75	Black Eye, 1967	Box 16	Folder 50
Martin L King Vigil, 1969Box 16Folder 53Peace Corps, SUNYA, 1968Box 16Folder 54Student Health Service, 1969Box 16Folder 55University Counselling Center, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 56Department of State, 1967Box 16Folder 57Campus Dedication, 1967Box 16Folder 59Religious Studies Committee on, 1967Box 16Folder 60List of Committees, 1967Box 16Folder 61Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 62Summaries, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 63Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 64Summaries, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 65Correspondence, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 65Correspondence, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 67Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 67Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 70Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 70Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 70Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 71Minutes, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 71Minutes, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 72Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 73Minutes, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 73Minutes, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 74Agenda, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 73Agenda, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 75Agenda, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 76Summaries, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 76Summarie	Commencement Exercises, 1968-1969	Box 16	Folder 51
Peace Corps, SUNYA, 1968 Box 16 Folder 54 Student Health Service, 1969 Box 16 Folder 55 University Counselling Center, 1967-1968 Box 16 Folder 56 Department of State, 1967 Box 16 Folder 57 Campus Dedication, 1967 Box 16 Folder 59 Religious Studies Committee on, 1967 Box 16 Folder 60 List of Committees, 1967 Box 16 Folder 61 Agenda, 1967-1968 Box 16 Folder 62 Summaries, 1967-1968 Box 16 Folder 63 Agenda, 1967-1968 Box 16 Folder 64 Summaries, 1967-1968 Box 16 Folder 64 Summaries, 1967-1968 Box 16 Folder 66 Correspondence, 1968-1969 Box 16 Folder 67 Agenda, 1967-1968 Box 16 Folder 67 Agenda, 1967-1968 Box 16 Folder 69 Correspondence, 1968-1969 Box 16 Folder 70 Agenda, 1967-1968 Box 16 Folder 71 Minutes, 1967-1968 Box 16 Folder 72 Agenda, 1967-1968	Misc. Dedication Convocation, 1969	Box 16	Folder 52
Student Health Service, 1969Box 16Folder 55University Counselling Center, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 57Campus Dedication, 1967Box 16Folder 58Grants Various, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 59Religious Studies Committee on, 1967Box 16Folder 60List of Committees, 1967Box 16Folder 61Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 63Summaries, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 63Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 64Summaries, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 65Correspondence, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 66Correspondence, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 67Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 67Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 16Folder 67Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 67Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 70Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 70Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 71Minutes, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 72Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 73Minutes, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 73Minutes, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 73Minutes, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 73Agenda, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 75Agenda, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 75Agenda, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 76Summaries, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 76Summaries, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 77Corresponden	Martin L King Vigil, 1969	Box 16	Folder 53
University Counselling Center, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 56Department of State, 1967Box 16Folder 57Campus Dedication, 1967Box 16Folder 58Grants Various, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 60List of Committees, 1967Box 16Folder 61Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 62Summaries, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 63Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 64Summaries, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 65Correspondence, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 66Correspondence, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 66Correspondence, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 67Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 67Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 67Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 67Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 70Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 70Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 71Minutes, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 72Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 73Minutes, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 74Summaries, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 74Summaries, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 75Agenda, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 76Summaries, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 77Correspondence, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 77Correspondence, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 78Bunnaries, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 77Correspondence	Peace Corps, SUNYA, 1968	Box 16	Folder 54
Department of State, 1967Box 16Folder 57Campus Dedication, 1967Box 16Folder 58Grants Various, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 59Religious Studies Committee on, 1967Box 16Folder 60List of Committees, 1967Box 16Folder 61Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 62Summaries, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 63Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 64Summaries, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 65Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 16Folder 66Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 16Folder 67Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 67Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 69Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 16Folder 69General, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 70Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 70Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 71Minutes, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 73Minutes, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 73Minutes, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 73Minutes, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 74Summaries, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 74Summaries, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 75Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 76Summaries, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 77Correspondence, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 78Summaries, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 78Summaries, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 78Summaries, 1966-1967	Student Health Service, 1969	Box 16	Folder 55
Campus Dedication, 1967Box 16Folder 58Grants Various, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 59Religious Studies Committee on, 1967Box 16Folder 60List of Committees, 1967Box 16Folder 61Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 62Summaries, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 63Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 64Summaries, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 65Correspondence, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 66Correspondence, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 67Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 67Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 67Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 70Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 70Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 71Minutes, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 71Minutes, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 72Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 73Minutes, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 73Minutes, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 75Agenda, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 76Summaries, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 76Summaries, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 77Correspondence, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 78BuyBoy 16Folder 78Summaries, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 78BuyBoy 16Folder 78BuyFolder 79Boy 16Folder 78BuyFolder 79Boy 16Folder 78 <tr< td=""><td>University Counselling Center, 1967-1968</td><td>Box 16</td><td>Folder 56</td></tr<>	University Counselling Center, 1967-1968	Box 16	Folder 56
Grants Various, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 59Religious Studies Committee on, 1967Box 16Folder 60List of Committees, 1967Box 16Folder 61Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 62Summaries, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 63Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 63Correspondence, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 65Correspondence, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 66Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 16Folder 67Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 68Minutes, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 70Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 70Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 70Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 71Minutes, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 71Minutes, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 73General, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 73Minutes, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 73Minutes, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 73Minutes, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 75Agenda, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 76Summaries, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 76Summaries, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 77Correspondence, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 78BuyBox 16Folder 78Summaries, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 78BuyBox 16Folder 79Summaries, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 78BuyBox 16Folder 78Buy	Department of State, 1967	Box 16	Folder 57
Religious Studies Committee on, 1967 Box 16 Folder 60 List of Committees, 1967 Box 16 Folder 61 Agenda, 1967-1968 Box 16 Folder 63 Summaries, 1967-1968 Box 16 Folder 63 Agenda, 1967-1968 Box 16 Folder 64 Summaries, 1967-1968 Box 16 Folder 65 Correspondence, 1967-1968 Box 16 Folder 66 Correspondence, 1968-1969 Box 16 Folder 67 Agenda, 1967-1968 Box 16 Folder 68 Minutes, 1967-1968 Box 16 Folder 67 Agenda, 1967-1968 Box 16 Folder 68 General, 1967-1968 Box 16 Folder 70 Agenda, 1967-1968 Box 16 Folder 70 Agenda, 1967-1968 Box 16 Folder 71 Minutes, 1967-1968 Box 16 Folder 72 Agenda, 1967-1968 Box 16 Folder 73 Minutes, 1966-1967 Box 16 Folder 74 Summaries, 1966-1967 Box 16 Folder 75 Agenda, 1966-1967 Box 16 Folder 76	Campus Dedication, 1967	Box 16	Folder 58
List of Committees, 1967 Box 16 Folder 61 Agenda, 1967-1968 Box 16 Folder 62 Summaries, 1967-1968 Box 16 Folder 63 Agenda, 1967-1968 Box 16 Folder 64 Summaries, 1967-1968 Box 16 Folder 65 Correspondence, 1967-1968 Box 16 Folder 65 Correspondence, 1968-1969 Box 16 Folder 67 Agenda, 1967-1968 Box 16 Folder 67 Agenda, 1967-1968 Box 16 Folder 68 Correspondence, 1968-1969 Box 16 Folder 68 Minutes, 1967-1968 Box 16 Folder 69 General, 1967-1968 Box 16 Folder 70 Agenda, 1967-1968 Box 16 Folder 71 Minutes, 1967-1968 Box 16 Folder 72 Agenda, 1966-1967 Box 16 Folder 73 Minutes, 1966-1967 Box 16 Folder 74 Summaries, 1966-1967 Box 16 Folder 75 Agenda, 1966-1967 Box 16 Folder 76 Summaries, 1966-1967 Box 16 Folder 76	Grants Various, 1966-1967	Box 16	Folder 59
Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 62Summaries, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 63Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 64Summaries, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 65Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 16Folder 67Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 68Minutes, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 69General, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 70Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 70Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 70Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 71Minutes, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 72Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 72Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 73Minutes, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 73Minutes, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 74Summaries, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 75Agenda, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 76Summaries, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 77Correspondence, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 77Box 16Folder 71Box 16Folder 77Summaries, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 77Summaries, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 78Summaries, 1966-1968Box 16Folder 78Summaries, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 78 <t< td=""><td>Religious Studies Committee on, 1967</td><td>Box 16</td><td>Folder 60</td></t<>	Religious Studies Committee on, 1967	Box 16	Folder 60
Summaries, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 63Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 64Summaries, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 65Correspondence, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 67Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 68Minutes, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 69General, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 70Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 70Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 71Minutes, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 71Minutes, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 72Agenda, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 73Minutes, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 74Summaries, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 75Agenda, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 76Summaries, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 77Correspondence, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 77Summaries, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 77Summaries, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 77Summaries, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 77Correspondence, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 78Budget, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 78	List of Committees, 1967	Box 16	Folder 61
Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 64Summaries, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 65Correspondence, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 66Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 16Folder 67Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 68Minutes, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 70General, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 70Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 71Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 72Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 73Minutes, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 74Minutes, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 74Summaries, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 75Summaries, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 76Summaries, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 77Correspondence, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 77Summaries, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 77Summaries, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 77Summaries, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 78Summaries, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 78Summaries, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 78Summaries, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 78Summaries, 1966-1968Box 16Folder	Agenda, 1967-1968	Box 16	Folder 62
Summaries, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 65Correspondence, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 66Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 16Folder 67Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 68Minutes, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 70General, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 70Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 71Minutes, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 72Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 73Minutes, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 73Minutes, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 74Summaries, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 75Agenda, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 76Summaries, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 77Correspondence, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 78Budget, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 78Budget, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 78	Summaries, 1967-1968	Box 16	Folder 63
Correspondence, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 66Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 16Folder 67Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 68Minutes, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 70General, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 71Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 72Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 72Minutes, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 73Minutes, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 74Summaries, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 75Agenda, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 76Summaries, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 77Correspondence, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 78Budget, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 78	Agenda, 1967-1968	Box 16	Folder 64
Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 16Folder 67Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 68Minutes, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 70General, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 71Minutes, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 72Agenda, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 73Minutes, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 74Summaries, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 75Agenda, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 76Summaries, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 76Summaries, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 76Summaries, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 77Correspondence, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 78Budget, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 78	Summaries, 1967-1968	Box 16	Folder 65
Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 68Minutes, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 69General, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 70Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 71Minutes, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 72Agenda, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 73Minutes, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 74Summaries, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 75Agenda, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 76Summaries, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 76Summaries, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 76Summaries, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 77Correspondence, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 78Budget, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 78	Correspondence, 1967-1968	Box 16	Folder 66
Minutes, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 69General, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 70Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 71Minutes, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 72Agenda, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 73Minutes, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 74Summaries, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 75Agenda, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 76Summaries, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 75Agenda, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 76Summaries, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 77Summaries, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 77Summaries, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 78Budget, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 78	Correspondence, 1968-1969	Box 16	Folder 67
General, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 70Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 71Minutes, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 72Agenda, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 73Minutes, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 74Summaries, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 75Agenda, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 76Summaries, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 76Summaries, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 77Correspondence, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 78Budget, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 79	Agenda, 1967-1968	Box 16	Folder 68
Agenda, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 71Minutes, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 72Agenda, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 73Minutes, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 74Summaries, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 75Agenda, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 76Summaries, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 77Summaries, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 77Summaries, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 77Summaries, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 78Summaries, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 78Summaries, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 78	Minutes, 1967-1968	Box 16	Folder 69
No. 10Box 16Folder 72Agenda, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 73Minutes, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 74Summaries, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 75Agenda, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 76Summaries, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 77Correspondence, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 78Budget, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 79	General, 1967-1968	Box 16	Folder 70
Agenda, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 73Minutes, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 74Summaries, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 75Summaries, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 76Correspondence, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 78Budget, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 79	Agenda, 1967-1968	Box 16	Folder 71
Minutes, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 74Summaries, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 75Agenda, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 76Summaries, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 77Correspondence, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 78Budget, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 79	Minutes, 1967-1968	Box 16	Folder 72
Summaries, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 75Agenda, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 76Summaries, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 77Correspondence, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 78Budget, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 79	Agenda, 1966-1967	Box 16	Folder 73
Agenda, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 76Summaries, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 77Correspondence, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 78Budget, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 79	Minutes, 1966-1967	Box 16	Folder 74
Summaries, 1966-1967Box 16Folder 77Correspondence, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 78Budget, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 79	Summaries, 1966-1967	Box 16	Folder 75
Correspondence, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 78Budget, 1967-1968Box 16Folder 79	Agenda, 1966-1967	Box 16	Folder 76
Budget, 1967-1968 Box 16 Folder 79	Summaries, 1966-1967	Box 16	Folder 77
	Correspondence, 1967-1968	Box 16	Folder 78
Correspondence, 1967-1968 Box 16 Folder 80	Budget, 1967-1968	Box 16	Folder 79
	Correspondence, 1967-1968	Box 16	Folder 80

Thomas Barker, 1967-1968	Box 16	Folder 81
General Correspondence, 1966	Box 16	Folder 82
General Correspondence, 1967	Box 16	Folder 83
General Correspondence, 1966	Box 16	Folder 84
Correspondence, 1966-1967	Box 16	Folder 85
Brochures, 1968-1969	Box 16	Folder 86
Brochures, 1967-1968	Box 16	Folder 87
Correspondence, 1964-1967	Box 16	Folder 88
OWP's Europe Visit, 1967	Box 16	Folder 89
Vouchers and Agreements, 1967	Box 16	Folder 90
Publications Deans Bulletin, 1966	Box 16	Folder 91
Eugene McLaren, 1967	Box 16	Folder 92
Department Chairmen, 1967-1968	Box 16	Folder 93
Pass/Fail Option, 1967-1969	Box 16	Folder 94
Personnel Data Summary of College Pers., 1967-1969	Box 16	Folder 95
Student Participation, 1968	Box 17	Folder 1
Symposium on Violence and Social Change in America, 1968 October 18	Box 17	Folder 2
Catalogue College of A & S, 1967-1968	Box 17	Folder 3
Teaching Loads, 1967-1968	Box 17	Folder 4
Associate Deanships, 1968	Box 17	Folder 5
General Correspondence, 1968	Box 17	Folder 6
Omissions, 1968-1969	Box 17	Folder 7
Deans Bulletin, 1968	Box 17	Folder 8
Up-State Conference New Paltz, 1968 October 11	Box 17	Folder 9
Academic Revolution, 1968-1969	Box 17	Folder 10
Administrative Organization, 1968	Box 17	Folder 11
Basic Sheet, 1969-1970	Box 17	Folder 12
General, 1966 November 11	Box 17	Folder 13
General Correspondence, 1966-1967	Box 17	Folder 14
Correspondence, 1966-1967	Box 17	Folder 15
Correspondence, 1966-1967	Box 17	Folder 16
Commencedance 1066 1067		

Correspondence, 1966-1967

	Box 17	Folder 17
Chairmen, 1967-1968	Box 17	Folder 18
Correspondence, 1967-1968	Box 17	Folder 19
Council of Economic Edu, 1967-1968	Box 17	Folder 20
Chairmen, 1966-1968	Box 17	Folder 21
Summer School, 1967-1968	Box 17	Folder 22
Chairmen, 1967-1968	Box 17	Folder 23
General Correspondence, 1967-1968	Box 17	Folder 24
Chairman, 1967-1968	Box 17	Folder 25
General Correspondence, 1967-1968	Box 17	Folder 26
Meadows Paul, 1967-1968	Box 17	Folder 27
Staffing, 1967-1968	Box 17	Folder 28
Chairmen, 1966-1967	Box 17	Folder 29
Committee on Soc. Studies, 1966	Box 17	Folder 30
Research Plans for Organization of 1967, 1967	Box 17	Folder 31
Enrollment Projections, 1967	Box 17	Folder 32
Faculty Seminars, 1966-1968	Box 17	Folder 33
Four School Study, 1966-1968	Box 17	Folder 34
Meetings of Deans of Schools and Colleges with Kuusisto, 1968-1969	Box 17	Folder 35
Sabbaticals, 1967	Box 17	Folder 36
Miwa Paul, 1968	Box 17	Folder 37
Fiser Correspondence, 1968	Box 17	Folder 38
Kuusisto Allan, 1967-1968	Box 17	Folder 39
Correspondence and General Information, 1967	Box 17	Folder 40
Correspondence and General Information, 19651966	Box 17	Folder 41
Opening Day, 1967	Box 17	Folder 42
General, 1966-1968	Box 17	Folder 43
Correspondence, 1967	Box 17	Folder 44
Correspondence, 19681969	Box 17	Folder 45
Deans and Probation Lists, 1968	Box 17	Folder 46
Pre-registration, 1968	Box 17	Folder 47
Visitors, 1968	Box 17	Folder 48

Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 49Roundtable Seminars, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 50Short Curses Work Shops Conferences, 1967Box 17Folder 51University of the Air, 1968Box 17Folder 52Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 17Folder 53Correspondence, 196619671968-1969Box 17Folder 54Committee on Continuing Education, 1967Box 17Folder 55Nebraska Center For Continuing Education, 1963-1967Box 17Folder 57Advanced Placement Program, 1967Box 17Folder 57Advanced Placement Program, 1967Box 17Folder 59Committee, 1966-1967Box 17Folder 60Committee, 1968Box 17Folder 61Committee, 1968Box 17Folder 61Undergraduate Bulletin, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 62Correspondence, 1966Box 17Folder 63Correspondence, 1968Box 17Folder 63Correspondence, 1968Box 17Folder 64Correspondence, 1968Box 17Folder 70Correspondence, 1968Box 17Folder 71Publicity, 1967Box 17Folder																																																																																											
Short Curses Work Shops Conferences, 1967Box 17Folder 51University of the Air, 1968Box 17Folder 52Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 17Folder 53Correspondence, 196619671968-1969Box 17Folder 54Committee on Continuing Education, 1967Box 17Folder 56Nebraska Center For Continuing Education, 1963-1967Box 17Folder 57Ada Craig Walker Award, 1968Box 17Folder 57Advanced Placement Forgarm, 1967Box 17Folder 59Committee, 1966-1967Box 17Folder 59Committee For Undergraduate Admissions, 1967Box 17Folder 60General, 1968Box 17Folder 61Undergraduate Bulletin, 1968-1967Box 17Folder 62Undergraduate Bulletin, 1968Box 17Folder 61Undergraduate Bulletin, 1968Box 17Folder 62Undergraduate Bulletin, 1968Box 17Folder 63Correspondence, 1966Box 17Folder 64Correspondence, 1966Box 17Folder 64Correspondence, 1968Box 17Folder 64Correspondence, 1968Box 17Folder 70Correspondence, 1968Box 17Folder 73Indonesian Program, 1967Box 17Folder 73Correspond	Correspondence, 1968-1969	Box 17	Folder 49																																																																																								
University of the Air, 1968Box 17Folder 52Correspondence, 196619671968-1969Box 17Folder 53Correspondence, 196619671968-1969Box 17Folder 54Committee on Continuing Education, 1967Box 17Folder 55Nebraska Center For Continuing Education, 1963-1967Box 17Folder 56Ada Craig Walker Award, 1968Box 17Folder 57Advanced Placement Program, 1967Box 17Folder 57Advanced Placement Program, 1967Box 17Folder 59Committee, 1966-1967Box 17Folder 60Committee For Undergraduate Admissions, 1967Box 17Folder 61Undergraduate Bulletin, 1968Box 17Folder 62Undergraduate Bulletin, 1968Box 17Folder 63Correspondence, 1966Box 17Folder 63Correspondence, 1966Box 17Folder 64Graduate Studies, 1968Box 17Folder 64Graduate Studies, 1968Box 17Folder 66Correspondence, 1966Box 17Folder 67Indonesian Program, 1968Box 17Folder 67Indonesian Program, 1968Box 17Folder 70Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 71Publicity, 1967Box 17Folder 73Report, 1967Box 17Folder 73Report, 1968Box 17Folder 74Advancements on the Report, 1967Box 17Folder 74Advancement Statistics, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 75General, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 76Advancemen	Roundtable Seminars, 1967-1968	Box 17	Folder 50																																																																																								
Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 17Folder 53Correspondence, 196619671968-1969Box 17Folder 54Committee on Continuing Education, 1967Box 17Folder 55Nebraska Center For Continuing Education, 1963-1967Box 17Folder 56Ada Craig Walker Award, 1968Box 17Folder 57Advanced Placement Program, 1967Box 17Folder 58Renumbering Committee, 1966-1967Box 17Folder 60Committee For Undergraduate Admissions, 1967Box 17Folder 60General, 1968Box 17Folder 61Undergraduate Bulletin, 1968Box 17Folder 62Undergraduate Bulletin, 1967Box 17Folder 63Correspondence, 1966Box 17Folder 64Graduate Studies, 1968Box 17Folder 64Graduate Studies, 1968Box 17Folder 65Correspondence, 1966-1967Box 17Folder 65Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 67Indonesian Program, 1968Box 17Folder 70Report, 1967Box 17Folder 70Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 71Publicity, 1967Box 17Folder 72Report, 1967Box 17Folder 73Minutes, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 74Agenda, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 74Agenda, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 75General, 1966-1967Box 17Folder 76Advancement Stutistics, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 76Advancement Stutistics, 1968-1969Box	Short Curses Work Shops Conferences, 1967	Box 17	Folder 51																																																																																								
Correspondence, 196619671968-1969Box 17Folder 54Committee on Continuing Education, 1967Box 17Folder 55Nebraska Center For Continuing Education, 1963-1967Box 17Folder 56Ada Craig Walker Award, 1968Box 17Folder 57Advanced Placement Program, 1967Box 17Folder 59Committee For Undergraduate Admissions, 1967Box 17Folder 60General, 1968Box 17Folder 61Undergraduate Bulletin, 1968Box 17Folder 62Undergraduate Bulletin, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 64Correspondence, 1966Box 17Folder 64Graduate Studies, 1968Box 17Folder 65Correspondence, 1966Box 17Folder 66General, 19661967Box 17Folder 66General, 19661967Box 17Folder 67Indonesian Program, 1968Box 17Folder 69Report, 1967Box 17Folder 70Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 70Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 71Publicity, 1967Box 17Folder 71Publicity, 1967Box 17Folder 73Report, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 73Advancement Stutistics, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 74Advancement Stutistics, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 76Advancement Stutistics, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 76Advancement Stutistics, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 77Advancement Stutistics, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 77Advanceme	University of the Air, 1968	Box 17	Folder 52																																																																																								
Committee on Continuing Education, 1967Box 17Folder 55Nebraska Center For Continuing Education, 1963-1967Box 17Folder 56Ada Craig Walker Award, 1968Box 17Folder 57Advanced Placement Program, 1967Box 17Folder 58Renumbering Committee, 1966-1967Box 17Folder 60General, 1968Box 17Folder 61Undergraduate Admissions, 1967Box 17Folder 62Undergraduate Bulletin, 1968Box 17Folder 63Correspondence, 1966Box 17Folder 64Graduate Studies, 1968Box 17Folder 65Correspondence, 1966Box 17Folder 66General, 19661967Box 17Folder 66General, 19661967Box 17Folder 67Indonesian Program, 1968Box 17Folder 68John Slocum, 1967Box 17Folder 70Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 70Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 71Publicity, 1967Box 17Folder 72Report, 1967Box 17Folder 73Minutes, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 74Agenda, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 75General, 1966-1967Box 17Folder 75General, 1966-1967Box 17Folder 74Advancement Statistics, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 74Advancement Statistics, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 76Advancement Statistics, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 77Advancement Statistics, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 77<	Correspondence, 1966-1967	Box 17	Folder 53																																																																																								
Nebraska Center For Continuing Education, 1963-1967Box 17Folder 56Ada Craig Walker Award, 1968Box 17Folder 57Advanced Placement Program, 1967Box 17Folder 58Renumbering Committee, 1966-1967Box 17Folder 60Committee For Undergraduate Admissions, 1967Box 17Folder 61Undergraduate Bulletin, 1968Box 17Folder 61Undergraduate Bulletin, 1968Box 17Folder 63Correspondence, 1966Box 17Folder 64Graduate Studies, 1968Box 17Folder 64Graduate Studies, 1968Box 17Folder 65Correspondence, 1966Box 17Folder 66General, 19661967Box 17Folder 66General, 19661967Box 17Folder 68John Slocum, 1967Box 17Folder 69Report, 1967Box 17Folder 70Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 71Publicity, 1967Box 17Folder 73Publicity, 1967Box 17Folder 73Minutes, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 74Agenda, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 75General, 1966-1967Box 17Folder 76Advancement Statistics, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 76Advancement Statistics, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 77Advancement Statistics, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 77Advancement Statistics, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 77Advancement Statistics, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 77Advancement Statistics, 1968-1969 <td< td=""><td>Correspondence, 196619671968-1969</td><td>Box 17</td><td>Folder 54</td></td<>	Correspondence, 196619671968-1969	Box 17	Folder 54																																																																																								
Ada Craig Walker Award, 1968Box 17Folder 57Advanced Placement Program, 1967Box 17Folder 58Renumbering Committee, 1966-1967Box 17Folder 59Committee For Undergraduate Admissions, 1967Box 17Folder 60General, 1968Box 17Folder 61Undergraduate Bulletin, 1968Box 17Folder 62Undergraduate Bulletin, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 63Correspondence, 1966Box 17Folder 64Graduate Studies, 1968Box 17Folder 65Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 66General, 19661967Box 17Folder 67Indonesian Program, 1968Box 17Folder 68John Slocum, 1967Box 17Folder 70Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 70Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 71Publicity, 1967Box 17Folder 71Publicity, 1967Box 17Folder 73Minutes, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 74Agenda, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 74Agenda, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 75General, 1966-1967Box 17Folder 76Advancement Statistics, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 76Advancement Statistics, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 77Advisement Academic, 1968Box 17Folder 77Advisement Academic, 1968Box 17Folder 76Advancement Statistics, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 76Advisement Academic, 1968Box 17Folder 78 <t< td=""><td>Committee on Continuing Education, 1967</td><td>Box 17</td><td>Folder 55</td></t<>	Committee on Continuing Education, 1967	Box 17	Folder 55																																																																																								
Advanced Placement Program, 1967Box 17Folder 58Renumbering Committee, 1966-1967Box 17Folder 59Committee For Undergraduate Admissions, 1967Box 17Folder 60General, 1968Box 17Folder 61Undergraduate Bulletin, 1968Box 17Folder 62Undergraduate Bulletin, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 63Correspondence, 1966Box 17Folder 64Graduate Studies, 1968Box 17Folder 65Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 66General, 19661967Box 17Folder 67Indonesian Program, 1968Box 17Folder 68John Slocum, 1967Box 17Folder 70Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 70Report, 1967Box 17Folder 71Publicity, 1967Box 17Folder 73Minutes, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 73Minutes, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 74Agenda, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 75General, 1966-1967Box 17Folder 75Advancement Statistics, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 76Advisement Academic, 1968Box 17Folder 77Advisement Academic, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 78Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 76	Nebraska Center For Continuing Education, 1963-1967	Box 17	Folder 56																																																																																								
Renumbering Committee, 1966-1967Box 17Folder 59Committee For Undergraduate Admissions, 1967Box 17Folder 60General, 1968Box 17Folder 61Undergraduate Bulletin, 1968Box 17Folder 62Undergraduate Bulletin, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 63Correspondence, 1966Box 17Folder 64Graduate Studies, 1968Box 17Folder 65Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 66General, 19661967Box 17Folder 67Indonesian Program, 1968Box 17Folder 68John Slocum, 1967Box 17Folder 70Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 70Report, 1967Box 17Folder 71Publicity, 1967Box 17Folder 73Minutes, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 73Minutes, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 74Agenda, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 75General, 1966-1967Box 17Folder 75General, 1966-1967Box 17Folder 76Advancement Statistics, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 77Advisement Academic, 1968Box 17Folder 78Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 78	Ada Craig Walker Award, 1968	Box 17	Folder 57																																																																																								
Committee For Undergraduate Admissions, 1967Box 17Folder 60General, 1968Box 17Folder 61Undergraduate Bulletin, 1968Box 17Folder 62Undergraduate Bulletin, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 63Correspondence, 1966Box 17Folder 64Graduate Studies, 1968Box 17Folder 64Correspondence, 1966Box 17Folder 65Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 66General, 19661967Box 17Folder 68Indonesian Program, 1968Box 17Folder 68Report, 1967Box 17Folder 70Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 71Publicity, 1967Box 17Folder 72Report Comments on the Report, 1967Box 17Folder 73Minutes, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 75General, 1966-1967Box 17Folder 75General, 1966-1967Box 17Folder 76Advancement Statistics, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 76Advisement Academic, 1968Box 17Folder 78Advisement Academic, 1968Box 17Folder 78Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 77Advisement Academic, 1968Box 17Folder 78Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 78Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 77Advisement Academic, 1968Box 17Folder 78Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 78Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 78 <tr <td=""><tr< td=""><td>Advanced Placement Program, 1967</td><td>Box 17</td><td>Folder 58</td></tr<></tr> <tr><td>General, 1968Box 17Folder 61Undergraduate Bulletin, 1968Box 17Folder 62Undergraduate Bulletin, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 63Correspondence, 1966Box 17Folder 64Graduate Studies, 1968Box 17Folder 65Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 66General, 19661967Box 17Folder 67Indonesian Program, 1968Box 17Folder 68John Slocum, 1967Box 17Folder 69Report, 1967Box 17Folder 70Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 70Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 71Publicity, 1967Box 17Folder 72Report Comments on the Report, 1967Box 17Folder 73Minutes, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 75General, 1966-1967Box 17Folder 74Agenda, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 76Advancement Statistics, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 77Advisement Academic, 1968Box 17Folder 78Advisement Academic, 1968Box 17Folder 78Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 78</td><td>Renumbering Committee, 1966-1967</td><td>Box 17</td><td>Folder 59</td></tr> <tr><td>Undergraduate Bulletin, 1968Box 17Folder 62Undergraduate Bulletin, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 63Correspondence, 1966Box 17Folder 64Graduate Studies, 1968Box 17Folder 65Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 66General, 19661967Box 17Folder 67Indonesian Program, 1968Box 17Folder 68John Slocum, 1967Box 17Folder 69Report, 1967Box 17Folder 70Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 71Publicity, 1967Box 17Folder 72Report Comments on the Report, 1967Box 17Folder 73Minutes, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 74Agenda, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 75General, 1966-1967Box 17Folder 76Advancement Statistics, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 77Advisement Academic, 1968Box 17Folder 78Advisement Academic, 1968Box 17Folder 78Box 17Folder 78Box 17Folder 78</td><td>Committee For Undergraduate Admissions, 1967</td><td>Box 17</td><td>Folder 60</td></tr> <tr><td>Undergraduate Bulletin, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 63Correspondence, 1966Box 17Folder 64Graduate Studies, 1968Box 17Folder 65Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 66General, 19661967Box 17Folder 67Indonesian Program, 1968Box 17Folder 68John Slocum, 1967Box 17Folder 69Report, 1967Box 17Folder 70Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 71Publicity, 1967Box 17Folder 72Report Comments on the Report, 1967Box 17Folder 73Minutes, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 74Agenda, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 75General, 1966-1967Box 17Folder 76Advancement Statistics, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 77Advisement Academic, 1968Box 17Folder 78Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 77</td><td>General, 1968</td><td>Box 17</td><td>Folder 61</td></tr> <tr><td>Correspondence, 1966Box 17Folder 64Graduate Studies, 1968Box 17Folder 65Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 66General, 19661967Box 17Folder 67Indonesian Program, 1968Box 17Folder 68John Slocum, 1967Box 17Folder 69Report, 1967Box 17Folder 70Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 71Publicity, 1967Box 17Folder 72Report Comments on the Report, 1967Box 17Folder 73Minutes, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 74Agenda, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 75General, 1966-1967Box 17Folder 76Advancement Statistics, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 77Advisement Academic, 1968Box 17Folder 78Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 77Advisement Academic, 1968Box 17Folder 78Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 78</td><td>Undergraduate Bulletin, 1968</td><td>Box 17</td><td>Folder 62</td></tr> <tr><td>Graduate Studies, 1968Box 17Folder 65Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 66General, 19661967Box 17Folder 67Indonesian Program, 1968Box 17Folder 68John Slocum, 1967Box 17Folder 69Report, 1967Box 17Folder 70Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 71Publicity, 1967Box 17Folder 72Report Comments on the Report, 1967Box 17Folder 73Minutes, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 74Agenda, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 75General, 1966-1967Box 17Folder 76Advancement Statistics, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 77Advisement Academic, 1968Box 17Folder 78Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 78</td><td>Undergraduate Bulletin, 1967-1968</td><td>Box 17</td><td>Folder 63</td></tr> <tr><td>Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 66General, 19661967Box 17Folder 67Indonesian Program, 1968Box 17Folder 68John Slocum, 1967Box 17Folder 69Report, 1967Box 17Folder 70Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 71Publicity, 1967Box 17Folder 72Report Comments on the Report, 1967Box 17Folder 73Minutes, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 74Agenda, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 75General, 1966-1967Box 17Folder 76Advancement Statistics, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 77Advisement Academic, 1968Box 17Folder 78Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 78</td><td>Correspondence, 1966</td><td>Box 17</td><td>Folder 64</td></tr> <tr><td>General, 19661967Box 17Folder 67Indonesian Program, 1968Box 17Folder 68John Slocum, 1967Box 17Folder 69Report, 1967Box 17Folder 70Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 71Publicity, 1967Box 17Folder 72Report Comments on the Report, 1967Box 17Folder 73Minutes, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 74Agenda, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 75General, 1966-1967Box 17Folder 76Advancement Statistics, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 77Advisement Academic, 1968Box 17Folder 78Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 79</td><td>Graduate Studies, 1968</td><td>Box 17</td><td>Folder 65</td></tr> <tr><td>Indonesian Program, 1968Box 17Folder 68John Slocum, 1967Box 17Folder 69Report, 1967Box 17Folder 70Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 71Publicity, 1967Box 17Folder 72Report Comments on the Report, 1967Box 17Folder 73Minutes, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 74Agenda, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 75General, 1966-1967Box 17Folder 76Advancement Statistics, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 77Advisement Academic, 1968Box 17Folder 78Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 78</td><td>Correspondence, 1968-1969</td><td>Box 17</td><td>Folder 66</td></tr> <tr><td>John Slocum, 1967Box 17Folder 69Report, 1967Box 17Folder 70Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 71Publicity, 1967Box 17Folder 72Report Comments on the Report, 1967Box 17Folder 73Minutes, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 74Agenda, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 75General, 1966-1967Box 17Folder 76Advancement Statistics, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 77Advisement Academic, 1968Box 17Folder 78Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 78</td><td>General, 19661967</td><td>Box 17</td><td>Folder 67</td></tr> <tr><td>Report, 1967Box 17Folder 70Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 71Publicity, 1967Box 17Folder 72Report Comments on the Report, 1967Box 17Folder 73Minutes, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 74Agenda, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 75General, 1966-1967Box 17Folder 76Advancement Statistics, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 77Advisement Academic, 1968Box 17Folder 78Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 78</td><td>Indonesian Program, 1968</td><td>Box 17</td><td>Folder 68</td></tr> <tr><td>PublicityPolder 71PublicityPolder 72Report Comments on the ReportPolder 72Report Comments on the ReportPolder 73MinutesPolder 74AgendaPolder 74AgendaPolder 75GeneralPolder 76Advancement StatisticsPoldes 1969Advisement AcademicPolder 78CorrespondencePolder 78CorrespondencePolder 79</td><td>John Slocum, 1967</td><td>Box 17</td><td>Folder 69</td></tr> <tr><td>Publicity, 1967Box 17Folder 72Report Comments on the Report, 1967Box 17Folder 73Minutes, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 74Agenda, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 75General, 1966-1967Box 17Folder 76Advancement Statistics, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 77Advisement Academic, 1968Box 17Folder 78Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 79</td><td>Report, 1967</td><td>Box 17</td><td>Folder 70</td></tr> <tr><td>Report Comments on the Report, 1967Box 17Folder 73Minutes, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 74Agenda, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 75General, 1966-1967Box 17Folder 76Advancement Statistics, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 77Advisement Academic, 1968Box 17Folder 78Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 79</td><td>Correspondence, 1968-1969</td><td>Box 17</td><td>Folder 71</td></tr> <tr><td>Minutes, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 74Agenda, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 75General, 1966-1967Box 17Folder 76Advancement Statistics, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 77Advisement Academic, 1968Box 17Folder 78Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 79</td><td>Publicity, 1967</td><td>Box 17</td><td>Folder 72</td></tr> <tr><td>Agenda, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 75General, 1966-1967Box 17Folder 76Advancement Statistics, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 77Advisement Academic, 1968Box 17Folder 78Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 79</td><td>Report Comments on the Report, 1967</td><td>Box 17</td><td>Folder 73</td></tr> <tr><td>General, 1966-1967Box 17Folder 76Advancement Statistics, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 77Advisement Academic, 1968Box 17Folder 78Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 79</td><td>Minutes, 1967-1968</td><td>Box 17</td><td>Folder 74</td></tr> <tr><td>Advancement Statistics, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 77Advisement Academic, 1968Box 17Folder 78Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 79</td><td>Agenda, 1967-1968</td><td>Box 17</td><td>Folder 75</td></tr> <tr><td>Advisement Academic, 1968Box 17Folder 78Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 79</td><td>General, 1966-1967</td><td>Box 17</td><td>Folder 76</td></tr> <tr><td>Correspondence, 1968-1969 Box 17 Folder 79</td><td>Advancement Statistics, 1968-1969</td><td>Box 17</td><td>Folder 77</td></tr> <tr><td>1 '</td><td>Advisement Academic, 1968</td><td>Box 17</td><td>Folder 78</td></tr> <tr><td>Dismissals, 1968 Box 17 Folder 80</td><td>Correspondence, 1968-1969</td><td>Box 17</td><td>Folder 79</td></tr> <tr><td></td><td>Dismissals, 1968</td><td>Box 17</td><td>Folder 80</td></tr>	Advanced Placement Program, 1967	Box 17	Folder 58	General, 1968Box 17Folder 61Undergraduate Bulletin, 1968Box 17Folder 62Undergraduate Bulletin, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 63Correspondence, 1966Box 17Folder 64Graduate Studies, 1968Box 17Folder 65Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 66General, 19661967Box 17Folder 67Indonesian Program, 1968Box 17Folder 68John Slocum, 1967Box 17Folder 69Report, 1967Box 17Folder 70Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 70Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 71Publicity, 1967Box 17Folder 72Report Comments on the Report, 1967Box 17Folder 73Minutes, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 75General, 1966-1967Box 17Folder 74Agenda, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 76Advancement Statistics, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 77Advisement Academic, 1968Box 17Folder 78Advisement Academic, 1968Box 17Folder 78Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 78	Renumbering Committee, 1966-1967	Box 17	Folder 59	Undergraduate Bulletin, 1968Box 17Folder 62Undergraduate Bulletin, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 63Correspondence, 1966Box 17Folder 64Graduate Studies, 1968Box 17Folder 65Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 66General, 19661967Box 17Folder 67Indonesian Program, 1968Box 17Folder 68John Slocum, 1967Box 17Folder 69Report, 1967Box 17Folder 70Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 71Publicity, 1967Box 17Folder 72Report Comments on the Report, 1967Box 17Folder 73Minutes, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 74Agenda, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 75General, 1966-1967Box 17Folder 76Advancement Statistics, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 77Advisement Academic, 1968Box 17Folder 78Advisement Academic, 1968Box 17Folder 78Box 17Folder 78Box 17Folder 78	Committee For Undergraduate Admissions, 1967	Box 17	Folder 60	Undergraduate Bulletin, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 63Correspondence, 1966Box 17Folder 64Graduate Studies, 1968Box 17Folder 65Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 66General, 19661967Box 17Folder 67Indonesian Program, 1968Box 17Folder 68John Slocum, 1967Box 17Folder 69Report, 1967Box 17Folder 70Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 71Publicity, 1967Box 17Folder 72Report Comments on the Report, 1967Box 17Folder 73Minutes, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 74Agenda, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 75General, 1966-1967Box 17Folder 76Advancement Statistics, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 77Advisement Academic, 1968Box 17Folder 78Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 77	General, 1968	Box 17	Folder 61	Correspondence, 1966Box 17Folder 64Graduate Studies, 1968Box 17Folder 65Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 66General, 19661967Box 17Folder 67Indonesian Program, 1968Box 17Folder 68John Slocum, 1967Box 17Folder 69Report, 1967Box 17Folder 70Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 71Publicity, 1967Box 17Folder 72Report Comments on the Report, 1967Box 17Folder 73Minutes, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 74Agenda, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 75General, 1966-1967Box 17Folder 76Advancement Statistics, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 77Advisement Academic, 1968Box 17Folder 78Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 77Advisement Academic, 1968Box 17Folder 78Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 78	Undergraduate Bulletin, 1968	Box 17	Folder 62	Graduate Studies, 1968Box 17Folder 65Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 66General, 19661967Box 17Folder 67Indonesian Program, 1968Box 17Folder 68John Slocum, 1967Box 17Folder 69Report, 1967Box 17Folder 70Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 71Publicity, 1967Box 17Folder 72Report Comments on the Report, 1967Box 17Folder 73Minutes, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 74Agenda, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 75General, 1966-1967Box 17Folder 76Advancement Statistics, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 77Advisement Academic, 1968Box 17Folder 78Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 78	Undergraduate Bulletin, 1967-1968	Box 17	Folder 63	Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 66General, 19661967Box 17Folder 67Indonesian Program, 1968Box 17Folder 68John Slocum, 1967Box 17Folder 69Report, 1967Box 17Folder 70Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 71Publicity, 1967Box 17Folder 72Report Comments on the Report, 1967Box 17Folder 73Minutes, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 74Agenda, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 75General, 1966-1967Box 17Folder 76Advancement Statistics, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 77Advisement Academic, 1968Box 17Folder 78Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 78	Correspondence, 1966	Box 17	Folder 64	General, 19661967Box 17Folder 67Indonesian Program, 1968Box 17Folder 68John Slocum, 1967Box 17Folder 69Report, 1967Box 17Folder 70Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 71Publicity, 1967Box 17Folder 72Report Comments on the Report, 1967Box 17Folder 73Minutes, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 74Agenda, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 75General, 1966-1967Box 17Folder 76Advancement Statistics, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 77Advisement Academic, 1968Box 17Folder 78Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 79	Graduate Studies, 1968	Box 17	Folder 65	Indonesian Program, 1968Box 17Folder 68John Slocum, 1967Box 17Folder 69Report, 1967Box 17Folder 70Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 71Publicity, 1967Box 17Folder 72Report Comments on the Report, 1967Box 17Folder 73Minutes, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 74Agenda, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 75General, 1966-1967Box 17Folder 76Advancement Statistics, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 77Advisement Academic, 1968Box 17Folder 78Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 78	Correspondence, 1968-1969	Box 17	Folder 66	John Slocum, 1967Box 17Folder 69Report, 1967Box 17Folder 70Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 71Publicity, 1967Box 17Folder 72Report Comments on the Report, 1967Box 17Folder 73Minutes, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 74Agenda, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 75General, 1966-1967Box 17Folder 76Advancement Statistics, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 77Advisement Academic, 1968Box 17Folder 78Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 78	General, 19661967	Box 17	Folder 67	Report, 1967Box 17Folder 70Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 71Publicity, 1967Box 17Folder 72Report Comments on the Report, 1967Box 17Folder 73Minutes, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 74Agenda, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 75General, 1966-1967Box 17Folder 76Advancement Statistics, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 77Advisement Academic, 1968Box 17Folder 78Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 78	Indonesian Program, 1968	Box 17	Folder 68	PublicityPolder 71PublicityPolder 72Report Comments on the ReportPolder 72Report Comments on the ReportPolder 73MinutesPolder 74AgendaPolder 74AgendaPolder 75GeneralPolder 76Advancement StatisticsPoldes 1969Advisement AcademicPolder 78CorrespondencePolder 78CorrespondencePolder 79	John Slocum, 1967	Box 17	Folder 69	Publicity, 1967Box 17Folder 72Report Comments on the Report, 1967Box 17Folder 73Minutes, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 74Agenda, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 75General, 1966-1967Box 17Folder 76Advancement Statistics, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 77Advisement Academic, 1968Box 17Folder 78Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 79	Report, 1967	Box 17	Folder 70	Report Comments on the Report, 1967Box 17Folder 73Minutes, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 74Agenda, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 75General, 1966-1967Box 17Folder 76Advancement Statistics, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 77Advisement Academic, 1968Box 17Folder 78Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 79	Correspondence, 1968-1969	Box 17	Folder 71	Minutes, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 74Agenda, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 75General, 1966-1967Box 17Folder 76Advancement Statistics, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 77Advisement Academic, 1968Box 17Folder 78Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 79	Publicity, 1967	Box 17	Folder 72	Agenda, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 75General, 1966-1967Box 17Folder 76Advancement Statistics, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 77Advisement Academic, 1968Box 17Folder 78Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 79	Report Comments on the Report, 1967	Box 17	Folder 73	General, 1966-1967Box 17Folder 76Advancement Statistics, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 77Advisement Academic, 1968Box 17Folder 78Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 79	Minutes, 1967-1968	Box 17	Folder 74	Advancement Statistics, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 77Advisement Academic, 1968Box 17Folder 78Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 79	Agenda, 1967-1968	Box 17	Folder 75	Advisement Academic, 1968Box 17Folder 78Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 79	General, 1966-1967	Box 17	Folder 76	Correspondence, 1968-1969 Box 17 Folder 79	Advancement Statistics, 1968-1969	Box 17	Folder 77	1 '	Advisement Academic, 1968	Box 17	Folder 78	Dismissals, 1968 Box 17 Folder 80	Correspondence, 1968-1969	Box 17	Folder 79		Dismissals, 1968	Box 17	Folder 80
Advanced Placement Program, 1967	Box 17	Folder 58																																																																																									
General, 1968Box 17Folder 61Undergraduate Bulletin, 1968Box 17Folder 62Undergraduate Bulletin, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 63Correspondence, 1966Box 17Folder 64Graduate Studies, 1968Box 17Folder 65Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 66General, 19661967Box 17Folder 67Indonesian Program, 1968Box 17Folder 68John Slocum, 1967Box 17Folder 69Report, 1967Box 17Folder 70Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 70Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 71Publicity, 1967Box 17Folder 72Report Comments on the Report, 1967Box 17Folder 73Minutes, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 75General, 1966-1967Box 17Folder 74Agenda, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 76Advancement Statistics, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 77Advisement Academic, 1968Box 17Folder 78Advisement Academic, 1968Box 17Folder 78Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 78	Renumbering Committee, 1966-1967	Box 17	Folder 59																																																																																								
Undergraduate Bulletin, 1968Box 17Folder 62Undergraduate Bulletin, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 63Correspondence, 1966Box 17Folder 64Graduate Studies, 1968Box 17Folder 65Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 66General, 19661967Box 17Folder 67Indonesian Program, 1968Box 17Folder 68John Slocum, 1967Box 17Folder 69Report, 1967Box 17Folder 70Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 71Publicity, 1967Box 17Folder 72Report Comments on the Report, 1967Box 17Folder 73Minutes, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 74Agenda, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 75General, 1966-1967Box 17Folder 76Advancement Statistics, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 77Advisement Academic, 1968Box 17Folder 78Advisement Academic, 1968Box 17Folder 78Box 17Folder 78Box 17Folder 78	Committee For Undergraduate Admissions, 1967	Box 17	Folder 60																																																																																								
Undergraduate Bulletin, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 63Correspondence, 1966Box 17Folder 64Graduate Studies, 1968Box 17Folder 65Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 66General, 19661967Box 17Folder 67Indonesian Program, 1968Box 17Folder 68John Slocum, 1967Box 17Folder 69Report, 1967Box 17Folder 70Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 71Publicity, 1967Box 17Folder 72Report Comments on the Report, 1967Box 17Folder 73Minutes, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 74Agenda, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 75General, 1966-1967Box 17Folder 76Advancement Statistics, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 77Advisement Academic, 1968Box 17Folder 78Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 77	General, 1968	Box 17	Folder 61																																																																																								
Correspondence, 1966Box 17Folder 64Graduate Studies, 1968Box 17Folder 65Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 66General, 19661967Box 17Folder 67Indonesian Program, 1968Box 17Folder 68John Slocum, 1967Box 17Folder 69Report, 1967Box 17Folder 70Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 71Publicity, 1967Box 17Folder 72Report Comments on the Report, 1967Box 17Folder 73Minutes, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 74Agenda, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 75General, 1966-1967Box 17Folder 76Advancement Statistics, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 77Advisement Academic, 1968Box 17Folder 78Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 77Advisement Academic, 1968Box 17Folder 78Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 78	Undergraduate Bulletin, 1968	Box 17	Folder 62																																																																																								
Graduate Studies, 1968Box 17Folder 65Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 66General, 19661967Box 17Folder 67Indonesian Program, 1968Box 17Folder 68John Slocum, 1967Box 17Folder 69Report, 1967Box 17Folder 70Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 71Publicity, 1967Box 17Folder 72Report Comments on the Report, 1967Box 17Folder 73Minutes, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 74Agenda, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 75General, 1966-1967Box 17Folder 76Advancement Statistics, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 77Advisement Academic, 1968Box 17Folder 78Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 78	Undergraduate Bulletin, 1967-1968	Box 17	Folder 63																																																																																								
Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 66General, 19661967Box 17Folder 67Indonesian Program, 1968Box 17Folder 68John Slocum, 1967Box 17Folder 69Report, 1967Box 17Folder 70Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 71Publicity, 1967Box 17Folder 72Report Comments on the Report, 1967Box 17Folder 73Minutes, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 74Agenda, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 75General, 1966-1967Box 17Folder 76Advancement Statistics, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 77Advisement Academic, 1968Box 17Folder 78Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 78	Correspondence, 1966	Box 17	Folder 64																																																																																								
General, 19661967Box 17Folder 67Indonesian Program, 1968Box 17Folder 68John Slocum, 1967Box 17Folder 69Report, 1967Box 17Folder 70Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 71Publicity, 1967Box 17Folder 72Report Comments on the Report, 1967Box 17Folder 73Minutes, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 74Agenda, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 75General, 1966-1967Box 17Folder 76Advancement Statistics, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 77Advisement Academic, 1968Box 17Folder 78Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 79	Graduate Studies, 1968	Box 17	Folder 65																																																																																								
Indonesian Program, 1968Box 17Folder 68John Slocum, 1967Box 17Folder 69Report, 1967Box 17Folder 70Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 71Publicity, 1967Box 17Folder 72Report Comments on the Report, 1967Box 17Folder 73Minutes, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 74Agenda, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 75General, 1966-1967Box 17Folder 76Advancement Statistics, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 77Advisement Academic, 1968Box 17Folder 78Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 78	Correspondence, 1968-1969	Box 17	Folder 66																																																																																								
John Slocum, 1967Box 17Folder 69Report, 1967Box 17Folder 70Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 71Publicity, 1967Box 17Folder 72Report Comments on the Report, 1967Box 17Folder 73Minutes, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 74Agenda, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 75General, 1966-1967Box 17Folder 76Advancement Statistics, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 77Advisement Academic, 1968Box 17Folder 78Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 78	General, 19661967	Box 17	Folder 67																																																																																								
Report, 1967Box 17Folder 70Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 71Publicity, 1967Box 17Folder 72Report Comments on the Report, 1967Box 17Folder 73Minutes, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 74Agenda, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 75General, 1966-1967Box 17Folder 76Advancement Statistics, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 77Advisement Academic, 1968Box 17Folder 78Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 78	Indonesian Program, 1968	Box 17	Folder 68																																																																																								
PublicityPolder 71PublicityPolder 72Report Comments on the ReportPolder 72Report Comments on the ReportPolder 73MinutesPolder 74AgendaPolder 74AgendaPolder 75GeneralPolder 76Advancement StatisticsPoldes 1969Advisement AcademicPolder 78CorrespondencePolder 78CorrespondencePolder 79	John Slocum, 1967	Box 17	Folder 69																																																																																								
Publicity, 1967Box 17Folder 72Report Comments on the Report, 1967Box 17Folder 73Minutes, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 74Agenda, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 75General, 1966-1967Box 17Folder 76Advancement Statistics, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 77Advisement Academic, 1968Box 17Folder 78Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 79	Report, 1967	Box 17	Folder 70																																																																																								
Report Comments on the Report, 1967Box 17Folder 73Minutes, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 74Agenda, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 75General, 1966-1967Box 17Folder 76Advancement Statistics, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 77Advisement Academic, 1968Box 17Folder 78Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 79	Correspondence, 1968-1969	Box 17	Folder 71																																																																																								
Minutes, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 74Agenda, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 75General, 1966-1967Box 17Folder 76Advancement Statistics, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 77Advisement Academic, 1968Box 17Folder 78Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 79	Publicity, 1967	Box 17	Folder 72																																																																																								
Agenda, 1967-1968Box 17Folder 75General, 1966-1967Box 17Folder 76Advancement Statistics, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 77Advisement Academic, 1968Box 17Folder 78Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 79	Report Comments on the Report, 1967	Box 17	Folder 73																																																																																								
General, 1966-1967Box 17Folder 76Advancement Statistics, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 77Advisement Academic, 1968Box 17Folder 78Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 79	Minutes, 1967-1968	Box 17	Folder 74																																																																																								
Advancement Statistics, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 77Advisement Academic, 1968Box 17Folder 78Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 79	Agenda, 1967-1968	Box 17	Folder 75																																																																																								
Advisement Academic, 1968Box 17Folder 78Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 17Folder 79	General, 1966-1967	Box 17	Folder 76																																																																																								
Correspondence, 1968-1969 Box 17 Folder 79	Advancement Statistics, 1968-1969	Box 17	Folder 77																																																																																								
1 '	Advisement Academic, 1968	Box 17	Folder 78																																																																																								
Dismissals, 1968 Box 17 Folder 80	Correspondence, 1968-1969	Box 17	Folder 79																																																																																								
	Dismissals, 1968	Box 17	Folder 80																																																																																								

Enrollments, 1967	Box 17	Folder 81
Warnings, 1966-1969	Box 17	Folder 82
Correspondence, General, 19661967	Box 17	Folder 83
Statistics, 1967	Box 17	Folder 84
Budget, 1967-19681969	Box 17	Folder 85
Correspondence, 1967-1968	Box 17	Folder 86
Seymour William, 1968	Box 17	Folder 87
Registration, 1968	Box 17	Folder 88
Budget, 1967	Box 17	Folder 89
General, 1967	Box 17	Folder 90
Schedules, 19651966	Box 17	Folder 91
Art, 1966	Box 17	Folder 92
Astronomy, 1967-1969	Box 17	Folder 93
Biology, 1967-1969	Box 17	Folder 94
Chemistry, 1966-1968	Box 17	Folder 95
Classics, 1966-1968	Box 17	Folder 96
Comparative Literature, 1966-1968	Box 17	Folder 97
English, 1966-1968	Box 17	Folder 98
Earth Sciences, 1966-1968	Box 17	Folder 99
Economics, 1966-1968	Box 17	Folder 100
General Sciences, 1966-1968	Box 17	Folder 101
Geography, 1966-1968	Box 17	Folder 102
Germanic Slavic Languages and Literature, 1966-1968	Box 17	Folder 103
History, 1966-1968	Box 17	Folder 104
Inter-American Studies, 1966-1968	Box 17	Folder 105
Romance Languages and Literature, 1966-1968	Box 17	Folder 106
Mathematics, 1966-1968	Box 17	Folder 107
Music, 1966-1968	Box 17	Folder 108
Philosophy, 1966-1968	Box 17	Folder 109
Physics, 1966-1968	Box 17	Folder 110
Political Science, 1966-1968	Box 17	Folder 111
Psychology, 1966-1968	Box 17	Folder 112

Sociology and Anthropology, 1966-1968	Box 17	Folder 113
Correspondence, 1967-1968	Box 17	Folder 114
Speech and Dramatic Art, 1967	Box 18	Folder 1
Ancillary Services Director of Brewer, 1966196719681969	Box 18	Folder 2
Correspondence, 1966-1969	Box 18	Folder 3
Data on Education, 1967	Box 18	Folder 4
General Correspondence, 1967-1968	Box 18	Folder 5
NDEA Education Funds, 1967-1968	Box 18	Folder 6
Joint Awards Council, 1966-1968	Box 18	Folder 7
NDEA Fellowships, 1965	Box 18	Folder 8
Scholar Fellow, 1966	Box 18	Folder 9
Correspondence, 1968-1969	Box 18	Folder 10
Classroom Space, 1967-1969	Box 18	Folder 11
Correspondence Olsen, 1968-1969	Box 18	Folder 12
Calendar School Year, 1967-19681969	Box 18	Folder 13
Examination Schedule, 1968	Box 18	Folder 14
Correspondence, 1968-1969	Box 18	Folder 15
Man Agreement Position Designation, 1968	Box 18	Folder 16
Space Allocation, 1966-1967	Box 18	Folder 17
Space Planning, 1967	Box 18	Folder 18
Administrative Budget, 1966-1967	Box 18	Folder 19
Budget, 1967	Box 18	Folder 20
Correspondence, 1968-1969	Box 18	Folder 21
Correspondence, 1968-1969	Box 18	Folder 22
Business General, 1968-1969	Box 18	Folder 23
Correspondence, 19671968-1969	Box 18	Folder 24
Enrollment Report Statistics, 1968	Box 18	Folder 25
Instructors, 1966-1968	Box 18	Folder 26
Overdue Grades, 1967-1968	Box 18	Folder 27
Space Planning, 1967-1968	Box 18	Folder 28
Company damage Company 1067 1068		
Correspondence General Olsen, 1967-1968	Box 18	Folder 29

College of Arts and Sciences, 1976	Box 18	Folder 31
College of Arts and Sciences Restructuring, 1976	Box 18	Folder 32
Division of Humanities, 1976	Box 18	Folder 33
Humanistic Studies, 1976	Box 18	Folder 34
Art, 1976	Box 18	Folder 35
Dr. of Arts Program, 1976	Box 18	Folder 36
Art History, 1976	Box 18	Folder 37
Classics, 1976	Box 18	Folder 38
Comparative Literature, 1976	Box 18	Folder 39
English, 1976	Box 18	Folder 40
French, 1976	Box 18	Folder 41
German, 1976	Box 18	Folder 42
Hispanic and Italian Studies, 1976	Box 18	Folder 43
Music, 1976	Box 18	Folder 44
Philosophy, 1976	Box 18	Folder 45
Rhetoric and Communication, 1976	Box 18	Folder 46
Russian and Slavic Languages, 1976	Box 18	Folder 47
Theatre, 1976	Box 18	Folder 48
Interdisciplinary Studies, 1976	Box 18	Folder 49
Division of Social and Behavioral, 1976	Box 18	Folder 50
African and Afro- Americans Studies, 1976	Box 18	Folder 51
Anthropology, 1976	Box 18	Folder 52
Economics, 1976	Box 18	Folder 53
Environmental Studies, 1976	Box 18	Folder 54
Geography, 1976	Box 18	Folder 55
History, 1976	Box 18	Folder 56
History Advisory Committee, 1976	Box 18	Folder 57
Psychology, 1976	Box 18	Folder 58
Puerto Rican Studies, 1976	Box 18	Folder 59
Sociology, 1976	Box 18	Folder 60
Inter-American Studies, 1976	Box 18	Folder 61
Interdisciplinary Studies Asian, Environmental, Russian, 1976	Box 18	Folder 62

Division of Science and Mathematics, 1976	Box 18	Folder 63
Astronomy, 1976	Box 18	Folder 64
Atmospheric Science, 1976	Box 18	Folder 65
ASRC, 1976	Box 18	Folder 66
Biology, 1976	Box 18	Folder 67
Chemistry, 1976	Box 18	Folder 68
Computer Science, 1976	Box 18	Folder 69
Geology, 1976	Box 18	Folder 70
Judaic Studies, 1976	Box 18	Folder 71
Mathematics, 1976	Box 18	Folder 72
Physics, 1976	Box 18	Folder 73
SUNYA Budget, 1970-1971	Box 19	Folder 1
SUNYA Budget, 1970-1971	Box 19	Folder 2
SUNYA Budget, 1971-1972	Box 19	Folder 3
College of Humanities and Fine Arts Fiver year plan Executive Summary, 1986	Box 19	Folder 4
College Budget, 1983-1984	Box 19	Folder 5
College of Social and Behavioral Sciences Salary Listings by Department, 1982-1988	Box 19	Folder 6
Social and Behavioral Sciences Faculty Lines by Department, 1982-1988	Box 19	Folder 7
Departmental Discretionary Pay Increase Charts, 1979-1985	Box 19	Folder 8

^ Return to Table of Contents

Self-Studies and Middle States Accreditation , 1968-1971

Physical Description: 1 cubic ft.

Scope and Contents

This series documents materials prepared for the University's accreditation by the Middle States Commission on Higher Education. These materials represent the Humanities Division's preparations for the accreditation process and include departmental reports, correspondence and memoranda, forms, self-studies by academic departments and articles circulated by members of the Humanities Division's committee charged with overseeing preparations for the accreditation.

Arrangement

Materials in this series appear to have been previously processed and foldered. They have been retained in the order they were found in.

Title/Description	Instances	
General Notes Interviews, 1970	Box 1	Folder 1
Preparation, 1970	Box 1	Folder 2
Purposes, 1969	Box 1	Folder 3
Humanities, 1971	Box 1	Folder 4
Humanities in Depth, 1971 March 29	Box 1	Folder 5
Humanities in Depth, 1970 March1969-1970	Box 1	Folder 6
Committee, 1969-1970	Box 1	Folder 7
Vassar College, 19681970	Box 1	Folder 8
Distribution, 1970-1971	Box 1	Folder 9
Correspondence, 1970-1971	Box 1	Folder 10
Humanities Report, 1970 October	Box 1	Folder 11
Resources, 1970	Box 1	Folder 12
Faculty, 1970	Box 1	Folder 13
Distributed documents, 1970	Box 1	Folder 14
Academic Program and Grievance, 1970	Box 1	Folder 15
Drafts, Documents, Agendas Statistics, 1970	Box 1	Folder 16
Notes, 1970	Box 1	Folder 17
Budget, 1970	Box 1	Folder 18
Accreditation, 1971	Box 1	Folder 19
Accreditations Report, 1971	Box 1	Folder 20
Accreditations, 1971	Box 1	Folder 21
Accreditations Report, 1970	Box 1	Folder 22
Accreditations Report Rberts, 1970	Box 1	Folder 23
Accreditations Awins, 1970	Box 1	Folder 24
Humanities in Depth, 1970 September 11	Box 1	Folder 25
Humanities Draft Report Self Study, 1970	Box 1	Folder 26
HUMID, 1968	Box 1	Folder 27
Department Questionaries, 1970	Box 1	Folder 28

Department Questionaries, 1971	Box 1	Folder 29
Performing Arts, 1968-1971	Box 1	Folder 30

^ Return to Table of Contents

College of Humanities and Fine Arts, 1965-2011

Physical Description: 10.33 cubic ft.

Scope and Contents

This series documents the administration of the College of Humanities and Fine Arts, particularly between the college's founding in 1978 and 1993. Series contains correspondence, program and center proposals, committee meeting minutes, Three- and Five-Year Plans, VHS tapes of events of the College's China Institute, Capital District Humanities Project reports, faculty activity forms, annual reports.

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Series contains VHS tapes.

Arrangement

Series was maintained in the original order after it was transferred.

^ Return to Table of Contents

College of Sciences and Mathematics, 1963-2011

Physical Description: 7.17 cubic ft.

Arrangement

Materials in this series have been maintained in their original order.

Scope and Contents

This series documents the administration of the College of Sciences and Mathematics. Series contains annual reports, graduate and undergraduate program reviews, comittee meeting minutes, grant proposals, files of various chairs and departments, memoranda, recruitment plans, degree and program proposals, three- and five-year plans for the college and departments. Some materials in this series predate its creation as a separate college and were likely retained from the period in which it was a Division within the College of Arts and Sciences.

Processing Information:

Processing Information

Materials in this collection accessioned in 1994 and 1995 came from the College of Humanities and Fine Arts, the College of Social and Behavioral Sciences, and the College of Science and Mathematics. Materials were initially intermixed but were separated from each other and arranged into their own series.

^ Return to Table of Contents

College of Social and Behavioral Sciences, 1967-2011

Physical Description: 11.66 cubic ft.

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Series contains 5" floppy disks.

Scope and Contents

This series documents the administration of the College of Social and Behavioral Sciences, particularly between the college's founding in 1978 and 1993. Series contains correspondence and letterbooks, graduate and undergraduate program reviews, three- and five-year plans, committee meeting agendas and minutes, task force and committee reports, degree and academic program proposals, faculty handbooks, administrative files related to the management of institutes including the Institutute for Research on Women and the Institute for Mesoamerican Studies. Some materials in this series predate its creation as a separate college and were likely retained from the period in which it was a Division within the College of Arts and Sciences.

Arrangement

Materials in this series have been maintained in their original order.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Center for the Humanities Advisory Board, 1984-1988

Physical Description: 0.17 cubic ft.

Arrangement

Files in this series have arranged chronologically.

Scope and Contents

This series documents the administration of the Center for the Humanities, a University Center under the control of the College of Humanities and Fine Arts which put on conferences, seminars and fellowship programs. Series includes Director's Reports, memoranda, correspondence, advisory board meeting minutes and proposals for faculty seminars.

^ Return to Table of Contents

College of Arts and Sciences Ad Hoc Committee on Harassment, 1991-1996

Physical Description: 0.17 cubic ft.

Arrangement

Materials in this series have been arranged chronologically.

Scope and Contents

This series documents the drafting of the ad hoc committee's report on new procedures regarding allegations of harassment. Series includes the final report, drafts and revisions to the report, correspondence with the committee chair, sexual harassment policy documents from other universities, as well as publications produced by the University at Albany.

^ Return to Table of Contents